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June 20, 2014 

Mr. Jeff Derouen 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Boulevard 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615 

RE: Case No. 2014-00159 

RECEIVED 
JUN 2 3 2014 

PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 

Dear Mr. Derouen: 

Enclosed for filing with the Commission an original of the Application of Cumberland 
Valley Electric, Inc. for adjustment of rates and all corresponding material related to the 
application. 

The documents filed electronically for this case are a true representation of the original 
provided. The documents filed are as follows: 

Cover Letter: CVE_Readlst_062014.pdf 
Application: CVE_App_Rates_062014.pdf 

In accordance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 8(3)(b), attached to the top of this paper 
submission is a copy of confirmation of transmission and receipt of the electronic submission. 
Cumberland Valley's email address for PSC correspondence is psc@cumberlandvalley.coop. 

Should you have any question or need further information, please let me know. 

Enclosures 

-spectrfully Su. a fitted, 

- API 
,/,/".0" 

W. Patrick 'fa ser 
P.O. Box 1900 
Barbourville, Kentucky 40906 
606-546-3811 
phauser@barbourville.com   
Attorney for Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc. 

MAIN OFFICE: 	 DISTRICT OFFICE: 
P.O. Box 440 • Gray, KY 40734 

	
P.O. Box C • Cumberland, KY 40823 

Phone: 606-528-2677 • Fax: 606-523-2698 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of Adjustment of Rates 	) 

of Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc 
	

) 
	

Case No. 2014-00159 

APPLICATION 

Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc (herein designated as "Cumberland Valley") hereby 

makes application for an adjustment of rates, as follows: 

1. Cumberland Valley informs the commission that it is engaged in the business of 

operation of a retail electric distributions system in portions of nine (9) counties in 

Kentucky and does hereby propose to adjust rates, effective July 22, 2014 in 

conformity with the attached schedule. In this proposed adjustment of rates, 

Cumberland Valley is proposing to increase its rates by $1,605,137. [807 KAR 

5:0001, Section 14] 

2. The name and post office address of the applicant is Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc, 

PO Box 440 Gray, KY 40734. Cumberland Valley's email and web addresses are 

psc(a)cumberlandvalley.coop and www.cumberlandvalley.coop, respectively. [807 

KAR 5:001, Section 14(1)]. 

3. The Articles of Incorporation and all amendments thereto for Cumberland Valley are 

as identified in Case No. 7772, Application to Increase Basic Retail Electric Rates, 

and Case No. 2005-00187, Application for Adjustment of Rates, are on file with the 

Commission [807 KAR 5:001, Section 14(2)]. 

4. The application is supported by a twelve month historical test period ending December 

31, 2013 and includes adjustments for known and measurable changes [807 KAR 

5:001, Section 16(1)(a)1]. 

5. Cumberland Valley states that the reasons the rate adjustment are required pursuant to 

807 KAR Section 16(1)(b)1 are as follows: 

a. Cumberland Valley's last filed an increase in rates in Case No. 2005-00187. Since 

then, Cumberland Valley has incurred increases in the cost of power, materials, 

equipment, labor, taxes, and other fixed and variable costs. 



b. The financial condition of Cumberland Valley has deteriorated significantly during 

the test year, and continues on this trend. 

c. Cumberland Valley had a Times Interest Earned Ratio ("TIER") of 9.56X [a TIER 

of 1.21X excluding G&T capital credits], for the test year ending December 31, 

2013 and Operating Times Interest Earned Ratio ("OTIER") of 0.71. The TIER 

was 6.79X for calendar year of 2012 [a TIER of 1.26X excluding G&T capital 

credits] and an OTEIR of 0.71 for the same calendar year. Cumberland Valley is 

required under its mortgage agreement to maintain both a Net TIER of 1.25 and an 

OTIER of 1.10, based on an average of two of the three most current years. 

d. Cumberland Valley requests this rate adjustment in order to meet the terms of the 

mortgage agreement and to maintain its financial stability and integrity. 

6. The Board of Directors of Cumberland Valley at its meeting on March 13, 2014, 

received the current financial condition of Cumberland Valley and the need for a rate 

adjustment to maintain the financial stability and integrity of the Cooperative. The 

Board of Directors adopted a motion directing the administrative staff and consultants 

to proceed with the necessary application and filings with the Public Service 

Commission to adjust the rates of Cumberland Valley. A copy of the motion is 

attached as Exhibit F. 

7. Cumberland Valley is neither a limited partnership nor a limited liability company 

[807 KAR 5:001, Section 14(3) and Section 14(4)]. 

8. Cumberland Valley files with this application a Certificate of Good Standing dates 

within 60 days of the date of this application and attached as Exhibit A. [807 KAR 

5:001, Section 14(2)]. 

9. Cumberland Valley does not conduct business under an assumed name [807 KAR 

5:001, Section 16(1)(b)2]. 

10. The proposed tariff is attached as Exhibit B in a form that complies with 807 KAR 

5:011 with an effective date not less than 30 days from the date of this application 

[807 KAR 5:001, Section 16(1)(b)3]. 

11. The proposed tariff changes, identified in compliance with 807 KAR 5:011, are 

shown by providing the present and proposed tariffs in comparative form on the same 

sheet, side by side, or on facing sheets, side by side, as Exhibit C [807 KAR 5:001, 

Section 16(1)(b)4b]. 



12. Cumberland Valley has given notice to its members of the filing of this application in 

accordance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 17. A copy of the notice is attached as 

Exhibit D [807 KAR 5:001, Section 16(1)(b)5] 

13. Cumberland Valley filed with the Commission a written notice of intent to file a rate 

application at least 30 days prior to filing this application. The notice of intent stated 

the rate application would be supported by a historical test period and was served 

upon the Office of the Attorney General ("OAG"), Utility Intervention and Rate 

Division is shown as Exhibit E [807 KAR 5:001, Section 16(2) and 807 KAR 5:001, 

Section 16(2)(a) and Section 16(2)(c)]. 

14. A complete description and qualified explanation for all proposed adjustments with 

proper support for any proposed changes in price or activity levels, and any other 

factors which may affect the adjustment, including a Revenue Analysis shown as 

Exhibit J. [807 KAR 5:001, Section (16)(4)(a)]. 

15. The prepared testimony of each witness supporting the application are attached as 

Exhibits H [807 KAR 5:001, Section 16(4)(b)]. 

16. A statement estimating the effect the new rates will have upon the revenues of 

Cumberland Valley, including, at a minimum, the total amount of revenues resulting 

from the increase or decrease and the percentage of the increases or decreases and the 

percentage of the increase or decrease is shown by Exhibit G [807 KAR 5:001, 

Section 16(4)(d)]. 

17. The effect upon the average bill for each customer classification to which the 

proposed rate change will apply is shown by Exhibits I [807 KAR 5:001, Section 

16(4)(e)]. 

18. An analysis of customers' bills in such detail that revenues from present and proposed 

rates can be readily determined for each customer class is shown by Exhibit J [807 

KAR 5:001, Section 16(4)(g)]. 

19. A summary of the Cooperative's determination of its revenue requirements based on 

return on net investment rate base, return on capitalization, interest coverage, debt 

service coverage or operating ratio, with supporting schedules is shown by Exhibit K 

[ 807 KAR 5:001, Section 16(4)(h)]. 

20. A reconciliation of the rate base and capital used to determine its revenue 

requirements is shown by Exhibit L [807 KAR 5:001, Section 16(4)(i)]. 



21. A current chart of accounts is shown by Exhibit M [807 KAR 5:001, Section 

16(4)(j)]. 

22. The independent auditor's report is attached as Exhibit N [807 KAR 5:001, Section 

16(4)(k)]. 

23. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission or Federal Communications 

Commission have not audited Cumberland Valley and no audit reports exist [807 

KAR 5:001, Section 16(4)(1)]. 

24. No Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1 exists for Cumberland Valley 

[807 KAR 5:001, Section 16(4)(m)]. 

25. Cumberland Valley performed a depreciation study and is including the study in 

Exhibit 1 [807 KAR 5:001, Section 16(4)(n)]. 

26. A list of commercially available or in-house developed computer software, programs, 

and models used in the development of the schedules and work papers associated 

with the filing of this application are attached as Exhibit 0 [807 KAR 5:001, Section 

16(4)(o)]. 

27. No stock or bond offerings have been made by Cumberland Valley [807 KAR 5:001, 

Section 16(4)(p)]. 

28. Annual Reports to members for 2013 and 2012 are attached as Exhibit P [807 KAR 

5:001, Section 16(4)(q)]. 

29. The monthly managerial reports providing financial results of operations for the 

twelve (12) months in the test period are attached as Exhibit Q [807 KAR 5:001, 

Section 16(4)(r)]. 

30. No Securities and Exchange Commission Annual Reports exist as to Cumberland 

Valley because it is not regulated by that regulated body [807 KAR 5:001, Section 

16(4)(s)]. 

31. Cumberland Valley had no amounts charged or allocated to it by an affiliate or 

general or home office and did not pay monies to an affiliate or general or home 

office during the test period or during the previous three (3) calendar years [807 KAR 

5:001, Section 16(4)(t)]. 

32. A cost of service study based on a methodology generally accepted within the electric 

industry and based on current and reliable data for the test period is attached as 

Exhibit R [807 KAR 5:001, Section 16(4)(u)]. 



33. Cumberland Valley is not a Local Exchange Carrier or Company as set forth in 807 

KAR 5:001, Section 16(4)(v)]. 

34. A detailed income statement and balance sheet reflecting the impact of all proposed 

adjustments is attached as Exhibit S [807 KAR 5:001, Section 16(5)(a)]. 

35. No "proposed pro forma adjustments reflecting plant additions" exist or apply to 

Cumberland Valley [807 KAR 5:001, Section 16(5)(b) and Section 16(5)(c)]. 

36. The operating budget for each month of the period encompassing the pro forma 

adjustments is attached as Exhibit T [807 KAR 5:001, Section (16)(5)(d)]. 

37. Additional financial exhibits required by 807 KAR 5:001, Section 16, financial 

information covering twelve (12) month historical test period ending December 31, 

2013, and other information required to be filed is attached by exhibits, as follows: 

Exhibit U 	By-Laws 

Exhibit V 	Detailed comparative income statement, statement of cash flows and 

balance sheet 

Exhibit W 	Schedule showing monthly comparison of balance sheet accounts from 

test year to preceding year. 

Exhibit X 	Monthly comparison on income statement accounts from test year to 

proceeding year 

Exhibit Y 	Trail Balance at end of test year 

Exhibit Z 	Capital structure 

Exhibit 1 	Depreciation Study 

Exhibit 2 	Adjustments for salaries and wages 

Exhibit 3 	Adjustments for payroll taxes 

Exhibit 4 	Adjustment for depreciation 

Exhibit 5 	Adjustment for long term and short term interest 

Exhibit 6 	Adjustment for Retirement and Security (R&S) 

Exhibit 7 	Adjustment for postretirement benefits 

Exhibit 8 	Adjustment for donations 

Exhibit 9 	Adjustment for professional fees 

Exhibit 10 	Adjustment for director expenses 

Exhibit 11 	Adjustment for miscellaneous expenses 

Exhibit 12 	Adjustment for rate case costs 



Exhibit 13 	Adjustment for G&T capital credits 

Exhibit 14 	Adjustment for purchase power 

Exhibit 15 	Adjustment for normalized revenue 

Exhibit 16 	Adjustment for end of year customers 

Exhibit 17 	Adjustment for CATV 

Exhibit 18 	KAEC Statistical Comparison 

Exhibit 19 	Capitalization policies and employee benefits 

Exhibit 20 	Equity Management Plan 

Exhibit 21 	Union Contract 



My Commission Expires: 

WHEREFORE, CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC applies and requests approval 

of the adjustment of rates as set forth in this application and issuance of an order approving and 

authorizing the new rates at the earliest possible date. 

Dated: June 20, 2014. 

Cumberland Valley Electric 

V. Q41-  
Ted Hampton, President/CEO 

COUNSEL: 

I 
lir/zit: CA ra a a  •Lih.ig  

' . ck 	IAttorney for 
Cumberlan•alle Electric 

I, Ted Hampton, President/CEO, state that the statements contained in the foregoing 
application are true to the best of my information and belief. 

Ted Hampton, President/CE 
Cumberland Valley Electric 

Subscribed and sworn to before me by Ted Hampton as President/CEO of Cumberland 
Valley Electric this a04.1f\-_  day of June, 2014. 
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Commonwealth of Kentucky 
Alison Lundergan Grimes, Secretary of State 

Alison Lundergan Grimes 
Secretary of State 

P. O. Box 718 
Frankfort, KY 40602-0718 

(502) 564-3490 
http://www.sos.ky.gov  

Certificate of Existence 

  

Authentication number 150317 
Visit tittpsigamsigt&zolaserjyglate_asp2s to authenticate this certificate. 

I, Alison Lundergan Grimes, Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, 
do hereby certify that according to the records in the Office of the Secretary of State, 

CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. 

is a corporation duly incorporated and existing under KRS Chapter 14A and KRS 
Chapter 272, whose date of incorporation is July 12, 1940 and whose period of duration 
is perpetual. 

I further certify that all fees and penalties owed to the Secretary of State have been 
paid; that Articles of Dissolution have not been filed; and that the most recent annual 
report required by KRS 14A.6-010 has been delivered to the Secretary of State. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal 
at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 30th  day of April, 2014, in the 222nd  year of the 
Commonwealth. 

Alison Lundergan Grim 
Secretary of State 
Commonwealth of Kentucky 
150317/0012671 





FOR ALL AREAS SERVED 
PSC KY NO. 4 

EIGHTH REVISED SHEET NO. 2 
CANCELLING PSC KY NO. 4 

SEVENTH REVISED SHEET NO. 2 CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. 

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE  

Rates for Residential, Schools and Churches Schedule 1 

APPLICABLE  
In all territory served by the Seller. 

AVAILABILITY  
Available to all Residential, Schools and Churches. 

TYPE OF SERVICE  
Single phase at available voltages. 

Customer Charge 
ALL KWH 

MARKETING RATE:  

Available to Consumers eligible for Tariff Schedule 1 

$10.70 Per month per customer 	 (I) 
$0.08563 

The electric power and energy furnished under this section shall be separately metered for each point of delivery. 
This retail marketing rate applies only to programs which are expressly approved by the Commission to be offered 

under the marketing rate. The current use of this marketing rate is for Electric Thermal Storage Units. 

Marketing rate for all KWH per month 
$0.05138 per kWh 

This rate is only applicable during the below listed OFF-PEAK hours: 

MONTHS 	 OFF-PEAK HOURS-EPT 

OCTOBER thru APRIL 	 12:00 NOON TO 5:00 P.M. 
10:00 P.M. TO 7:00 A.M. 

MAY thru SEPTEMBER 	 10:00 p.m. TO 10:00 A.M. 

June 20, 2014  
Month / Date / Year 

July 22, 2014  

Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 
President & Chief Executive Officer 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO.  2014-00159 	DATED 	  

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 



FOR ALL AREAS SERVED 
PSC KY NO. 4 

SIXTH REVISED SHEET NO. 5 

CANCELLING PSC KY NO. 4 
FIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 5 CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. 

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE  

Small Commercial and Small Power Schedule II 

APPLICABLE  

Entire Territory served. 

AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE  

Available to all commercial and small power service under 50 KW. 

TYPE OF SERVICE  

SINGLE PHASE 

ENERGY CHARGE: Customer charge $11.04 per month per customer 
	

(I) 

First 3,000 KWH 	 $0.09519 
Over 3,000 KWH 	 $0.08880 

THREE PHASE WHERE AVAILABLE 

DEMAND CHARGE: Per KW of billing demand $4.22 
ENERGY CHARGE: Customer charge $11.04 per month per customer 

	
(I) 

First 3,000 KWH 	 $0.09519 
Over 3,000 KWH 	 $0.08880 

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND  

The billing demand shall be the maximum kilowatt demand established by the Consumer for any period of 

15 consecutive minutes during the month for which the bill is rendered, as indicated or recorded by a 

demand meter. 

MINIMUM CHARGE 

The minimum monthly charge under the above rate shall be $5.00 where 5 KVA or less transformer 

capacity is required. Each customer who requires more than 5 KVA of transformer capacity shall pay in 

addition to the above minimum, .75 on each additional KVA or fraction thereof required. 

June 20, 2014  
Month / Date / Year 

July 22, 2014  
Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 

President & Chief Executive Officer 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. 	2014-00159 	DATED 

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 



FOR ALL AREAS SERVED 
PSC KY NO. 4 

SIXTH REVISED SHEET NO. 7 

CANCELLING PSC KY NO. 4 
FIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 7 CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. 

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE 

All Three Phase Schools and Churches Schedule III 

APPLICABLE  

In all territory served by the Seller. 

AVAILABILITY  

Available to all public or non-profit private schools and churches whose total energy requirement, 

including but not limited to heating, air conditioning, lighting and water heating is supplied by electricity 

furnished by the Cooperative. 

CHARACTER OF SERVICE 

The electric service furnished under this rate schedule will be 60 cycle, alternating current, three phase 

service, present facilities permitting and at the following nominal voltages: Three phase, 120/240, 

120/208Y, 240/480, 277/480Y volts. 

RATE 

Customer charge $40.00 per month per customer 	 (N) 

All KWH 	 $0.07915 

MINIMUM CHARGE 

The minimum annual charge will be not less than $0.75 per KVA of required transformer capacity as 

determined by the Cooperative. 

TERM OF CONTRACT 

Service under this rate schedule will be furnished under an "Agreement for Purchase of Power". 

June 20, 2014  
Month / Date / Year 

July 22, 2014  

Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 

President & Chief Executive Officer 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. 	2014-00159 	DATED 	  

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 



FOR ALL AREAS SERVED 
PSC KY NO. 4 

SIXTH REVISED SHEET NO. 9 

CANCELLING PSC KY NO. 4 
CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. 	 FIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 9 

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE  

Large Power — Industrial Schedule IV 

APPLICABLE  

In all territory served by the Seller. 

AVAILABILITY 

Available to all commercial and industrial consumers whose kilowatt demand shall exceed 2500 KW for 

lighting and/or heating and/or power. 

CONDITIONS  

An "Agreement for Purchase of Power" shall be executed by the consumer for service under this 

schedule. 

CHARACTER OF SERVICE 

The electric service furnished under this Schedule will be 60 cycle alternating current and at available 

nominal voltage. 

RATE 

DEMAND CHARGE: Per KW of billing demand $6.55 
CUSTOMER CHARGE: $50.00 per month per customer 	 (N) 

ENERGY CHARGE: 

All KWH 	 $0.05151 	 (I) 

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND 

The billing demand shall be the maximum kilowatt demand established by the consumer for a period of 

fifteen consecutive minutes during the month for which the bill is rendered, as indicated or recorded by a 

demand meter and adjusted for power factor as provided below. 

June 20, 2014  

Month / Date / Year 
July 22, 2014  

Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 
President & Chief Executive Officer 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. 	2014-00159 	DATED 	  

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 



FOR ALL AREAS SERVED 

PSC KY NO. 4 

SIXTH REVISED SHEET NO. 12 

CANCELLING PSC KY NO. 4 

CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. 	 FIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 12 

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE 

Large Power Rate — 50 KW to 2,500 KW. Schedule IV-A 

APPLICABLE  

In all territory served by the Seller. 

AVAILABILITY 

Available to all commercial and industrial consumers whose kilowatt demand shall exceed 50 KW for 

lighting and/or heating and/or power up to 2,500 KW. 

CONDITIONS  

An "Agreement for Purchase of Power" shall be executed by the consumer for service under this 

Schedule. 

CHARACTER OF SERVICE 

The electric service furnished under this schedule will be 60 cycle alternating current and at available 

nominal voltage. 

RATE  

DEMAND CHARGE: Per KW of billing demand $4.32 	 (I) 

CUSTOMER CHARGE: $40.00 per month per customer 	 (N) 

ENERGY CHARGE: 

All KWH 	 $0.06078 

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND 

The billing demand shall be the maximum kilowatt demand established by the consumer for a period of 

fifteen consecutive minutes during the month for which the bill is rendered, as indicated or recorded by a 

demand meter and adjusted for power factor as provided below. 

June 20, 2014  

Month / Date / Year 

July 22, 2014  

Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 

President & Chief Executive Officer 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO. 	2014-00159 	DATED 	  

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 



FOR ALL AREAS SERVED 

PSC KY NO. 4 
SEVENTH REVISED SHEET NO. 23 

CANCELLING PSC KY NO 4 
SIXTH REVISED SHEET NO. 23 CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. 

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE  

Outdoor Lighting —Security Lights Schedule VI 

AVAILABILITY 

Available to all consumers of the Cooperative for dusk to dawn outdoor lighting in close proximity to 

existing overhead secondary circuits. 

RATE PER LIGHT PER MONTH  

Mercury Vapor Lamps  

 

1) 175 Watt 

2) 400 Watt 

$ 8.78 Per Lamp Per Month 

$13.07 Per Lamp Per Month 

 

Other Lamps 

  

 

1) 100 Watt OPEN BOTTOM 

2) 100 Watt COLONIAL POST 

3) 100 Watt DIRECTIONAL FLOOD 

4) 400 Watt DIRECTIONAL FLOOD 

5) 400 Watt COBRA HEAD 

$ 8.80 Per Lamp Per Month 

$ 9.92 Per Lamp Per Month 

$10.67 Per Lamp Per Month 

$16.98 Per Lamp Per Month 

$16.98 Per Lamp Per Month 

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE 

 

1. The Cooperative shall furnish, install, operate and maintain the outdoor lighting equipment including 

lamp, luminaire, bracket attachment and control device on an existing secondary pole. 

2. The lighting equipment shall remain the property of the Cooperative. The Consumer shall protect the 

lighting equipment from deliberate damage. 

3. The Consumer shall allow authorized representatives of the Cooperative to enter upon the 

Consumer's premises and to trim trees and shrubs as necessary for maintenance of the lighting 

equipment and for removal of lighting equipment upon termination of service under this schedule. 

June 20, 2014  
Month / Date / Year 

July 22, 2014  
Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 
President & Chief Executive Officer 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. 	2014-00159 	DATED 

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 



CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. 
6219 HWY 25E 
GRAY, KENTUCKY 40734 
WWW.CUMBERLANDVALLEY.COOP 

FOR ALL AREAS SERVED 
PSC KY NO. 4 

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 15 
CANCELLING PSC KY NO. 4 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 15 

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE 

Cable Television Attachment 	Rate Per Unit Applicability 

In all territory served by the company on poles owned and used by the company for their electric plant. 

AVAILABILITY  

To all qualified CATV operators having the right to receive service 

RENTAL CHARGE  

The yearly rent charge shall be as follows: 

Two-party pole attachment 	 $5.24 

Three-party pole attachment 	 $3.97 

Two-party anchor attachment 	 $4.43 

Three-party anchor attachment 	 $2.92 

Two-party ground attachment 	 $0.21 

Three-party ground attachment 	 $0.13 

June 20, 2014  

Month / Date / Year 
July 22, 2014  

Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 
President & Chief Executive Officer 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. 	2014-00159 	DATED 

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 





FOR ALL AREAS SERVED 

PSC KY NO. 4 

EIGHTH SEVENTH REVISED SHEET NO. 2 

CANCELLING PSC KY NO. 4 

CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC 
	

SEVENTH SIXTH REVISED SHEET NO. 2 

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE  

Rates for Residential, Schools and Churches Schedule 1 

APPLICABLE  

In all territory served by the Seller. 

AVAILABILITY 

Available to all Residential, Schools and Churches. 

TYPE OF SERVICE  

Single phase at available voltages. 

Customer Charge 

ALL KWH 

MARKETING RATE:  

Available to Consumers eligible for Tariff Schedule 1 

$---5-4-4- $10.70 Per month per customer 	(I) 
$0.08563 

The electric power and energy furnished under this section shall be separately metered for each point of delivery. 

This retail marketing rate applies only to programs which are expressly approved by the Commission to be offered 

under the marketing rate. The current use of this marketing rate is for Electric Thermal Storage Units. 

Marketing rate for all KWH per month 

$0.05138 per kWh 

This rate is only applicable during the below listed OFF-PEAK hours: 

MONTHS 	 OFF-PEAK HOURS-EPT 

OCTOBER thru APRIL 	 12:00 NOON TO 5:00 P.M. 

10:00 P.M. TO 7:00 A.M. 

MAY thru SEPTEMBER 	 10:00 p.m. TO 10:00 A.M. 

DATE OF ISSUE June 20, 2014 Junc 21, 201-;  

Month / Date / Year 

DATE EFFECTIVE July 22, 2014 Junc 21, 2013  

Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 

President & Chief Executive Officer 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO. 	 DATED 



FOR ALL AREAS SERVED 

PSC KY NO. 4 

SIXTHP-141-1- REVISED SHEET NO. 5 

CANCELLING PSC KY NO. 4 

FIFTHFOURTH- REVISED SHEET NO. 5 CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC 

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE 

Small Commercial and Small Power Schedule II 

APPLICABLE  

Entire Territory served. 

AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE  

Available to all commercial and small power service under 50 KW. 

TYPE OF SERVICE  

SINGLE PHASE 

ENERGY CHARGE: Customer charge .S5-7-4 $11.04 per month per customer 
	

(I) 

First 3,000 KWH 	 $0.09519 

Over 3,000 KWH 	 $0.08880 

THREE PHASE WHERE AVAILABLE 

DEMAND CHARGE: Per KW of billing demand $4.22 

ENERGY CHARGE: Customer charge $4 $11.04 per month per customer 
	

(I) 

First 3,000 KWH 	 $0.09519 

Over 3,000 KWH 	 $0.08880 

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND 

The billing demand shall be the maximum kilowatt demand established by the Consumer for any period of 

15 consecutive minutes during the month for which the bill is rendered, as indicated or recorded by a 

demand meter. 

MINIMUM CHARGE 

The minimum monthly charge under the above rate shall be $5.00 where 5 KVA or less transformer 

capacity is required. Each customer who requires more than 5 KVA of transformer capacity shall pay in 

addition to the above minimum, .75 on each additional KVA or fraction thereof required. 

DATE OF ISSUE June 20, 2014Junc 9, 2011  

Month / Date / Year 

DATE EFFECTIVE July 22, 2014Junc 1, 2011  

Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 

President & Chief Executive Officer 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO.  2014-001592-04-0-8949-9-  DATED May 31, 2011  



FOR ALL AREAS SERVED 

PSC KY NO. 4 

SIXTHFIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 7 

CANCELLING PSC KY NO. 4 

FIFTHFOURTH REVISED SHEET NO. 7 CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. 

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE  

All Three Phase Schools and Churches Schedule III 

APPLICABLE  

In all territory served by the Seller. 

AVAILABILITY  

Available to all public or non-profit private schools and churches whose total energy requirement, 

including but not limited to heating, air conditioning, lighting and water heating is supplied by electricity 

furnished by the Cooperative. 

CHARACTER OF SERVICE 

The electric service furnished under this rate schedule will be 60 cycle, alternating current, three phase 

service, present facilities permitting and at the following nominal voltages: Three phase, 120/240, 

120/208Y, 240/480, 277/480y volts. 

RATE  

Customer charge $40.00 per month per customer 	 (N) 

All KWH 	 $0.07915 

MINIMUM CHARGE 

The minimum annual charge will be not less than $0.75 per KVA of required transformer capacity as 

determined by the Cooperative. 

TERM OF CONTRACT 

Service under this rate schedule will be furnished under an "Agreement for Purchase of Power". 

DATE OF ISSUE June 20, 2014Junc 9,  2011  

Month / Date / Year 

DATE EFFECTIVE  July 22, 2014June 1, 2011  

Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 

President & Chief Executive Officer 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO.2014-001592010 00199  DATED May 31, 2011  



FOR ALL AREAS SERVED 

PSC KY NO. 4 

SIXTFIFIFTH- REVISED SHEET NO. 9 

CANCELLING PSC KY NO. 4 

FIFTHFOURTH REVISED SHEET NO. 9 CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC 

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE 

Large Power - Industrial Schedule IV 

APPLICABLE  

In all territory served by the Seller. 

AVAILABILITY 

Available to all commercial and industrial consumers whose kilowatt demand shall exceed 2500 KW for 

lighting and/or heating and/or power. 

CONDITIONS  

An "Agreement for Purchase of Power" shall be executed by the consumer for service under this 

schedule. 

CHARACTER OF SERVICE 

The electric service furnished under this Schedule will be 60 cycle alternating current and at available 

nominal voltage. 

RATE 

DEMAND CHARGE: Per KW of billing demand $6.55 

CUSTOMER CHARGE: $50.00 per month per customer 

ENERGY CHARGE: 

All KWH $0.05052,$0.05151 

(N) 

(I) 

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND 

The billing demand shall be the maximum kilowatt demand established by the consumer for a period of 

fifteen consecutive minutes during the month for which the bill is rendered, as indicated or recorded by a 

demand meter and adjusted for power factor as provided below. 

DATE OF ISSUE June 20, 2014Junc 9, 2011  

Month / Date / Year 

DATE EFFECTIVE July 22, 2014 June 1, 2011  

Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 

President & Chief Executive Officer 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO.2014-0015910-404-9-9  DATED May 31, 2011  



FOR ALL AREAS SERVED 

PSC KY NO. 4 

SIXTHFIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 12 

CANCELLING PSC KY NO. 4 

FIFTHFOURTH REVISED SHEET NO. 12 CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC 

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE 

Large Power Rate -50 KW to 2,500 KW. Schedule IV-A 

APPLICABLE  

In all territory served by the Seller. 

AVAILABILITY 

Available to all commercial and industrial consumers whose kilowatt demand shall exceed 50 KW for 

lighting and/or heating and/or power up to 2,500 KW. 

CONDITIONS  

An "Agreement for Purchase of Power" shall be executed by the consumer for service under this 

Schedule. 

CHARACTER OF SERVICE 

The electric service furnished under this schedule will be 60 cycle alternating current and at available 

nominal voltage. 

RATE 

DEMAND CHARGE: Per KW of billing demand $4,2-a $4.32 	 (I) 
CUSTOMER CHARGE: $40.00 per month per customer 	 (N) 

ENERGY CHARGE: 

All KWH 	 $0.06078 

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND 

The billing demand shall be the maximum kilowatt demand established by the consumer for a period of 

fifteen consecutive minutes during the month for which the bill is rendered, as indicated or recorded by a 

demand meter and adjusted for power factor as provided below. 

DATE OF ISSUE June 20, 2014Junc 9, 2011  

Month / Date / Year 

DATE EFFECTIVE July 22, 2014 June 1, 2011  

Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 

President & Chief Executive Officer 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO.2014-00159-2-04-0-09-499DATED May 31, 2011  



FOR ALL AREAS SERVED 

PSC KY NO. 4 

SEVENTH SIXTH REVISED SHEET NO. 23 

CANCELLING PSC KY NO 4 

SIXTH FIFTH SHEET NO. 23 CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. 

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE  

Outdoor Lighting —Security Lights Schedule VI 

AVAILABILITY  

Available to all consumers of the Cooperative for dusk to dawn outdoor lighting in close proximity to 

existing overhead secondary circuits. 

RATE PER LIGHT PER MONTH  

Mercury Vapor Lamps  

1) 175 Watt 

2) 400 Watt 

Other Lamps 

1) 100 Watt OPEN BOTTOM 

2) 100 Watt COLONIAL POST 

3) 100 Watt DIRECTIONAL FLOOD 

4) 400 Watt DIRECTIONAL FLOOD 

5) 400 Watt COBRA HEAD  

$ 8.25  $ 8.78 Per Lamp Per Month 

$12.28, $13.07 Per Lamp Per Month 

$442-7 $8.80 Per Lamp Per Month 

S-9-.-34 $9.92 Per Lamp Per Month 

$10.03 $10.67 Per Lamp Per Month 

$4-5,95. $16.98 Per Lamp Per Month 

$-1-5-.-9-5.$16.98 Per Lamp Per Month 

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE 

1. The Cooperative shall furnish, install, operate and maintain the outdoor lighting equipment including 

lamp, luminaire, bracket attachment and control device on an existing secondary pole. 

2. The lighting equipment shall remain the property of the Cooperative. The Consumer shall protect the 

lighting equipment from deliberate damage. 

3. The Consumer shall allow authorized representatives of the Cooperative to enter upon the 

Consumer's premises and to trim trees and shrubs as necessary for maintenance of the lighting 

equipment and for removal of lighting equipment upon termination of service under this schedule. 

DATE OF ISSUE June 20, 2014 June 2, 2006  

Month / Date / Year 

DATE EFFECTIVE  July 22, 2014 Junc 2, 2006  

Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 

President & Chief Executive Officer 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO.2014-001592005 00187  DATED 	June 2, 2006  



CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. 

6219 HWY 25E 

GRAY, KENTUCKY 40734 

WWW.CUMBERLANDVALLEY.COOP 

FOR ALL AREAS SERVED 

PSC KY NO. 4 

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 15 SHEET NO. 15 

CANCELLING PSC KY NO. 4 

ORIGINAL SHEET 15 	 

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE 

Cable Television Attachment 
	

Rate Per Unit Applicability 

In all territory served by the company on poles owned and used by the company for their electric plant. 

AVAILABILITY  

To all qualified CAN operators having the right to receive service 

RENTAL CHARGE  

The yearly rent charge shall be as follows: 

Two-party pole attachment 	 $-3-5-g $5.24 
	

(I) 

Three-party pole attachment 
	

$2798 $3.97 	 (I) 

Two-party anchor attachment 	 $.2753 $4.43 

Three-party anchor attachment 	 x$2.92 

Two-party ground attachment 	 $4,2.450.21 

Three-party ground attachment 	 $046-$0.13 

DATE OF ISSUE June 20, 2014 March 1, 2001  

Month / Date / Year 

DATE EFFECTIVE  July 22, 2014March 1, 2001  

Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 

President & Chief Executive Officer 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO.2014-00159  2000 359 	DATED Feb. 26, 2001  
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Official Notice 

Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc., with its principal office at Gray, Kentucky and with 
its address at 6219 North U.S. Hwy 25E , Gray, Kentucky 40734, has filed with 
the Kentucky Public Service Commission in Case No. 2014-00159 an application to 
adjust its retail rates and charges. The need for this adjustment is due to an increase 
in Cumberland Valley's expenses in the areas of wholesale power costs, depreciation, 
and general operating expenses. Cumberland Valley is proposing to increase its 
electric revenues by $1,605,137 or 3.95% and CATV rates by $23,512 or 34.6%. 

The rates are to be filed with the Kentucky Public Service Commission on June 20, 
2014 and are effective July 22, 2014. The rates contained in this notice are the rates 
proposed by Cumberland Valley, Inc., but the Kentucky Public Service Commission may 
order rates to be charged that differ from these proposed rates contained in this notice. 
In addition, the Kentucky Public Service Commission may change the effective date. 

A person may examine this application at the office of Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc. 
located at 6219 North U.S, Hwy 25E, Gray, Kentucky 40734, Monday through Friday, 
7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. or at www.cumberandvalley.coop. A person may also examine this 
application at the Kentucky Public Service Commission offices located at 211 Sower 
Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., or 
through the commission's Web site at http://psc.ky.gov. 

Any comments regarding the application may be submitted to the Public Service 
Commission through its Web site, http://psc.ky.gov, or by mail to Public Service 
Commission , Post Office Box 615, Frankfort, Kentucky 40602. A person may 
submit a timely written request for intervention to the Public Service Commission 
Post Office Box 615, Frankfort, Kentucky 40602, establishing the grounds for the 
request including the status and interest of the party. If the Commission does not 
receive a written request for intervention within thirty (30) days of initial publication 
of the notice, the commission may take final action on the application. 

Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc. 
6219 North U.S. Hwy 25 E 
PO Box 440 
Gray, Kentucky 40734 
606-528-2677 
vvww.cumberlandvalley.coop 
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The requested dollar amounts and percentage change for Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc. are listed below. 

Rate Class Increase Dollar Percent 
Schedule I 
Residential, Schools and Churches $ 	1,315,615 4.77% 
Marketing Rate 0.00% 

Schedule II 
Small Commercial $ 	82,855 5.74% 
Small Commercial, w/ Demand 9,153 1.12% 

Schedule III 
3-Phase Schools and Churches $ 	21,920 1.63% 

Schedule IV 
Large Power >2500 kW $ 	29,741 1.38% 

Schedule IV-A 
Large Power 50 -2500 kW $ 	62,958 1.05% 

Schedule VI 
Outdoor Lighting $ 	83,604 6.43% 

CAN 
CATV Pole Attachments $ 	23,512 34.61% 
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The present and proposed rate structure of Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc. are listed below: 

Rate Class Present Proposed 

Schedule I - Residential, Schools and Churches 
Customer charge $ 	5.74 $ 	10.70 
Energy Rate per kWh $ 	0.08563 $ 	0.08563 

Schedule I - Marketing Rate 
$ 	0.05138 $ 	0.05138 Energy Rate per kWh 

Schedule II - Small Commercial No Demand 
Customer charge $ 	5.74 $ 	11.04 
Energy Rate per kWh up to 3000 kWh $ 	0.09519 $ 	0.09519 
Energy Rate per kWh over 3000 kWh $ 	0.08880 $ 	0.08880 

Schedule II - Small Commercial w/ Demand 
Customer charge $ 	5.74 $ 	11.04 
Energy Rate per kWh up to 3000 kWh $ 	0.09519 $ 	0.09519 
Energy Rate per kWh over 3000 kWh $ 	0.08880 $ 	0.08880 
Demand Rate per kW $ 	4.22 $ 	4.22 

Schedule III - 3 Phase Schools and Churches 
Customer charge $ 	- $ ,0 	40.00 
Energy Rate per kWh $ 	0.07915 $ 	0.07915 

Schedule IV - Lame Power >2500 
Customer charge $ 	- $ .0 	50.00 
Energy Rate per kWh $ 	0.05058 $ 	0.05151 
Demand Rate per kW $ 	6.55 $ 	6.55 

Schedule IV-A - Large Power 50 - 2500 
Customer charge $ 	- $ ... 	40.00 
Energy Rate per kWh $ 	0.06078 $ 	0.06078 
Demand Rate per kW $ 	4.22 $ 	4.32 

Schedule VI - Outdoor Lighting 
175W MV $ 	8.25 $ 	8.78 
400W MV $ 	12.28 $ 	13.07 
100W Open Bottom $ 	8.27 $ 	8.80 
100W Colonial Post $ 	9.32 $ 	9.92 
100W Direct. Flood $ 	10.03 $ 	10.67 
400W Direct. Flood $ 	15.95 $ 	16.98 
400W Cobra Head $ 	15.95 $ 	16.98 

CATV 
2 Party Pole $ 	3.58 $ 	5.24 
3 Party Pole $ 	2.98 $ 	3.97 
2 Party Anchor $ 	3.58 $ 	4.43 
3 Party Anchor $ 	2.36 $ 	2.92 
2 Party Ground $ 	0.26 $ 	0.21 
3 Party Ground $ 	0.16 $ 	0.13 
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The effect of the proposed rates on the average monthly bill by rate class 
along with average usage are listed below: 

Current Proposed 
Dollar Amount Dollar Amount 

Average of Average of Average Increase 
kWh Usage Usage Usage Dollar Percent 

1,146 $ 	103.88 $ 	108.84 $ 	4.96 4.8% 
1,001 $ 	56.74 $ 	56.74 $ 	- 0.0% 

926 $ 	92.29 $ 	97.59 $ 	5.30 5.7% 
4,098 $ 	475.16 $ 	480.46 $ 	5.30 1.1% 

31,003 $ 	2,453.86 $ 	2,493.86 $ 	40.00 1.6% 

915,327 $ 	65,481.27 $ 	66,382.53 $ 901.25 1.4% 

87,269 $ 	6,494.66 $ 	6,562.87 $ 	68.21 1.1% 

84 $ 	9.49 $ 	10.10 $ 	0.61 6.4% 

- $ 	3.06 $ 	4.12 $1.06 34.6% 

Rate Class 

Schedule I 
Residential, Schools and Churches 
Marketing Rate 

Schedule II 
Small Commercial, No Demand 
Small Commercial, w/ Demand 

Schedule III 
3-Phase Schools and Churches 

Schedule IV 
Large Power >2500 kW 

Schedule IV-A 
Large Power 50 -2500 kW 

Schedule VI 
Outdoor Lighting 

CATV 
CATV Pole Attachment 
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  Toucluzete 	 

May 2, 2014 

Jeff Derouen, Executive Director 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 

P.O. Box 615 

211 Sower Boulevard 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 

Dear Mr. Derouen: 

This is to advise, in accordance with the Commission's Administrative Regulation 807 

KAR 5:001, Section 16(2), that, after 30 days from May 2, 2014, Cumberland Valley 

Electric, Inc. intends to file an application for an increase in its retail rates based on a 

historical test year ending December 31, 2013. 

If there are any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at your convenience. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Robert Tolliver 
Office Manager 

Copy to: 

Attorney General 
Utility Intervention and Rate Division 
Emailed in PDF Format To: rateinterventionn ky.gov  



Sincerely, 

n 
Jeff Derouen 
Executive Director 

Steve L. Beshear 
Governor 
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David L. Armstrong 
Chairman 

Leonard K. Peters 
Secretary 
Energy and Environment Cabinet 

Robert Tolliver, Officer Manager 

Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc. 

Highway 25E 

P. O. Box 440 

Gray, KY 40734 

Commonwealth of Kentucky 

Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Blvd. 

P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort Kentucky 40602-0615 

Telephone: (502) 564-3940 
Fax: (502) 564-3460 

psc.ky.gov  

May 06, 2014 

James Gardner 
Vice Chairman 

Linda Breathitt 
Commissioner 

RE: Case No. 	2014-00159 

Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc. 
(General Rates) 
Notice of Intent to File Application for an Increase in Retail Rates 

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of notice of intent to file an application in the above 
case. The notice was date-stamped received May 06, 2014 and has been assigned Case No. 
2014-00159. In all future correspondence or filings in connection with this case, please 
reference the above case number. 

All documents submitted to the Commission in this proceeding must comply with the rules of 
procedure adopted by the Commission found in 807 KAR 5:001. Any deviation from these rules 
must be submitted in writing to the Commission for consideration as required by 807 KAR 5:001 
(22). Additionally, confidential treatment of any material submitted must follow the requirements 
found in 807 KAR 5:001 (13). 

Materials submitted to the Commission which do not comply with the rules of procedure, or 
that do not have an approved deviation, are subject to rejection by Commission pursuant to 807 
KAR 5:001 (3). In order to insure cases are processed in a timely manner and accurate reliable 
records are created, please make sure that the rules of procedure are followed. Should you 
have any questions, please contact the Division of Filings. 

If you need further assistance, please contact my staff at (502) 564-3940. 

JD/rs 

IterauckyUnbrldledSplid.00m 	 ,Ketittt" 
	

An Equal Opportunav Emoluyer hatFID 
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Robert D. Tolliver 

om: 	 Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) <jennifer.hans@ag.ky.gov> on behalf of rateintervention 

<rateintervention@ag.ky.gov> 

Sent: 	 Thursday, May 08, 2014 11:14 AM 
To: 	 Robert D. Tolliver 

Cc: 	 Angela Goad; Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: 	 RE: Cumberland Valley Electric Intent to file Rate Application 

Dear Mr. Tolliver: 

We thank you for the notice of intent to file a rate application. We would appreciate a copy of the rate application upon 

filing. Our decision regarding intervention is still pending. If you have any questions prior to filing, please do not hesitate 

to contact our division. 

Regards, 

Jennifer tacky-fans 
Executive Director 
Office of Rate Intervention 
Office of the Attorney General 
1024 Capital Center Drive 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
(502) 696-5453 (Rate Intervention) 
(502) 696-5408 (Direct) 

3X: 502-573-1009 
„Jnnifer.hansag.ky.qov  

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information 
that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, 
you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify this office by telephone and return this message to the Office of the Attorney General 
immediately. Thank you. 

Under Kentucky Rule of Evidence 503, this communication is confidential and not intended to be disclosed to third persons other than 
those to whom disclosure is made in furtherance of the rendition of professional legal services to or on behalf of the Office of the 
Attorney General. 

From: Robert D. Tolliver [mailto:Robert.TolliverOcumberlandvalley.coopl 
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 8:08 AM 
To: rateintervention 
Subject: Cumberland Valley Electric Intent to file Rate Application 

Please find attached Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc. letter of intent to file application for increase in its retail rates. 

Thank you, 

Za)v-e 
'Liffice Manager 

1 
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ERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC 
BOARD RESOLUTION 

AU IHORTZATION TO THE PRESIDENT & CEO TO FILE FOR 
A RATE INCREASE WITH THE 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

WHEREAS, to provide its members with a reliable source of power it is the opinion of the Board 
of Directors of Cumberland Valley Electric that a rate increase is necessary to maintain Cumberland 
Valley Electric in a sound financial condition, and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Cumberland Valley Electric hereby authorizes and directs 
its President & CEO, Ted Hampton, to file with the Kentucky Public Service Commission for a rate 
increase, 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this resolution was properly authorized by the 
Board of Directors during a monthly Board of Directors meeting held on March 13, 2014. 

_eter7207-1_, 
Vernon Shelly 

ATTEST: 

Certificate of Secretary 

I, Lansford Lay, secretary for Cumberland Valley Electric, do hereby certify that the above is a 
tnie and correct copy of the resolution, as adopted by the Board of Directors of the Cooperative, at their 
meeting on March 13, 2014, and that said resolution now appears in the record of the Cooperative's 
minutes without changes or alterations. 

Lansford Lay 
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Witness: Jim Adkins 

CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC 
CASE NO. 2014-00159 
REVENUE ANALYSIS 

TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2013 

Sched. Description 
kWh 

Usage 
Test Year 
Revenue 

Percent 
of Total 

Proposed 
Revenue 

Percent 
of Total 

Increase 
Amount Percent 

I Residential, Farm and Church 303,996,144 $ 27,553,696 67.77% $ 	28,869,311 68.30% $ 	1,315,615 4.77% 
IA Marking Rate - ETS 838,809 $ 	43,098 0.11% $ 	43,098 0.10% $ 	- 0% 
II Small Commercial - SinglePhase 14,478,749 $ 	1,442,770 3.55% $ 	1,525,625 3.61% $ 	82,855 5.74% 
II Small Commercial - Three Phase 7,078,107 $ 	820,602 2.02% $ 	829,755 1.96% $ 	9,153 1.12% 
III Three Phase Schools and Churches 16,989,450 $ 	1,344,715 3.31% $ 	1,366,635 3.23% $ 	21,920 1.63% 
IV Large Power Greater than 2,500 kW 30,205,800 $ 	2,160,882 5.31% $ 	2,190,623 5.18% $ 	29,741 1.38% 

IV-A Large Power - 50 - 2,500 kW 80,549,209 $ 	5,994,568 14.74% $ 	6,057,525 14.33% $ 	62,958 1.05% 
VI Outdoor Lighting 11,103,122 $ 	1,300,158 3.20% $ 	1,383,762 3.27% $ 	83,604 	6.43% 

Rounding $ 	(709) $ 	(709) 
465,239,391 $ 	40,660,489 100% $ 	42,265,626 100% $ 	1,605,137 3.95%  

Fuel Adjustment Clause -231,335 -231,335 
Environmental Surcharge 4,590,171 4,590,171 

45,019,324 46,624,461 1,605,137 3.57% 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ADJUSTMENT ) 
OF RATES OF CUMBERLAND VALLEY ) CASE NO. 2014-00159 
ELECTRIC. INC. 

PREPARED TESTIMONY OF JAMES R. ADKINS 

Q1. State your name and business address. 

R1. I am James R. Adkins and my business address is 2189 Roswell Dr., Lexington, 

KY 40513-1811. 

Q2. 	What has been your role in this application? 

R2. My role in this application has been to assist Cumberland Valley Electric ("CVE") 

in the development of this application through the determination of the total 

revenue requirement, through the completion of the Cost of Service Study 

("COSS") and the developing the proposed rate design in this application. 

Q3. 	What is your professional experience in the area of electric utility rate-making? 

R3. 	I have spent the last thirty-seven plus years dealing with electric utility rates. I 

was employed by EKPC as its Pricing Manager for almost twenty-five years. I 

spent a little over one year with the Prime Group, LLC and I have been self-

employed for the last twelve years. Prior to my electric utility career, I was 

employed in the finance and accounting areas of the medical care field for close 

to eight years. I also served in the U.S. Army as an infantryman in the Republic 

of Vietnam in the late 1960s and I am a disabled veteran of that war. 
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Q4. What is your educational background? 

R4. I received a Bachelor Degree in Commerce with a major in banking and finance 

in 1971 and a Master of Science in Accounting in 1976. Both of my degrees 

were granted by the University of Kentucky. Since then, I have attended many 

seminars, conferences and courses on rate-making as well as a presenter at 

many conferences and seminars on electric utility rate-making, cost of service 

studies, and rate design. 

Q5. 	Have you ever appeared as a witness before this Commission? 

R5. I have appeared as a witness before this Commission many times in utility rate 

applications, applications for certificates of public convenience and necessity, 

fuel adjustment clause hearings, and administrative cases. I have testified on the 

behalf of East Kentucky Power Cooperative ("EKPC") and for all of EKPC's 

member cooperatives and for other distribution cooperatives. 

Q6. Why has CVE filed this application for an adjustment of its rates? 

R6 	CVE has filed this rate application because of its deteriorated financial condition. 

For the last two calendar years, CVE has not met its mortgage requirements by 

having an Operation Times Interest Earned Ration ("OTTER") less than required. 

For these two calendar years, 2012 and 2013, CVE has an OTTER of .71. Other 

reasons for this rate application are the need for improved cash flow, increased 

equity and for the ability to pay capital credits consistent with its equity 

management policies. 

Q7. Why has CVE waited this long to file this application? 
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R7. CVE has waited this long to file this rate application for two main reasons. The 

first reason is that CVE did not expect its financial performance of 2012 to be 

repeated in 2013. A review was conducted early of the second quarter of 2013 

by CVE staff and with its rate consultant. It was expected that CVE's financial 

condition in 2013 would be better than in experienced in 2012. The 

recommendation at that time was for CVE monitor its financial performance and 

condition very closely for the duration of 2013. CVE started 2013 with very good 

monthly margins. It did experience some deterioration of its margins in the late 

summer and early fall of 2013 but still with the expectation that margins for the 

complete year would still be above its mortgage requirements. However, 

monthly margins for the last quarter of 2013 were severe losses and completely 

unexpected. The above is the reason for the application at this time. 

Q8. Please explain the current situation at CVE for revenue requirements and rate-

making circumstances? 

R8. The current financial situation at CVE is a very unique one and completely 

unexpected from a rate application perspective. CVE has experience a decline in 

its annual interest expense while it continued to increase its debt during the 

period of 2008 through 2013. Provided below is a table which reflects the 

interest expense and year end long term debt for the period of 2008-2013. 

INTEREST EXPENSE AND LONG TERM DEBT 

Year End 

Year Interest Expense Long Term Debt 

2008 $ 	1,097,400 $ 	36,034,733 

2009 $ 715,609 $ 	34,433,777 

2010 $ 567,377 $ 	35,722,364 

2011 $ 449,190 $ 	37,526,041 

2012 $ 427,212 $ 	37,921,171 

2013 $ 354,342 $ 	42,813,061 
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CVE has done a remarkable job of minimizing its annual interest expense on 

long term debt and should be commended for its efforts. CVE has utilized these 

most unusual short term interest rates to accomplish this significant decrease in 

its annual interest expense on long term debt. As most are aware, it is readily 

apparent that this situation will not last forever and that the use of the Times 

Interest Earned Ratio ("TIER") as a basis for establishing margins with these very 

low interest expenses would not be a prudent one. A couple of different 

approaches have been reviewed and evaluated that are more appropriate in this 

situation. CVE has chosen an approach based on longer term interest rates that 

existed during the preparation phase of this application. 

Q9. What has been the approach that CVE has chosen to determine its revenue 

requirements? 

R9. CVE has taken the traditional approach to the determination of its revenue 

requirements with one exception. The standard process of normalizing expenses 

has been followed in regards to wages, salaries, benefits, property taxes, 

depreciation, revenues from CATV rates, year-end customer levels and other 

additional expense areas. 

Q10. Is CVE proposing an adjustment somewhat different than the normal approach 

for expense adjustments for determining revenue requirements? 

R10. CVE is using a different approach to the normalization of interest expense in the 

determination of its revenue requirements. CVE is using a different approach 

because its average cost of debt for the test year was 0.88% which is an 

extremely low rate. This extremely low cost of debt is based on the use of very 

short term loans and will not last. It is believed that revenue requirements should 
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be developed upon the basis of longer term rates. CVE is proposing to 

determine the cost of all of its debt at the Federal Financing Bank's ("FFB") 

seven year rate that existed in mid-April of 2.17% even though some of CVEs 

current debt is fixed at rates somewhat higher than this rate for a longer term. 

Provided below is the average cost of debt that CVE has experienced for the 

most recent five calendar years. 

Average 

Cost of 

Year Debt. 

2009 2.03% 

2010 1.62% 

2011 1.23% 

2012 1.13% 

2013 0.88% 

This table provides proof of the most commendable accomplishment that CVE 

has been able to do in minimizing its interest expense and also provides a sound 

basis that a method different from interest expense should be used to determine 

an appropriate level of margins for CVE. 

Q11 Should margins be based on a TIER measurement when interest rates are low? 

R11. The current TIER measurement for rate-making purposes is a 2.0X basis and 

results in a margin amount equal to annual interest expense and I do not believe 

that this is a reasonable amount in this situation. However, if the Commission 

would accept the interest normalization proposed in this application, the use of a 

TIER of 2.0X is reasonable. CVE is proposing margins based on a TIER of 2.0X 

based on its method of normalizing interest for this application. 

Q12. What would the amount of the increase in revenue that CVE might be requesting 

if it had used the more traditional approach to the interest expense adjustment? 
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R12. CVE would have requested an increase in revenue that would equate to 

approximately $500,000. 

Q13. What are the actual returns on the equity capitalization ratio and the proforma 

returns from the proposed increases? 

R13. Provided below is the actual equity capitalization ratios for the test year and the 

proforma results based on the requested increase. 

Capital Structure 

Actual Test Year Proforma Test Year 

Amount Return % Return % 

Debt $ 42,813,061 Interest Exp $ 	354,342 0.828% $ 	896,650 2.09% 

Equity $ 19,517,122 Margins $ 	74,837 0.383% $ 	896,650 4.59% 

$ 62,330,183 $ 	429,179 0.689% $ 1,793,300 2.88% 

It is readily apparent from the above table that CVE's use of a proforma interest 

expense adjustment and a margin based on a TIER measure on the basis of the 

same interest adjustment results in a very reasonable measure. A return of 

2.92% on total capital and a return of 4.67% on equity are most reasonable. 

Q14. What have been the primary reasons for the decline in margins that have 

necessitated the filing of a rate application by CVE? 

R14. Attached as JRA Exhibit Ito this testimony is a table providing the statement of 

operations for CVE for the period of 2008 through 2013. This exhibit indicates 

the trend in revenues and expenses that CVE has experienced for the above 

stated period. Revenues, expenses, gross margins and distribution expenses 

have been relatively stable over this period of time. However, the most 

significant item from this exhibit has been the trend of increasing revenue per 
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kWh, increasing purchased power costs per kWh, increasing gross margins per 

kWh and increasing distribution costs per kWh. This is primarily a result of the 

trend of decreasing sales of electric power especially in the last two years. 

Q15. What has been the primary cause of this decrease in energy sales? 

R15. The main reasons for this decrease in energy sales has the overall economy for 

the decrease in residential energy sales and the decline in the demand for 

Eastern Kentucky coal for the decline in energy sales for the industrial customers 

greater than 1,000 kW. The decline for the industrial sector has had a greater 

impact upon CVE than the decline of energy sales in the other rate classes. 

Q16. When does CVE anticipate that its energy sales may revert back to the levels it 

experienced in the period of 2008-2010? 

R17, CVE's management is not sure if or when its energy sales may increase from its 

current levels to the level it obtained in 2008-2010. 

Q18. Are you responsible for Exhibit R, the Cost of Service Study filed in this rate 

Application and please explain its results? 

R18. I am responsible for the Cost of Service Study ("COSS") filed in this rate 

application. The results of the cost of service study are provided in summary 

form.in  Exhibit JRA-2 of this testimony. This exhibit provides the results of the 

cost of service study by indicting 

• the revenue requirements by rate class, 

• the type of revenue requirements by rate class, 

• the revenues from rates for each rate class, and 

• The over or under recovery of revenue requirements by rate class 
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• The amount of other revenues assigned to each rate class. 

Four rate classes have rate revenue that is under recovering and these rate 

classes are identified below: 

1. Schedule I — Residential, Schools and Churches 

2. Schedule I — Marketing Rate for ETS units 

3. Schedule IV-A — Large Power — 50-2,500 kW 

4. Schedule VI — Outdoor Lighting 

Q19. Was the results of the Cost of Service Study was utilized in the development of 

increase proposed for each rate class and in the proposed rate design for each 

class? 

R19. The COSS was utilized in the determination of the proposed increase and the 

proposed rate design for each rate class. The management of CVE had 

established specific rate design criteria before preparation of this rate application. 

CVE had decided that it wanted to place most of the increase upon the customer 

charge component of its rate structure. CVE's current rate structure provides for 

one of the lowest customer charges for those rate classes with a customer 

charge and also has a significant number of rate classes with no customer 

charge. In other words, CVE proposed to increase the customer charge for 

those rate classes with a customer charge and to establish a customer charge for 

those rate classes that currently do not have a customer charge. Based on the 

results of the COSS and the direction of management to place most of the 

increase upon the customer charge, the following increase amounts were 

developed. 
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CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
1 	1 	 1 	 1 

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED RATE INCREASE BY RATE CLASS 

I 	I Base Rate Increase Percent 
Sched Rate Class Revenue Amount Increase 

I Residential, Farm & Church $ 27,553,696 1,315,615 4.77% 

I Marketing Rate - ETS $ 	43,098 - 0.00% 

II Small Commercial - Energy 1,442,770 82,855 5.74% 
1 

II Small Commercial w/Demand $ 	820,602 9,153 1.12% 
1 

III 3 Phase Schools & Churches $ 	1,344,715 21,920 1.63% 

IV Large Power > 2500 kW $ 	2,160,882 29,741 1.38% 

IV-A Large Power - 50-2500 kW $ 	5,994,568 62,958 1.05% 
VI Outdoor Lighting $ 	1,300,158 83,604 6.43% 

i 
	Rounding (709)  

$ 40,660,489 $ 1,605,137 3.95% 

Q20. It appears some proposed rate increases are a result of solely on the basis of an 

increase in the customer charge and an implementation of a customer charge. 

R20. That is a true statement. A prime example of that situation is the increases for 

the small commercial — Schedule II rate class for both the single phase and the 

three phase customers. It is also similar for Schedules III — Three Phase 

Schools and Churches and Schedule IV — Large Power — Over 2,500 kW. 

Q21. How does the proposed customer charges for each rate class match up with the 

customer-related costs from the COSS? 

R21. The proposed customer charges in this application are a much better match with 

the customer-related revenue requirements from the COSS than are the 

customer charge amounts in the current rates. Provided below is a table 
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that provides the current customer charge, the proposed customer charge and customer-

related costs from the cost of service study. 

CUSTOMER CHARGE INFORMATION 

Sched 	Description 

Current 
Customer 
Charge 

Proposed 
Customer 
Charge 

Customer- 
Related 

Revenue 
Requirements 

I 	Residential, farm & Church 
II 	Small Commercial - Energy 
II 	Small Commercial w/Demand 
III 	3 Phase Schools & Churches 
IV 	Large Power > 2500 kW 

IV-A 	Large Power - 50-2500 kW 

$ 	5.74 
$ 	5.74 
$ 	5.74 
$ 	- 
$ 	- 
$ 	- 

$ 	10.70 
$ 	11.04 
$ 	11.04 
$ 	40.00 
$ 	50.00 
$ 	40.00 

23.41 
25.06 
51.24 
48.89 
53.81 
51.34 

From the above table, it is very apparent that the proposed customer charges for the 

appropriate rate structures are reasonable based on the fact all proposed are less than the 

customer-related revenue requirements from the COSS. 

Q22. It appears that a significant basis for the amount of increase is the longer term interest 

rate that has been applied to CVE's current debt level at the end of the test year. If the 

more traditional method of a TIER of 2.0X were used as the basis for margins, the 

requested increase would be significantly less. What would be the requested increase if 

the more traditional method were used? 

R22. The amount of increase that is justified using the 2.0X TIER approach would result in an 

increase request of $491, 631 which is less than requested. Attached as Exhibit JRA-3 to 

this testimony is a Statement of Operations that shows the results using a ITER of 2.0X. 



Exhibit H 
Page 11 of  /4  

Q.23 What else has CVE evaluated to justify the requested amount of increase? 

R23. CVE has looked at two other approaches as to what would be the proper amount of 

increase. These two approaches are these: one, review what the Kentucky Public Service 

Commission ("KPSC") allowed in CVE's last rate application and two, evaluate what the 

Capital Growth Method ("CGM") might provide. 

In CVE's last rate case, the KPSC allowed CVE a return on equity of 9.57%. If CVE + 

used this return on equity as the basis for its margins for ratemaking purposes, then an 

increase of $2,005,946 is justified. The table provided below provides the details on this 

calculation. 

Case No, 2005-00187 

Capital Return 

Debt 

Equity 

27,259,902 

14,490,998 

Interest Exp 

Margins 

1,387,433 

1,387,433 

5.09% 

9.57% 

41,750,900 2,774,866 6.65% 

Applied to This Casse 

Equity Return Margin Adj. TY Margins Increase 

19,517,122 9.57% $ 1,868,657 (137,289) $ 	2,005,946 

If CVE had used the CGM, margins and increase amounts that are slightly higher are 

justified. The results of the CGM approach are contained in Exhibit JRA-4 to this 

testimony. 

Q24. If CVE is justified in seeking increase amounts greater than what it is requesting, why did 

CVE not seek an increase amount greater than it is requesting? 

R24. CVE is not requesting the larger amount because CVE's management desired to keep its 

overall increase in revenue at percent less than 4% of total base rate revenue. 
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Q25. Does this conclude your testimony. 

R25. Yes, it does. 

Affiant, James R. Adkins, states that the anwers given by him in the foregoing 

questions are true and correct to the best of his knowledge and belief. 

James R. Adkins 

Subscribed and sworn to before me by the affiant, James R. Adkins, this 

1344(\  day of June, 2014. 

(ct.mor-uk.a. 
Notary Public,Public, Kentucky State at Large. 

My Commission Expires  1-34-15  
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF JAMES R. ADKINS 
	

JRA Exhibit I 

2008  2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Operating Revenue $ 	45,121,883 $ 	45,254,910 $ 	49,315,164 $ 	48,941,151 $ 	46,861,246 $ 	46,665,845 

Purchase Power 34,464,697 33,866,739 36,844,796 37,560,882 36,085,688 35,772,176 

Gross Margins 10,657,186 11,388,171 12,470,368 11,380,269 10,775,558 10,893,669 

Operating & Maintenance Expenses 6,332,936 7,098,126 7,339,226 7,133,009 7,397,903 7,460,561 

Fixed Charges 3,752,771 3,458,065 3,443,961 3,446,232 3,500,858 3,534,900 

Total Distribution Expenses 10,085,707 10,556,191 10,783,187 10,579,241 10,898,761 10,995,461 

Operating Margins 571,479 831,980 1,687,181 801,028 (123,203) (101,792) 

Other Income or Expenses 679,576 1,867,424 1,777,939 2,886,944 2,596,650 3,133,648 

Net Income $ 	1,251,055 $ 	2,699,404 $ 	3,465,120 $ 	3,687,972 $ 	2,473,447 $ 	3,031,856 

Net Margins for Rate-Making $ 	801,704 $ 	1,130,713 $ 	1,951,642 $ 	987,909 $ 	109,187 $ 	74,837 

OTTER ( Mortgage Requires 1.10X) 1.52 2.16 3.97 2.78 0.71 0.71 

TIER (Mortgage Requires 1.25X) 2.14 4.77 7.11 9.21 6.79 9.56 

Rate Making TIER 1.73 2.58 4.44 3.20 1.26 1.21 

kWh Purchases 538,572,196 529,043,899 568,837,293 529,439,880 497,705,944 489,975,525 

kWh Sales 516,468,439 503,499,901 545,156,016 507,250,621 473,161,995 465,239,391 

Revenue per kWh sold $ 	0.08737 $ 	0.08988 $ 	0.09046 $ 	0.09648 $ 	0.09904 $ 	0.10031 

Purchased Power per kWh sold $ 	0.06673 $ 	0.06726 $ 	0.06759 $ 	0.07405 $ 	0.07626 $ 	0.07689 

Gross margin per kWh sold $ 	0.02063 $ 	0.02262 $ 	0.02287 $ 	0.02244 $ 	0.02277 $ 	0.02342 

Distribution expenses per kWh sold $ 	0.01953 $ 	0.02097 $ 	0.01978 $ 	0.02086 $ 	0.02303 $ 	0.02363 
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JRA EXHIBIT II 

CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC 
CASE NO. 2014-00159 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF JAMES R. ADKINS 

Residential, Marketing Small Commer- Small Commer- 3 Phase School Large Power Large Power Outdoor 
School & Churc Rate cial - No Demand cial - W/Demand & Churches 2500 kW Plus 50-2500 kW Lights Total 

Revenue from Rates $27,553,696 $ 	43,098 $ 	1,442,770 $ 	820,602 $ 	1,344,715 $ 2,160,882 $ 5,994,568 $ 1,300,158 $40,660,489 
Purchased Power 20,796,770 43,195 863,558 581,457 1,115,958 1,890,863 5,439,676 646,267 31,377,744 
Gross Margin $ 6,756,926 $ 	(97) $ 	579,212 $ 	239,145 $ 	228,757 $ 	270,019 $ 	554,892 $ 	653,890 $ 9,282,745 

Less Delstribution 
Revenue Requirements 
Demand Related 3,563,811 - 175,509 134,281 233,966 293,128 823,557 116,995 5,341,248 
Consumer Related 6,182,364 557 391,834 88,490 26,791 1,777 47,384 638,093 7,377,289 
Total Distribution 
Revenue Requirements 9,746,175 557 567,343 292,771 260,757 294,905 870,940 755,088 12,718,537 

Margins from Rates $ (2,989,249) $ 	(654) $ 	11,869 $ 	16,374 $ 	(32,000) $ 	(24,886) $ 	(316,049) $ 	(101,198) $ (3,435,792) 
Other Revenue 1,222,269 - 64,001 36,402 59,651 95,856 265,916 57,674 1,801,769 
Over (Under) Recovery $ (1,766,980) $ 	(654) $ 	75,870 $ 	52,776 $ 	27,651 $ 	70,970 $ 	(50,132) $ 	(43,523) $ (1,634,023) 
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Actual Normalized Normalized Proposed Proposed 
Test Year Adjustments Test Year Increase Test Year 

Operating Revenues: 
Base ra 40,660,488 - 40,660,488 491,631 41,152,119 
Fuel ani 4,358,835 (4,358,835) 

Other de 1,646,522 7,507 1,654,029 1,654,029 

46,665,845 (4,351,328) 42,314,517 491,631 42,806,148 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of power: 

Base 31,377,744 - 31,377,744 31,377,744 
Fuel 4,394,432 (4,394,432) 

Distribut 1,404,991 12,781 1,417,772 1,417,772 
Distribut 2,660,031 34,373 2,694,404 2,694,404 
Consumc 1,871,976 35,711 1,907,687 1,907,687 
Custome 153,670 2,620 156,290 156,290 
Sales - - - 
Adminisi 1,369,893 (81,792) 1,288,101 1,288,101 

Total of 43,232,737 (4,390,738) 38,841,999 - 38,841,999 

Deprecia 3,115,270 262,207 3,377,477 3,377,477 
Taxes - c 51,441 - 51,441 51,441 
Interest c 354,342 - 354,342 354,342 
Interest e 
Other del 

3,176 
10,671 

- 
(10,671) 

3,176 3,176 
- 

Total cc 46,767,637 (4,139,202) 42,628,435 - 42,628,435 

Utility c (101,792) (212,126) (313,918) 491,631 177,713 

Nonoperal 121,888 - 121,888 121,888 
Nonoperal - - - 
G & T car 2,957,019 (2,957,019) - - 
Other capi 54,741 - 54,741 54,741 

Net Ma 3,031,856 (3,169,145) (137,289) 491,631 354,342 

TIER, tota 9.56 0.61 2.00 
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JRA EXHIBIT IV 

CAPITAL GROWTH METHOD APPLIED TO CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC 

Formula Capital 
RORE=(Rng+Rbe+Rep) Equity $ 	19,517,122 

Rng=Normal rate of capital growth Debt 42,813,061 

Rbe=rate of growtn required to build equity Total Capital $ 	62,330,183 

Rep=Rate of Equity payout 

Results - Margins 

_ 	_ Equity Target _ _ 
Rbe=(1+Rng)(Al/E)^1/n-1 & Time Line Rbe Rng Rep Total Margins 

A= Target Equity as decimal 40% - 10 yr 0.0555 0.030 0.0300 0.1155 $ 	2,254,856 

1= Current Dollar Amount of total Cal 40% - 20 Yr 0.0427 0.030 0.0300 0.1027 $ 	2,004,173 

n= years to achieve target equity 35% - 10 Yr 0.0415 0.030 0.0300 0.1015 $ 	1,981,597 

E= Current dollar Amount of Equity 35% - 20 Yr 0.0357 0.030 0.0300 0.0957 $ 	1,868,756 

35% - 15 Yr 0.0377 0.030 0.0300 0.0977 $ 	1,906,307 

40% - 15 yr 0.0470 0.030 0.0300 0.1070 $ 	2,087,410 

Results - Increase Amount  

Equity Target 

& Time Line TIER 

Normalized 

TY Margins 

Amount of 

Increase 

40% - 10 yr 7.36 (137,289) 2,392,145 

40% -20 Yr 6.66 (137,289) 2,141,462 

35% - 10 Yr 6.59 (137,289) 2,118,886 

35% - 20 Yr 6.27 (137,289) 2,006,045 

35% - 15 Yr 6.38 (137,289) 2,043,596 

40% -15 yr 6.89 (137,289) 2,224,699 
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AVERAGE BILL FOR SCHEDULE I - RESIDENTIAL, FARM & CHURCH 

Present 	Proposed 
Customer Charge 

Energy Charge 

kWh Usage 

5.74 

$ 	0.08563 

Present 

Rates 

$ 	10.70 

$ 	0.08563 

Proposed 

Rates 

Increase 

Amount Increase 
0 $ 	5.74 $ 	10.70 $ 	4.96 86.4% 
25 7.88 12.84 4.96 62.9% 
50 10.02 14.98 4.96 49.5% 
75 12.16 17.12 4.96 40.8% 

100 14.30 19.26 4.96 34.7% 
150 18.58 23.54 4.96 26.7% 
200 22.87 27.83 4.96 21.7% 
250 27.15 32.11 4.96 18.3% 
300 31.43 36.39 4.96 15.8% 
350 35.71 40.67 4.96 13.9% 
400 39.99 44.95 4.96 12.4% 
450 44.27 49.23 4.96 11.2% 
500 48.56 53.52 4.96 10.2% 
600 57.12 62.08 4.96 8.7% 
700 65.68 70.64 4.96 7.6% 
800 74.24 79.20 4.96 6.7% 
900 82.81 87.77 4.96 6.0% 

1,000 91.37 96.33 4.96 5.4% 
1100 99.93 104.89 4.96 5.0% 
1200 108.50 113.46 4.96 4.6% 
1300 117.06 122.02 4.96 4.2% 
1400 125.62 130.58 4.96 3.9% 
1500 134.19 139.15 4.96 3.7% 
1600 142.75 147.71 4.96 3.5% 
1700 151.31 156.27 4.96 3.3% 
1800 159.87 164.83 4.96 3.1% 
1900 168.44 173.40 4.96 2.9% 
2000 177.00 181.96 4.96 2.8% 
2250 198.41 203.37 4.96 2.5% 
2500 219.82 224.78 4.96 2.3% 

Average Monthly Usage 

1146 103.87 108.83 4.96 4.8% 





Billing Determinants 
Type 
	

Amount 
Actual Test Year 

Rates I 	Revenue 	I Percent 
Proposed Test Year 

Rates I Revenue I Increase 

	

265,245 $ 	5.74 $ 1,522,506 	5.53% $ 10.70 $ 2,838,122 $ 1,315,615 

	

303,996,144 
	

0.08563  $ 26,031,190 	94.47% 	0.08563 	26,031,190 $  

	

$ 27,553,696 100.00% 	 $ 28,869,311 $ 1,315,615 

Customer Charge 
Energy kWh 

CUM BERLAN 	ALLEY ELECTRIC 

CASE NO. 2014-00159 

REVENUE ANALYSIS 

IBITJ 

PAGE 1 of 11 

Witness: Jim Adkins 

Rate Class 

Schedule I 
Residential, Schools 
Churches 

Fuel Adjustment Clause 
Environmental Surcharge 

-148,500 
3,234,112 

$ 30,639,308 

Average Customer 	Amount 
	

$ 	103.88 
Increase 
	

4.96 
Percent 
	

4.77% 



CUMBERLAND 	LEY ELECTRIC 
	

L 3IT J 

CASE NO. 2014-00159 
	

PAGE 2 of 11 

REVENUE ANALYSIS 
	

Witness: Jim Adkins 

Billing Determinants 
Type 
	

Amount  
Actual Test Year 

Rates I 	Revenue 	I Percent 
Proposed Test Year 

Rates I Revenue I Increase 

Schedule 1 
Marketing Rate 
Power 

Customer Charge 
Energy kWh 838,809 $ 0.05138  $ 	43,098  $ 0.05138 $ 	43,098 $ 

Fuel Adjustment Clause 
Environmental Surcharge 

  

-459 
4,908 

47,547 

 

     

Average Customer 	Amount 
	

56.74 
Increase 
	

0 
Percent 
	

0 

Rate Class 
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Billing Determinants 
Type 
	

Amount  
Actual Test Year 

Rates I 	Revenue 	I Percent 
Proposed Test Year 

Rates I Revenue I Increase 

Schedule Il 
Commercial & Small 

Power Single Phase 

Customer Charge 
Energy kWh 
First 3000 
Over 3000 

	

15,633 $ 	5.74 $ 	89,733 	6.22% $ 11.04 $ 	172,588 $ 	82,855 

	

10,535,754 	0.09519 $ 	1,002,898 	69.51% 	0.09519 $ 	1,002,898 $ 

	

3,942,995 	0.08880  $ 	350,138 	24.27% 	0.0888  $ 	350,138  $ 

	

$ 	1,442,770 100.00% 	 $ 1,525,625 $ 	82,855 

Fuel Adjustment Clause 
Environmental Surcharge 

  

-7,074 
173,407 

$ 	1,609,103 

 

     

Average Customer 	Amount 
	

92.29 
Increase 
	

5.30 
Percent 
	

5.74% 

Rate Class 
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Rate Class Billing Determinants Actual Test Year Proposed Test Year 
Type Amount Rates I 	Revenue I 	Percent Rates I 	Revenue I 	Increase 

Schedule II Customer Charge 1,727 $ 	5.74 9,912.98 1.21% $ 	11.04 19,066.08 9,153.10 
Commercial & Small Demand Charge 38,733 4.22 163,454.56 19.92% 4.22 163,454.56 
Power Three Phase Energy kWh 

First 3000 2,926,272 0.09519 278,551.83 33.94% 0.09519 278,551.83 
Over 3000 4,151,835 0.08880 368,682.95 44.93% 0.08880 368,682.95 

820,602.32 100.00% 829,755.42 9,153.10 

Fuel Adjustment Clause -3,417 
Environmental Surcharge 83,043 

$ 	900,228 

Average Customer Amount $ 	475.16 
Increase 5.30 
Percent 1.12% 
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Type Amount 

Fuel Adjustment Clause 
Environmental Surcharge 

Average Customer 	Amount 
Increase 
Percent 

-10,926 
151,546  

$ 	1,485,334 
2,454 
40.00 
1.63% 

Rate Class 

Schedule Ill Customer Charges 548 $ 	- $ 	- $ 	40.00 $ 21,920 $ 21,920 
Three Phase Schools Energy kWh 16,989,450 0.07915 $ 	1,344,715 100% 0.07915 $ 1,344,715 $ 

and Churches $ 	1,344,715 100% $ 1,366,635 $ 21,920 

Billing Determinants Actual Test Year 
Rates J 	Revenue 	I Percent 

Proposed Test Year 
Rates I Revenue I Increase 
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Rate Class Billing Determinants Actual Test Year Proposed Test Year 

   

Type Amount Rates Revenue I 	Percent Rates I Revenue I 	Increase 

Schedule IV Customer Charges 33 - $ 0.00% 50 $ 1,650 $ 	1,650 
Large Power - Demand kW 96,652 6.55 633,073 29.30% 6.55 $ 633,073 $ 
Industrial Energy kWh 30,205,800 0.05058 1,527,809 70.70% 0.05151 $ 1,555,901 $ 	28,091 

$ 	2,160,882 100.00% 2,190,623 $ 	29,741 
Fuel Adjustment Clause 	 -9,022 
Environmental Surcharge 

	
221,335 

$ 	2,373,195 

Average Customer 	Amount 
	

$ 	65,481 
Increase 
	

901.25 
Percent 
	

1.38% 
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Rate Class 

Schedule IV-A 
Large Power -
Industrial 

Proposed Test Year Billing Determinants Actual Test Year 
Type Amount Rates 	I 	Revenue 	I 	Percent Rates 	I 	Revenue 	I 	Increase 

Customer Charges 
Demand kW 

923 
260,376 

- 	$ 	 0.00% 	 40 $ 	36,920 	$ 	36,920 
4.22 	1,098,787 	18.33% 	4.32 $ 	1,124,824 	26,037.60 

0.06078 	4,895,781 	81.67% 	0.06078 $ 	4,895,781 Energy kWh 80,549,209 
5,994,568 	100.00% 	 6,057,525 	$ 	62,958 

Fuel Adjustment Clause -47,276 
Environmental Surcharge 269,419 720,187 

6,667,479 

Average Customer 	Amount 6,495 
Increase 68.21 
Percent 1.05% 
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Rate Class Billing Determinants Actual Test Year Proposed Test Year 
Type Amount Rates I 	Revenue I 	Percent Rates I 	Revenue 	I Increase 

Schedule VI 175W MV 95,468 8.25 787,611 60.58% 8.78 838,209 50,598 
Outdoor Lights - 400W MV 11,572 12.28 142,104 10.93% 13.07 151,246 9,142 
Security Lights 100W Open Bottom 13,712 8.27 113,398 8.72% 8.8 120,666 7,267 

100W Colonial Post 0 9.32 0.00% 9.92 
100W Direct. Flood 327 10.03 3,280 0.25% 10.67 3,489 209 
400W Direct. Flood 505 15.95 8,055 0.62% 16.98 8,575 520 
400W Cobra Head 15,405 15.95 245,710 18.90% 16.98 261,577 15,867 

136,989 1,300,158 100.00% 1,383,762 83,604 

Fuel Adjustment Clause -4,661 
Environmental Surcharge 1,633 

1,297,130 

Average Customer Amount 9.49 
Increase 0.61 
Percent 6.43% 

11,103,122 
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Rate Class Billing Determinants Actual Test Year Proposed Test Year 
Type 	 Amount Rates 	I 	Revenue Percent Rates I 	Revenue 	I Increase 

Schedule V Customer Charges 0 $ 	614.67 	$ 
Large Power Rate Contract Demand kW 0 6.19 	$ 

1,000 to 1,500 kW Excess Demand kW 0 8.98 $ 
Energy kWh 0 0.05639 $ 

Fuel Adjustment Clause 
Environmental Surcharge 

Average Customer 	Amount 
Increase 
Percent 
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Rate Class Billing Determinants Actual Test Year Proposed Test Year 
Type 	 Amount Rates I 	Revenue I 	Percent Rates I Revenue 	I Increase 

Schedule V-A Customer Charges 0 $ 1,227.79 0 
Large Power -Industrial Contract Demand kW 0 6.19 0 

2,500 kW and greater Excess Demand kW 0 8.98 0 
Energy kWh 0 0.04908 0 

Fuel Adjustment Clause 
Environmental Surcharge 

Average Customer 
	

Amount 
Increase 
Percent 



Billing Determinants 

 

Actual Test Year 

   

Type 	Amount 	I 	Rates I 	Revenue 	I Percent  

465,239,391 

SUMMARY 

TOTALS 
kWh 
Rounding 
Base Rates 
Fuel Adjustment Clause 
Environmental Surcharge 

(709) 
$ 42,265,626 $ 1,605,137 

3.95% 

$ 40,660,489 
-231,335 

4,590,171  
$ 45,019,324  

Proposed Test Year 
Rates I Revenue I Increase 

CUMBERLAND 	_EY ELECTRIC 
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Witness: Jim Adkins 

4 Cumberland Valley Electric 
5 Case No. 2014-00159 
6 Computation of Rate of Return 
7 December 31, 2013 
8 

9 

10 Actual Adjusted 
11 Test Year Test Year 
12 

13 Net margins $ 	3,031,856 911,094 
14 

15 Non-cash patronage dividends (2,957,019) 
16 

17 Interest on long-term debt 354,342 911,094 
18 

19 Total 429,179 1,822,188 

20 

21 Net rate base $ 	64,147,015 83,763,823 

22 

23 Rate of return 0.67% 2.18% 
24 

25 Equity Capitalization $ 	76,315,082 $ 	54,197,064 

26 

27 Rate of return 0.56% 3.36% 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
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3 	 Witness: Jim Adkins 

4 	 Cumberland Valley Electric 
5 	 Case No. 2014-00159 
6 	 Determination of Rate Base 
7 	 December 31, 2013 
8 

9 	 Actual 	 Adjusted 
10 	 Test Year 	 Test Year 
11 	Gross rate base: 
12 

13 	Total electric plant 	 $ 	95,868,118 	$ 	95,868,118 
14 	Material and supplies 	 740,992 	 740,992 
15 	(13 months average for test year) 
16 Prepayments 	 175,484 	 175,484 
17 	(13 months average for test year) 
18 	Working capital: 
19 	12.5% of operating expense 
20 	less cost of power 	 932,570 	 911,086 
21 

22 	 97,717,163 	 97,695,679 
23 	Deductions from rate base: 
24 	Accumulated depreciation 	 33,482,599 	 13,844,307 
25 	Consumer advances 	 87,549 	 87,549  
26 

27 	Net rate base 	 $ 	64,147,015 	$ 	83,763,823 

28 

29 	 Material 	Prepayments  
30 

31 	December 	 700,215 	46,119 
32 	January 	 727,988 	144,873 
33 	February 	 780,466 	137,255 
34 	March 	 783,170 	129,630 
35 	April 	 791,792 	278,691 
36 May 	 883,306 	276,023 
37 	June 	 863,355 	267,683 
38 	July 	 882,933 	255,477 
39 August 	 934,890 	242,395 
40 	September 	 821,512 	193,680 
41 	October 	 464,235 	144,608 
42 November 	 502,353 	95,169 
43 December 	 496,675 	69,683 
44 

45 Average 	 740,992 	175,484 
46 

47 
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3 	 Witness: Jim Adkins 

4 	 Cumberland Valley Electric 
5 	 Case No. 2014-00159 
8 	 Computation of Rate of Return 
7 	 December 31, 2013 
8 

9 Calendar Year 
10 Test Year 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 
11 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 
12 

13 	Net margins 	 $3,031,856 	$606,340 	$1,717,963 	$1,224,225 	($241,782) 	 ($345,378) 
14 	Interest on long-term debt 354,342 	1,006,692 	1,166,577 	1,228,900 	1,370,862 	 1,487,150 
15 

16 	Total 3,386,198 	1,613,032 	2,884,540 	2,453,125 	1,129,080 	 1,141,772 

17 

18 	Net rate base 64,147,015 	51,390,110 	50,926,496 	49,038,702 	47,875,588 	 45,571,764 

19 

20 	Rate of return 	 iaili 	2,1111 	Lull 	5.00% 	2106 	 2.51%  
21 

22 

23 	Return excluding G & T Calendar Year 
24 	patronage dividends: Test Year 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 
25 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 
26 

27 	Net margins 	 $3,031,856 	$606,340 	$1,717,963 	$1,224,225 	($241,782) 	 ($345,378) 
28 	G & T patronage dividends 	 2,957,019 	2,957,019 	776,855 	825,375 	240,385 	 0 
29 	Interest on long-term debt 354,342 	1,006,692 	1,166,577 	1,228,900 	1,370,862 	 1,487,150 
30 

31 	Total 429,179 	(1,343,987) 	2,107,685 	1,627,750 	888,695 	 1,141,772 

32 

33 	Net rate base 64,147,015 	51,390,110 	50,926,496 	49,038,702 	47,875,588 	 45,571,764 

34 

35 	Rate of return, excluding G & T 	 1216 	-2.620/g 2.51% 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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Cumberland Valley Electric 
Case No. 2014-00159 

Exhibit K 
page 4 of 9 

Witness: Jim Adkins 

6 Determination of Rate Base 
7 December 31, 2013 
8 

9 Calendar Year 
10 Test Year 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 
11 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 
12 Gross rate base: 
13 Total electric plant $95,868,118 $63,417,416 $61,475,447 $58,164,465 $55,788,564 $52,788,081 
14 Material and supplies (13 mo. ave test year) 740,992 267,444 362,153 564,598 406,964 353,230 
15 Prepayments (13 mo. ave test year) 175,484 46,979 44,070 43,323 7,198 44,863 
16 Working capital: 
17 12.5% of operating expense 
18 less cost of power 932,570 918,415 820,285 780,681 731,577 682,357 
19 97,717,163 64,650,254 62,701,955 59,553,067 56,934,303 53,868,531 
20 

21 Deductions from rate base: 
22 Accumulated depreciation 33,482,599 13,018,327 11,589,710 10,326,218 8,873,809 8,116,177 
23 Consumer advances 87,549 241,817 185,749 188,147 184,906 180,590 
24 

25 Net rate base $64,147,015 $51,390,110 $50,926,496 $49,038,702 $47,875,588 $45,571,764 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
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3 	 Witness: Jim Adkins 

4 	 Cumberland Valley Electric 
5 	 Case No. 2014-00159 
6 	 TIER and DSC Calculations 
7 	 December 31, 2013 
8 

9 	 Actual 	 Adjusted 
io 	 Test Year 	 Test Year 
11 

12 TIER: 
13 

14 Margins, excluding G&T capital credits $74,837 $911,094 
15 Interest on long term debt 354,342 911,094 
16 

17 TIER 1.21 2.00 
18 

19 

20 DSC: 
21 

22 Margins, excluding G&T capital credits $74,837 $911,094 
23 Depreciation expense 3,115,270 2,982,872 
24 Interest on long term debt 354,342 911,094 
25 Principal payment on 
26 long term debt 2,108,110 2,108,110 
27 

28 DSC 1.44 1.59 
29 

30 DSC = 
31 

32 

33 

34 
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Cumberland Valley Electric 
Case No. 2014-00159 

11ER and DSC Calculations 

December 31, 2013 

TIER calculations: 

Calendar Year 
Test Year 

2013 
1st 

2012 
2nd 

2011 
3rd 

2010 
4th 

2009 
5th 

2008 
6 

2007 
7 

2006 

Margins, excluding G&T 
capital credits 	 74,837 (2,350,679) 941,108 398,850 (482,167) (345,378) 1,306,875 1,231,132 

Interest on long term debt 	 354,342 1,006,692 1,166,577 1,228,900 1,370,862 1,487,150 1,404,391 1,536,005 

Modified TIER 	 1.21 (1.34) 1.81 1.32 0.65 0.77 1.93 1.80 

.)* 
Margins, including G&T 

capital credits 	 3,031,856 606,340 1,717,963 1,224,225 (241,782) (345,378) 1,306,875 1,231,132 
Interest on long term debt 	 354,342 1,006,692 1,166,577 1,228,900 1,370,862 1,487,150 1,404,391 1,536,005 

TIER 	 9.56 1.60 2.47 2.00 0.82 0.77 1.93 1.80 

DSC calculations: 

DSC = ((Margins + depreciation + interest) 
/ (interest + principal payments)) 

Margins, excluding G&T 
capital credits 74,837 (2,350,679) 941,108 398,850 (482,167) (345,378) 1,306,875 1,231,132 

Depreciation expense 3,115,270 2,889,514 2,735,736 2,293,879 1,596,675 1,529,112 2,023,252 772,795 
Interest on long term debt 354,342 1,006,692 1,166,577 1,228,900 1,370,862 1,487,150 1,404,391 1,536,005 
Principal payment on 

long term debt 2,108,110 1,419,538 1,359,625 1,331,253 1,170,651 958,715 2,023,252 772,795 

Modified DSC D.11 L22 La  

Margins, including G&T 
capital credits 3,031,856 606,340 1,717,963 1,224,225 (241,782) (345,378) 1,306,875 1,231,132 

Depreciation expense 3,115,270 2,889,514 2,735,736 2,293,879 1,596,675 1,529,112 2,023,252 772,795 
Interest on long term debt 354,342 1,006,692 1,166,577 1,228,900 1,370,862 1,487,150 1,404,391 1,536,005 
Principal payment on 

long term debt 2,108,110 1,419,538 1,359,625 1,331,253 1,170,651 958,715 2,023,252 772,795 

DSC 2.,22 Lill L3.1 La 
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Cumberland Valley Electric 
Case No. 2014-00159 

ELER and DSC Calculations 
December 31, 2013 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 

35 

36 

1 	TIER calculations:  
2 

3 	Margins, excluding G&T 

Margins, excluding G&T 
capital credits 1,582,741 

Depreciation expense 696,986 
Interest on long term debt 1,586,100 
Principal payment on 

long term debt 696,986 

Modified DSC 112 

Margins, including G&T 
capital credits 1,582,741 

Depreciation expense 696,986 
Interest on long term debt 1,586,100 
Principal payment on 

long term debt 696,986 

DSC 1,:k2 

1,269,802 1,138,484 400,751 1,156,863 1,205,193 938,655 546,389 
1,499,454 1,325,488 1,219,580 1,043,979 1,015,690 959,725 807,272 

1.85 1.86 1.33 2.11 2.19 1.98 1.68 

1,269,802 1,138,484 400,751 1,156,863 1,205,193 938,655 546,389 
1,499,454 1,325,488 1,219,580 1,043,979 1,015,690 959,725 807,272 

1.85 1.86 1.33 2.11 2.19 1.98 1.68 

1,269,802 1,138,484 400,751 1,156,863 1,205,193 938,655 546,389 
627,027 546,526 499,231 488,541 488,149 450,404 439,712 

1,499,454 1,325,488 1,219,580 1,043,979 1,015,690 959,725 807,272 

627,027 546,526 499,231 488,541 488,149 450,404 439,712 

it2 JAI. 122 L71 La 1.62 1.1A 

1,269,802 1,138,484 400,751 1,156,863 1,205,193 938,655 546,389 
627,027 546,526 499,231 488,541 488,149 450,404 439,712 

1,499,454 1,325,488 1,219,580 1,043,979 1,015,690 959,725 807,272 

627,027 546,526 499,231 488,541 488,149 450,404 439,712 

Lka 	1,:k1 	122 	121 	11U 	1,12 

4 	capital credits 	 1,582,741 
5 	Interest on long term debt 	 1,586,100 
6 

7 	Modified TIER 	 2.00 
8 

9 	Margins, including G&T 
io 	capital credits 	 1,582,741 
11 	Interest on long term debt 	 1,586,100 
12 

13 	TIER 	 2.00 
14 

15 	DSC calculations:  
16 

17 	DSC = ((Margins + depreciation + interest) 
18 	/ (interest + principal payments)) 
19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 
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Cumberland Valley Electric 

Case No. 2014-00159 
Equity Capitalization 
December 31, 2013 

Proposed 

Test 
Year 
2013 

Calendar Year 

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 
Equity Capitalization: 

2 without G&T patronage capital 
3 

4 Total margins and equities 17,976,154 40,094,172 18,367,048 17,875,000 16,325,302 16,774,260 17,144,018 19,208,836 
5 Less G&T Patronage capital 7,592,151 7,592,151 7,592,151 6,815,296 5,989,921 5,749,536 5,749,536 5,749,536 
6 

7 10,384,003 32,502,021 10,774,897 11,059,704 10,335,381 11,024,724 11,394,482 13,459,300 
8 Long-term debt 43,813,061 43,813,061 37,842,536 36,262,074 34,621,700 35,952,952 31,663,602 38,956,192 
9 

10 Total 54,197,064 76,315,082 48,617,433 47,321,778 44,957,081 46,977,676 43,058,084 52,415,492 
11 

12 Equity capitalization ratio 12.06 01. 22,a ao41  21,6  
13 

14 Equity Capitalization: 
15 with G&T patronage capital 
16 

17 Total margins and equities 17,976,154 40,094,172 18,367,048 17,875,000 16,325,302 16,774,260 17,144,018 19,208,836 
18 Long-term debt 43,813,061 43,813,061 37,842,536 36,262,074 34,621,700 35,952,952 31,663,602 38,956,192 
19 

20 Total 61,789,215 83,907,233 56,209,584 54,137,074 50,947,002 52,727,212 48,807,620 58,165,028 
21 

22 Equity capitalization ratio 22,14) 1 15a /2a zza /526 cls 
23 

24 Equity to Total Assets: 
25 with G&T patronage capital 
26 

27 Total margins and equities 17,976,154 40,094,172 18,367,048 17,875,000 16,325,302 16,774,260 17,144,018 19,208,836 
28 Total assets 65,489,842 94,207,169 66,307,439 65,216,973 62,876,518 59,502,658 55,798,163 61,916,128 
29 

30 

31 Equity to total asset ratio zzu Zet.a 
2.726 
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Cumberland Valley Electric 

Case No. 2014-00159 
Equity Capitalization 
December 31, 2013 

1 
2 

3 

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 
Equity Capitalization: 
without G&T patronage capital 

4 Total margins and equities 18,470,849 17,766,967 16,851,711 15,651,417 14,893,784 14,209,771 14,448,356 13,637,844 12,549,250 11,967,312 
5 Less G&T Patronage capital 5,749,536 5,749,536 5,749,536 5,749,536 5,749,536 5,749,536 5,749,536 5,749,536 5,749,536 5,749,536 
6 

7 12,721,313 12,017,431 11,102,175 9,901,881 9,144,248 8,460,235 8,698,820 7,888,308 6,799,714 6,217,776 
8 Long-term debt 36,164,171 36,959,909 32,372,777 29,048,712 25,740,740 24,287,265 20,656,473 18,820,514 18,620,664 16,939,007 
9 

10 Total 48,885,484 48,977,340 43,474,952 38,950,593 34,884,988 32,747,500 29,355,293 26,708,822 25,420,378 23,156,783 
11 

12 Equity capitalization ratio Z.12 22'6 226 aa zzz2  2212 
13 

14 Equity Capitalization: 
15 with G&T patronage capital 
16 

17 Total margins and equities 18,470,849 17,766,967 16,851,711 15,651,417 14,893,784 14,209,771 14,448,356 13,637,844 12,549,250 11,967,312 
18 Long-term debt 36,164,171 36,959,909 32,372,777 29,048,712 25,740,740 24,287,265 20,656,473 18,820,514 18,620,664 16,939,007 
19 

zo Total 54,635,020 54,726,876 49,224,488 44,700,129 40,634,524 38,497,036 35,104,829 32,458,358 31,169,914 28,906,319 
21 

22 Equity capitalization ratio atct, 22a zT1 Mi Iza Jul)  aza asli 
23 

24 Equity to Total Assets: 
25 with G&T patronage capital 
26 

27 Total margins and equities 18,470,849 17,766,967 16,851,711 15,651,417 14,893,784 14,209,771 14,448,356 13,637,844 12,549,250 11,967,312 
28 Total assets 58,600,742 58,265,269 52,243,971 48,193,455 43,820,838 41,678,530 37,635,992 35,134,408 34,036,218 31,069,920 
29 

30 

31 Equity to total asset ratio 22a 1912 2;12 24a 0 2211 22zg 





1 	 Exhibit L 
2 	 page 1 of 1 
3 	 Witness: Jim Adkins 

4 	 Cumberland Valley Electric 
5 	 Case No. 2014-00159 
6 	 Reconciliation of Rate Base and Capital 
7 	 December 31, 2013 
8 

9 	Reconciliation of Rate Base and Capital used to determine revenue 
10 	requirements are as follows: 
11 

12 	Equity Capitalization, with G&T capital credits 	 $ 	82,907,233 
13 	G&T capital credits 	 (7,592,151)  
14 

15 	Equity, excluding G&T capital credits 	 75,315,082 
16 	Reconciling items: 
17 	 Capital credits from associated organizations 
18 	 (Allocated but unpaid) 	 (14,619,109) 
19 	 Working capital requirements 	 932,570 
20 	 Material and supplies, 13 month average 	 740,992 
21 	 Prepayments, 13 month average 	 175,484 
22 	 Cash and temporary investments 	 (1,514,221) 
23 	 Accounts receivable 	 (5,635,829) 
24 	 Material and supplies 	 (496,675) 
25 	 Prepayments 	 (79,310) 
26 	 Deferred charges 	 (884,355) 
27 	 Accumulated operating provisions 	 3,324,752 
28 	 Accounts payable 	 3,968,442 
29 	 Short term borrowings 	 - 
30 	 Consumer deposits 	 1,348,825 
31 	 Accrued expenses 	 1,570,368 
32 

33 

34 	Net Rate Base 	 $ 	64,147,015 





 

CUMBERLAND V " LEY RECC 	cage 1 

General J.ger 

Chart of Accounts 

03/17 	12:34:24 PM 

Div Account Description 
0 107.2 CONST WORK IN PROGRESS 
0 107.53 WK IN PROG-RADIO TOWER © ROCKHOLD 
0 107.75 WK IN PROG-OFFICE REMODEL (a; GRAY 
0 107.8 WK IN PROG-GRAY OFFICE ADDITION 
0 108.6 ACCUM PROV-DEPR OF DIST PT 
0 108.7 ACCUM PROV-DEPR OF TRANS 
0 108.71 ACCUM PROV-DEPR OF COMMON EQUI 
0 108.72 ACCUM PROV-DEPR OR GRAY OFF 
0 108.73 ACCUM PROV-DEPR FOR OTHER 
0 108.8 RETIREMENT WORK IN PROGRESS 
0 123.11 PATRON CAPITAL-EAST KY RECC 
0 123.12 PATRON CAPITAL-KY RECC-KAEC 
0 123.14 PATRON CAPITAL-STATEWIDE RECC-UUS 
0 123.15 PATRON CAPITAL-ASSOC COOP-CFC 
0 123.16 PATRON CAPITAL-NISC 
0 123.17 PATRON CAPITAL-FEDERATED INS 
0 123.18 PATRON CAPITAL-COBANK 
0 123.22 INVEST IN CAP TERM CERT CFC 
0 123.23 OTHER INVEST IN ASSOC ORGAN 
0 123.24 INVEST-ENVISION 
0 123.26 INVEST-ASSOC COMP E KY MEMBER 
0 123.3 INVEST-CFC MBR CAP SECURITIES 
0 128.0 OTHER SPEC FDS-DEFERR COMP 
0 128.1 SPEC FDS RESERVE-DEFERR COMP 
0 131.12 CASH-GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
0 131.13 CASH-COMMERCIAL BANK CUMBERLAND 
0 131.15 CASH-E ACCOUNT-COMMERCIAL BANK 
0 131.25 CASH-CAPITAL CREDITS COMMERCIAL 
0 134.0 SPECIAL DEPOSITS 
0 134.1 SPEC DEPOSIT-WATER DEPOSIT TOTZ 
0 135.0 WORKING FUNDS 
0 136.0 TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS 
0 142.0 CONSUMER ACCOUNTS 
0 143.0 OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
0 144.2 ACCUM PROV UNCOLL CONS ACCTS 
0 144.21 ACCURAL OF BAD DEBTS 
0 154.0 MATERIALS-SUPPLIES-ELEC 
0 154.1 MATERIALS-SUPPLIES-FUEL 
0 165.12 PREP INS BARB INS AGCY VARIOUS 
0 165.13 PREP INS BARB INS AGCY AUTO 
0 165.14 PREPAID INS-DIRECTORS LIA IT/ 
0 165.4 PREPAID GPS FOR TRUCKS tri 

0 165.5 PREPAID FOR UNIFORMS CD C 

0 I71.0 INT AND DIVIDEND RECEIC CFC o 
4 



CUMBERLAND V " LEY RECC 	 °age 2 
03/1; 12:34:24 PM General _ 	ager 

Chart of Accounts 

Div Account Description 
0 186.3 MISC DEF DEBITS-RS PREPAYMENT 
0 200.1 MEMBERSHIPS ISSUES 
0 201.1 PATRONS CAPITAL CREDITS 
0 208.0 DONATED CAPITAL 
0 215.0 ACCUM OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
0 217.0 Capital Credit Unclaimed 
0 217.1 Capital Credit Retire No check 
0 219.1 OPERATING MARGINS 
0 219.2 NONOPERATING MARGINS 
0 224.14 OTHER LONG TERM DEBT-NCSC 
0 224.15 OTHER LONG TERM DEBT-COBANK 
0 224.3 LONG-TERM DEBT-CONST NOTE EXEC 
0 224.35 L-T DEBT-FFB CONST NOTE EXEC 
0 224.45 FFB NOTES EXECUTED-CONST DEBIT 
0 224.6 ADV PMTS UNAPPLIED - L-T DEBT 
0 228.3 ACCUM PROV FOR PENS & BEN 
0 232.1 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-GENERAL 
0 232.37 ACCTS PAYABLE-FLOWER FUND 
0 235.0 CONSUMER DEPOSITS 
0 235.1 CONSUMER DEPOSITS-CATV 
0 236.1 ACC PROPERTY TAXES 
0 236.2 ACC US SOC SEC TAX-UNEMPLO 
0 236.4 ACC ST SS TAX-UNEMPLOYMENT 
0 236.5 ACC ST SALES TAX-CONSUMERS 
0 236.51 ACC STATE SALES TAX-OTHER 
0 236.54 ACCR FRANCHISE TAX-CUMBERLAND 
0 236.65 ACCR SCHOOL TAX 
0 237.1 INT ACC-REA CONST OBLIGATION 
0 237.25 INTEREST ACCRUED NCSC 
0 237.6 ACC INT ON CONSUMER DEPOSITS 
0 241.1 TAX COLL PAYABLE-STATE INC 
0 241.15 TAX COLL PAYABLE-WHITLEY OCCUP 
0 241.17 TAX COLL PAYABLE-LESLIE OCCUP 
0 2412 TAX COLL PAYABLE-KNOX OCCUP 
0 242.31 OTH CURR-ACC LIAB=SICK LEAVE 
0 242.32 OTH CURB ACC LIAB - VACATION 
0 252.3 ADV CONST REFUNDABLE 
0 253.3 OTH DEFERR CR-ADV FOR CONST 
0 253.5 ADV FOR CONST-LONNIE COLLETT DEC13-1( 
0 360.1 LAND RIGHTS 
0 362.0 STATION EQUIPMENT 
0 362.01 TS2 STATION EQUIPMENT 	 '71 
0 364.0 POLES-TOWERS-FIXTURES  

0 365.0 OVERHEAD COND AND DEVICES 	 N.) "6-: 
o 
-P. 



CUMBERLAND V r LEY RECC 	 °age 3 
03/1" 12:34:24 PM General 	tiger 

Chart of Accounts 

Div Account Description 
0 367.0 UNDERGROUND COND AND DEVICES 
0 368.0 LINE TRANSFORMERS 
0 369.0 SERVICES 
0 370.0 METERS 
0 370.1 TURTLES 
0 370.11 TURTLE II 
0 370.12 METER W/DISCONNECT SWITCH 
0 370.15 REMOTE SERVICE SWITCHES 
0 371.0 INSTALL ON CONSUMERS PREMISES 
0 389.1 LAND RTS-GEN PLT-OFF SITE GRA 
0 389.2 LAND CUMBERLAND OFFICE 
0 390.0 STRUCTURES CUMBER. RADIO SHACK 
0 390.1 STRUCTURES-IMPROVE-GRAY OFF 
0 390.15 STRUCTURES-IMPROVE-GRAY ENG 
0 390.17 STRUCT-IMPROV GRAY TRANS BLDG 
0 390.18 STRUCT-IMPROV GRAY TRANS #2 BLDG 
0 390.19 STRUCT-GENERATOR BLDG-GRAY 
0 390.2 STRUCTURES CUMBERLAND OFFICE 
0 39021 STRUCTURES CUMBERLAND GARAGE 
0 391.0 OFFICE FURN AND EQUIP 
0 392.0 TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT 
0 394.0 TOOLS-SHOP-GARAGE EQUIP 
0 395.0 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT 
0 396.0 POWER OPERATED EQUIPMENT 
0 397.0 COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT 
0 398.0 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 
0 403.6 DEPT EXP-DISTRIBUTION PLANT 
0 403.7 DEPT EXP-GENERAL PLANT 
0 408.0 TAXES-OR THAN INCOME TAXES 
0 419.3 INT DIV INCOME-P AND P INVEST 
0 419.4 INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INC CFC 
0 423.0 GEN-TRANS COOP CAPITAL CREDITS 
0' 424.0 OTH CAP CR-PATRON CAP ALLOC 
0 426.1 DONATIONS 
0 426.11 DONATIONS-SCHOLARSHIPS 
0 426.12 DONATIONS-MEMBERSHIPS, DUES 
0 427.1 INT ON REA CONST LOAN 
0 427.15 INT ON FFB CONST LOAN 
0 4272 INT ON OTHER LONG TERM DEBT CFC 
0 427.25 INT ON OTHER LONG TERM DEBT NCSC 
0 42726 INT ON OTHER LONG TERM DEBT-COBANK 
0 431.0 INTEREST EXP-OTHER 	 ~ci 

trl 
0 431.1 INT EXP-CFC LINE OF CREDIT 	 CD 0" 

0 440.1 RESIDENTIAL SALES-RURAL FARM 
o 	Z.. 



 

CUMBERLAND  v  LEY RECC 	°age 4 
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General lger 

Chart of Accounts 

 

Div Account Description 
0 440.11 RESIDENTIAL SALES-ENVIROWATTS 
0 442.1 COMM-INDUST SALE-SMALL 
0 442.2 COMM-INDUST SALES-LARGE 
0 450.0 FORFEITED DISCOUNTS 
0 451.0 MISC SERVICE REVENUES 
0 454.0 RENT FROM ELECTRIC PROPERTY 
0 456.0 OTHER ELEC REVENUES 
0 555.0 PURCHASED POWER 
0 582.0 STATION EQUIPMENT 
0 583.0 OVERHEAD LINE EXPENSE 
0 584.0 UNDERGROUND LINE EXP 
0 586.0 METER EXPENSES 
0 587.0 CONSUMER INSTALL EXPENSES 
0 588.0 MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE 
0 589.0 RENTS 
0 593.0 MAINT OF OVERHEAD LINES 
0 593.01 RIGHT OF WAY CUTTING 
0 593.02 RIGHT OF WAY MATERIALS 
0 593.03 RIGHT-OF-WAY BUSHHOGGING 
0 595.0 MAINT 6IF LINE TRANSFORMERS 
0 597.0 MAINTENANCE OF METERS 
0 597.1 MAINT OF METERS-METER TEST FEE 
0 598.0 MAINT OF MISC DISTR PLANT 
0 902.0 METER READING EXPENSES 
0 903.0 CONSUMER RECORDS-COLLECT EXP 
0 903.1 CONS REC-COLL EXP-OVER-UNDER 
0 904.0 UNCOLLEC 	1113LE ACCOUNTS 
0 908.0 CUSTOM ASSIST EXP 
0 909.0 INFO AND INST ADV EXP 
0 920.0 ADMIN AND GENERAL SALARIES 
0 921.0 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES 
0 923.0 OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED 
0 929.0 DUPLICATE CHARGES 
0 930.1 MISC GENERAL EXP-DIRECTORS EXP 
0 930.11 GENERAL ADVERTISING EXP 
0 930.2 MISC GENERAL EXPENSE-OTHER 
0 930.3 MISC GEN EXP-CAPITAL CREDITS 
0 930.4 MISC GEN EXP-ANNUAL MEETING 
0 932.0 MAINT OF GEN PLANT 
0 998.1 Profit Clearing Operating 
0 998.2 Profit Clearing Non Operating 
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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Directors 
Cumberland Valley Electric 
Gray, Kentucky 

Report on the Financial Statements 

1 have audited the accompanying financial statements of Cumberland Valley Electric, which comprise the 
balance sheets as of May 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of revenue and comprehensive 
income, changes in equities, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits. I conducted 
my audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of American and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's 
internal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made my management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

I believe the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit 
opinion_ 
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Opinion 

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Cumberland Valley Electric as of May 31, 2013 and 2012, and the results of their 
operations and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, I have also issued a report dated August 6, 2013, on 
my consideration of Cumberland Valley Electric's internal control over financial reporting and my tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance. 

Aim,  H. 1. 	g 
Alan M. Zumstein, CPA 
August 6, 2013 
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance 
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

To the Board of Directors 
Cumberland Valley Electric 

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Cumberland 
Valley Electric, which comprise the balance sheets as of May 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related 
statements of revenue and comprehensive income, members' equities and cash flows for the years 
then ended, and related notes to the financial statements, and have issued my report thereon dated 
August 6, 2013. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial 
reporting. In planning and performing my audit, I considered Cumberland Valley's internal control 
over financial reporting as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing 
my opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Cumberland Valley's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, I do no 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Cumberland Valley's internal control over financial 
reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. 

My consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 
over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. I 
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that I consider to be 
material weaknesses, as defined previously. 
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To the Board of Directors 
Cumberland Valley Electric 
Page - 2 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Cumberland Valley's financial statements 
are free of material misstatement, I performed test of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion 
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit, and accordingly, I do not 
express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the 
Rural Utilities Service, and supplemental lenders, and is not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. 

/1144, H. Z(. 	;,f. 
Alan M. Zumstcin, CPA 
August 6, 2013 
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Cumberland Valley Electric 
Balance Sheets, May 31, 2013 and 2012 

Assets 2013 2012 

Electric Plant, at original cost: 
In service $ 	92,575,223 S 	88,137,134 
Under construction 1,339,667 602,410 

93,914,890 88,739,544 
Less accumulated depreciation 33,392,540 31,667,980 

60,522,350 57,071,564 

Investments in Associated Organizations 19,254,797 16,861,441 

Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 1,869,020 2,794,101 
Accounts receivable, less allowance for 

2013 of $210,844 and 2012 of $177,175 3,374,559 3,541,250 
Other receivables 72,316 123,131 
Material and supplies, at average cost 883,306 692,941 
Other current assets 697,849 631,225 

6,897,050 7,782,648 

Accelerated Pension Payments 914,847 

Total $ 	87,589,044 $ 	81,715,653 

Members' Equities and Liabilities 

Members' Equities: 
Memberships $ 	430,680 $ 	428,615 
Patronage capital 36,296,899 34,276,878 
Other equities 2,223,418 1,985,731 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (907,424) (960,044) 

38,043,573 35,731,180 

Long Term Debt 38,242,743 34,839,683 

Accumulated Postretirement Benefits 3,269,677 3,147,531 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 3,160,437 3,035,281 
Current portion of long term debt 2,000,000 2,000,000 
Consumer deposits 1,328,650 1,397,010 
Accrued expenses 1,476,939 1,481,241 

7,966,026 7,913,532 

Consumer Advances 67,025 83,727 

Total $ 87,589,044 $ 	81,715,653 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

5 
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Statements of Revenue and Comprehensive Income 
for the years ended May 31, 2013 and 2012 

Operating Revenues 

2013 2012 

Sale of electric energy $ 	46,017.581 $ 	46,687,233 
Other electric revenues 1,664,499 1,493,322 

47,682,080 48,180,555 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of power 36,835,475 36,690,158 
Distribution - operations 1,286,428 1,398,571 
Distribution - maintenance 2,815,620 2,589,412 
Consumer accounts 1,863,503 1,852,920 
Customer services 203,305 122,817 
Administrative and general 1,289,879 1,257,081 
Depreciation, excluding $278,449 in 2013 and 

$261,699 in 2012 charged to clearing account 3,027,045 2,908,404 
Taxes 52,902 47,235 

47,374,157 46,866,598 

Operating margins before interest charges 307,923 1,313,957 

Interest Charges: 
Long-term debt 394,376 428,906 
Other 9,761 78,067 

404,137 506,973 

Operating margins after interest charges (96,214) 806,984 

Nonoperating Margins 
Interest income 123,477 161,975 
Others (9,305) 48,627 

114,172 210,602 

Patronage Capital Credits 2,416,008 2,756,387 

Net Margins 2,433,966 3,773,973 

Other comprehensive income 
Accumulated postretirement benefits 52,620 52,620 

Net Comprehensive Income $ 	2,486,586 $ 	3,826,593 

71re accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

6 
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Statement of Changes in Members' Equity 
for the years ended May 31. 2013 and 2012 

Memberships 
Other 
Equity 

Accumulated 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income 

Total 
Members' 

Equity 
Patronage 

Capital 

Balance - Beginning of year 	$ 	428,025 $ 30,502,864 $ 1,985,976 $ (1,012,664) $ 31,904,201 

Comprehensive income: 
Net margins 3,773,973 3,773,973 
Postretirement benefit obligation 

Amortization 52,620 
Adjustments 52,620 
Total comprehensive income 3,826,593 

Net change in memberships 	 590 590 
Refunds of capital credits 
Other equities 41 (245) (204) 

Balance - May 31, 2012 	428,615 34,276,878 1,985,731 (960,044) 35,731,180 

Comprehensive income: 
Net margins 2.433,966 2,433,966 
Postretirement benefit obligation 

Amortization 52,620 
Adjustments 52,620 
Total comprehensive income 2,486,586 

Net change in memberships 	2,065 2,065 
Refunds of capital credits (413,945) (413,945) 
Other equities 237,687 237,687 

Balance - May 31, 2013 	$ 	430,680 $ 36,296,899 $ 2,223,418 $ 	(907,424) $ 38,043,573 

'The accompanying routes are an integral part of the financial statements. 



Exhibit N 
Page 10 of 19 

Statements of Cash Flows 
for the years ended May 31, 2013 and 2012 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 

2013 2012 

Net margins S 	2,433,966 $ 	3,773,973 
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided 

by operating activities: 
Depreciation: 

Charged to expense 3,027,045 2,908,404 
Charged to clearing accounts 278,449 261,699 

Patronage capital credits assigned (2,416,008) (2,756,387) 
Accumulated postretirement benefits 174,766 166,938 
Past service pension costs (914,847) 68,781 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

Receivables 217,506 (135,070) 
Material and supplies (190,365) (49,939) 
Other assets (66,624) (19,426) 
Payables 125,156 37,336 
Consumer deposits and advances (5,062) 323,029 
Accrued expenses (4,302) 103,231 

2,579,680 4,682,569 

Cash Flows from investing Activities: 
Plant additions (6,436,369) (4,668,463) 
Plant removal costs (422,023) (434,016) 
Salvage recovered from retired plant 102,112 139,160 
Receipts from other investments, net 22,652 15,991 

(6,733,628) (4,947,328) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities: 
Net increase in memberships 2,065 590 
Increase in other equities 237,687 (245) 
Refund of capital credits (413,945) 41 
Advances of long term debt 5,340,000 4,000,000 
Payments on long term debt (1,874,964) (1,920,004) 
Advance payments on long term debt (61,976) (87,533) 

3,228,867 1,992,849 

Net increase in cash (925,081) 1,728,090 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 2,794,101 1,066,011 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 	1,869,020 S 	2,794,101 

Supplemental cash flows information: 
Intertt paid on longterm debt $ 	393,359 $ 	432,073 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.. 

8 
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Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Cumberland Valley Electric ("Cumberland Valley") maintains its records in accordance with the policies 
prescribed or permitted by the Kentucky Public Service Commission ("PSC") and the United States 
Department of Agriculture, Rural Utilities Service ("RUS"), which conform in all material respects with 
generally accepted accounting principles. The more significant of these policies are as follows: 

Electric Plant Electric plant is stated at original cost, which is the cost when first dedicated to public 
service. Such amount includes applicable supervisory and overhead cost including any construction period 
interest and taxes. There was no interest required to be capitalized during the year. 

The cost of maintenance and repairs, including renewals of minor items of property, is charged to operating 
expense. The cost of replacement of depreciable property units, as distinguished from minor items, is 
charged to electric plant. The units of property replaced or retired, including cost of removal, net of any 
salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation for distribution plant. Gain or loss is recognized on 
disposition of general plant items. Electric plant consists of: 

2013 2012 

Distribution plant $85,492,778 $81,411,114 
General plant 7,082,445 6,726,020 

Total $92,575,223 $88,137,134 

Depreciation Provision has been made for depreciation on the basis of the estimated lives of assets, using 
the straight-line method. Depreciation rates range from 2.33% to 5.44%, with a composite rate of 3.37% for 
distribution plant. General plant rates are as follows: 

Structures and improvements 	 2.5% 

Transportation equipment 	 11.3% 

Office furniture and equipment 	 5.0% 

Other general plant 	 4.0% - 6.0% 

Cash and Cash Equivalents Cumberland Valley considers all short-term, highly liquid investments with 
original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Off Balance Sheet Risk Cumberland Valley has off-balance sheet risk in that they maintain cash deposits 
in financial institutions in excess of the amounts insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
(FDIC) at various time during the month. These financial institutions have strong credit ratings and 
management believes that the credit risk related to the accounts is minimal. Cumberland Valley's primary 
bank deposits in excess of the FDIC limits are 100% secured with collateral from the financial institution. 

Revenue Cumberland Valley records revenue as billed to its consumers based on monthly meter-reading 
cycles. All consumers are required to pay a refundable deposit, however, it may be waived under certain 
circumstances. Cumberland Valley's sales arc concentrated in an eight county area of southeastern 
Kentucky. Consumers must pay their bill within 20 days of billing, then are subject to disconnect after 
another 10 days. Accounts are written off when they are deemed to be uncollectible. The allowance for 
uncollectible accounts is based on the aging of receivables. There were no customers whose individual 
account balance exceeded lirA of outstanding accounts receivable at May 32, 2013 or 2012. 

Cumberland Valley is required to collect, on behalf of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, sales taxes based on 
6 percent of gross sales from non-residential consunters„ a 3 percent school tax from certain counties on most 
gross sales, and franchise fees in certain cities. Cumberland Valley' policy is to exclude sales tax from 
revenue when collected and expenses when paid and instead, record collection and payment of sales taxes 
through a liability accoimt. 

9 
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Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued 

Cost of Power Cumberland Valley is one of sixteen (16) members of East Kentucky Power Cooperative 
("East Kentucky"). Under a wholesale power agreement, Cumberland Valley is committed to purchase its 
electric power and energy requirements from East Kentucky until 2051. The rates charged by East Kentucky 
are subject to approval of the PSC. The cost of purchased power is recorded monthly during the period in 
which the energy is consumed, based upon billings from East Kentucky. The power bill includes a fuel 
adjustment and environmental surcharge component that is passed on to Cumberland Valley's customers 
using a methodology prescribed by the Commission. 

Fair Value Measurements The Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic of the FASB ASC 820, 
Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received 
for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal, or most advantageous, market for the 
asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The Fair 
Values Measurements Topic establishes a three-level fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to 
measure fair value. This hierarchy requires entities to maximize the use of observable inputs when possible. 
The three levels of inputs used to measure fair value are as follows: 

Level I: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the 
measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities 

Level 2: Quoted prices in markets that are not considered to be active or financial 
instruments for which all significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly. 

Level 3: Prices or valuations that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value 
measure and unobservable. 

A financial instrument's level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is 
significant to the fair value measurement. 

The carrying amounts of Cumberland Valley's cash and cash equivalents, other receivables, investments, 
inventories, other assets, trade accounts payable, accrued expenses and liabilities, and other liabilities 
approximate fair value due to their short maturity. Investments in associated organizations are not considered 
a financial instrument because they represent nontransferable interests in associated organizations. Other 
assets are not considered financial instruments because they represent activities specifically related to 
Cumberland Valley. Long term debt cannot be traded in the market, and is specifically for electric 
cooperatives and, therefore, a value other than its outstanding principal cannot be determined. 

Cumberland Valley may, and also does, invest idle funds in local banks and in National Rural Utilities 
Cooperative Finance Corporation ("CFC") commercial paper. These investments are classified as held-to-
maturity in accordance with provisions of the Financial Instruments Topic of FASB ASC 320. 1 leld-to-
maturity securities are presented at amortized cost. The fair value of held-to-maturity securities 
approximates cost at 2013 and 2012. 

Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements. 

Advertising Cumberland Valley expenses advertising costs as incurred. 
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Notes to Financial Statements 

Note I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued 

Risk Management Cumberland Valley is exposed to various forms of losses of assets associated with, but 
not limited to, fire. personal liability, theft, vehicular accidents, errors and omissions, fiduciary 
responsibility, workers compensation, etc. Each of these areas is covered through the purchase of 
commercial insurance. 

Income Tax Status Cumberland Valley is exempt from federal and state income taxes under provisions of 
Section 501(c)(12). Accordingly, the financial statements for Cumberland Valley include no provision for 
income taxes. Cumberland Valley's accounting policy provides that a tax expense/benefit from an uncertain 
tax position may be recognized when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon 
examination, including resolutions of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical 
merits. Management believes Cumberland Valley has no uncertain lax positions resulting in an accrual of tax 
expense or benefit. Cumberland Valley recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in 
interest expense and penalties in operating expenses. Cumberland Valley did not recognize any interest or 
penalties during the years ended May 31, 2013 and 2012. 

Comprehensive Income Comprehensive income includes both net margin and other comprehensive 
income. Other comprehensive income represents the change in funded status of the accumulated 
postretirement benefit obligation. 

Subsequent Events Management has evaluated subsequent events through August 6, 2013, the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. There were no significant subsequent events to report. 

Note 2. Investments in Associated Organizations 

Investments in associated organizations consist of: 

2013 2012 

East Kentucky, patronage capital $17,620,031 $15,255,770 

CFC, patronage capital 189,530 183,560 

CFC, CTC's 850,942 851,836 

Others 594,294 570,275 

Total $19,254,797 $16,861,441 

Cumberland Valley records patronage capital assigned by associated organizations in the year in which such 
assignments are received. The Capital Term Certificates ("CTCs") of CFC are recorded at cost. The CTCs 
were purchased from CR; as a condition of obtaining long-term financing. The CTCs bear interest at 3% and 
5% and are scheduled to mature at varying times from 2020 to 2080. 

Note 3. Patronage Capital 

Patronage capital consisted of: 

2013 2012 

Assigned to date $38,755,362 $36,281,915 

Assignable margins 1,018,741 1,058,222 

Retirements to date (3,477,204) (3,063,259) 

Total $36,296,899 $34,276.878 

I 1 
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Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 3. Patronage Capital, continued 

Under provisions of the long-term debt agreement, return to patrons of capital contributed by them is limited 
to amounts which would not allow the total equities and margins to be less than 30% of total assets, except 
that distributions may be made to estates of deceased patrons. The debt agreement provides, however, that 
should such distributions to estates not exceed 25% of the net margins for the next preceding year 
Cumberland Valley may distribute the difference between 25% and the payments made to such estates. At 
May 31, 2013, the equities and margins were 44% of total assets. 

Note 4. Long Term Debt 

All assets, except vehicles, are pledged as collateral on the long term debt to RUS, Federal Financing Bank 
(FFB), National Bank for Cooperatives (CoBank), CFC, and National Cooperative Services Corporation 
(NCSC) which is an affiliate of CFC, under a joint mortgage agreement. First mortgage notes consist of: 

2013 2012 

RUS, 0.25% to 5.375% $3,523,655 $3,645,106 

Advance payments (1,280,488) (1,218,512) 

2,243,167 2,426,594 

FFB, 0.073% 32,768,804 28,519,394 

CoBank, 1.86% to 3.68% 2,814,313 

CFC, 4.50% to 6.45% 3,025,939 

NCSC, 1.85% to 4.30% 2,416,459 2,867,756 

40,242,743 36,839,683 

Less current portion 2,000,000 2,000,000 

Long term portion $38,242,743 $34,839,683 

The long term debt payable is due in quarterly and monthly installments of varying amounts through 2039. 
During November 2010, $3,839,834 of RUS loans were refinanced with lower interest rate notes from 
NCSC. During 2013 the notes due CFC were refinanced with funds from CoBank. Cumberland Valley has 
loan funds available from FFB in the amount of $14,608,000 at May 31, 2013. These funds will be used for 
future plant additions. RUS assesses a fee of 25 basis points to administer the FFB loans. 

As of May 31, 2013, annual current principal due for the next five years are as follows: 2014 - $1,900,000; 
2015 - $2,000,000; 2016 - $2,000,000; 2017 - $2,100,000; 2018 - $2,100,000. 

Note 5. Short Term Borrowings 

Cumberland Valley has executed short term line of credit agreements with both CFC and CoBank in the 
amount of $5,000,000 each. At May 31, 2013 Cumberland Valley had repaid all advances against this line of 
credit. 

12 
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Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 6. Pension Plan 

All eligible employees of Cumberland Valley participate in the NRECA Retirement and Security Plan 
("R&S Plan"), a defined benefit pension plan qualified under section 401 and tax exempt under section 
501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. It is a multiemployer plan under the accounting standards. The Plan 
sponsor's identification number is 53-0116145 and the Plan Number is 333. A unique characteristic of a 
multiemployer plan compared to a single employer plan is that all plan assets are available to pay benefits of 
any plan participant. Separate asset accounts are not maintained for participating employers. This means that 
assets contributed by one employer may be used to provide benefits to employees of other participating 
employers. 

Cumberland Valley's contributions to the R&S Plan in 2013 and 2012 represent less than 5 percent of the 
total contributions made to the plan by all participating employers. Cumberland Valley made contributions to 
the plan of $338,436 in 2013 and $302,308 in 2012. There have been no significant changes that affect the 
comparability of 2013 and 2012. 

In the R&S Plan, a "zone status" determination is not required, and therefore not determined, under the 
Pension Protection Act ("PPA") of 2006. In addition, the accumulated benefit obligations and plan assets arc 
not determined or allocated separately by individual employer. In total, the R&S Plan was between 65 
percent and 80 percent funded at January 1, 2012 and 2011 based on the PPA funding target and PPA 
actuarial value of assets on those dates. Because the provisions of the PPA do not apply to the R&S Plan, 
funding improvement plans and surcharges arc not applicable. Future contribution requirements arc 
determined each year as part of the actuarial valuation of the plan and may change as a result of plan 
experience. 

Cooperatives participating in the NRECA R&S plan were allowed to make an Accelerated Funding Payment 
("prepayment") and receive an immediate reduction in their current contribution requirement equal to 
approximately 25% of their 2013 billing rate. Although the new (reduced) billing rate can change over time, 
the relative value of the reduction will continue to benefit prepaying cooperatives in future years, potentially 
for as many as 10-15 years or longer. During May, 2013, Cumberland Valley made an accelerated payment 
to NRECA in the amount of $914,847. The amount was recorded as a deferred debit and is being amortized 
over 15 years through the benefits matrix. 

Cumberland Valley also sponsors a Retirement Savings Plan available to all eligible employees. The plan 
allows participants to make contributions by salary reduction, pursuant to Section 401(k) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. Cumberland Valley makes contributions of 10% for non-salaried employees and 5% for 
salaried employees of the participant's base compensation. Contributions for both plans were $249,474 for 
2013 and $246,676 for 2012. 

Note 7. Postretirement Benefits 

Cumberland Valley sponsors a defined benefit plan that provides medical insurance coverage for retired 
employees and their spouses. Cumberland Valley pays all the premiums for retirees and their dependents. For 
measurement purposes, an annual rate of increase of 8.0% in 2009, then decreasing by 0.5% per year until 
5% per year, in the per capita cost of covered health care benefit was assumed. The discount rate used in 
determining the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was 6.0% in 2013 and 2012. 

The funded status of the plan is as follows: 

2013 	 2012 

Projected benefit obligation 	 ($3,269,677) 	($3,147,531) 

Plan assets at fair value 

Total 	 (53,269,677) 	(.$3,147,531) 
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Note 7. Postretirement Benefits,. continued 

The components of net periodic postretirement benefit cost are as follows: 

2013 2012 

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $3,147,531 $3,033,213 

Components of net periodic benefit cost: 

Service cost 9,366 37,958 

Interest cost 214,014 185,422 

Net periodic benefit cost 223,380 223,380 

Benefits paid (101_234) (109,062) 

Actuarial gain/loss 

Benefit obligation at end of year $3,269,677 $3,147,531 

Projected retiree benefit payments for the next five years are expected to be as follows: 2014 - $109,333; 
2015 - $107,661; 2016 - $105,034; 2017 - $88,817; 2018 - $79,452. 

Note 8. Related Party Transactions 

Several of the Directors of Cumberland Valley and its President & CEO are on the Boards of Directors of 
various associated organizations. 

Note 9. Commitments 

Cumberland Valley has various other agreements outstanding with local contractors. Under these 
agreements, the contractors will perform certain construction and maintenance work at specified hourly rates 
or unit cost, or on an as needed basis. The duration of these contracts are one to two years. 

Note 10. Environmental Contingency 

Cumberland Valley from time to time is required to work with and handle PCBs, herbicides, automotive 
fluids, lubricants, and other hazardous materials in the normal course of business. As a result, there is the 
possibility that environmental conditions may arise which would require Cumberland Valley to incur cleanup 
costs. The likelihood of such an event, or the amount of such costs, if any, cannot be determined at this time. 
However, management does not believe such costs, if any, would materially affect Cumberland Valley's 
financial position or its future cash flows. 

Note 11. Labor Force 

Approximately 80% of Cumberland Valley's labor force is subject to a collective bargaining agreement A 
four (4) year agreement was negotiated and approved for the period starting September, 2012 between 
Cumberland Valley and the United Steel, Paper and Forestry, Rubber, Manufacturing, Energy, Allied 
Industrial and Service Workers International Union. 

Note 12. Contingencies 

Cumberland Valley, on occasion, is involved in litigation arising in the normal course of business. Presently, 
there are no such litigations pending. 

* * * 
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ALAN M. ZUMSTEIN 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

1032 CHETFORD DRIVE 	 MEMBER 
LIDONGTON, KENTUCKY 41E09 	 •AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CPA'S 
(859) 264-7147 	 • KENTUCKY SOCIETY OF CPA'S 
zunisiein*tvintIstrvam_net 	 • INDIANA SOCIETY OF CPA'S 

• AICPA DIVISION FOR FIRMS 

To the Board of Directors 
Cumberland Valley Electric 

I have audited the financial statements of Cumberland Valley Electric for the year ended May 31, 2013, and 
have issued my report thereon dated August 6, 2013. I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and 7 
CFR Part 1773, Policy on audits of the Rural Utilities Service (RUS) Borrowers. Those standards require that I 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. 

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements of the Cooperative for the year ended May 31, 
2013, 1 considered its internal control over financial reporting in order to determine my auditing procedures for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal 
control over financial reporting. 

My consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in 
the internal control over financial reporting that might be a material weakness. A material weakness is a 
condition in which the design or operation of the specific internal control components does not reduce to a 
relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial 
statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal 
course of performing their assigned functions. 1 noted no matters involving the internal control over financial 
reporting that I consider to be a material weakness. 

7 CFR Part 1773.3 requires comments on specific aspects of the internal control over financial reporting, 
compliance with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions and other additional matters. I have 
grouped my comments accordingly. In addition to obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatements, at your request, I performed tests of specific aspects of the 
internal control over financial reporting, of compliance with specific RUS loan and security instrument 
provisions and of additional matters. The specific aspects of the internal control over financial reporting, 
compliance with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions, and additional matters tested include, 
among other things, the accounting procedures and records, material control, compliance with specific RUS 
loan and security instrument provisions set forth in 7 CFR Part 17733(d)(I) related transactions, depreciation 
rates, a schedule of deferred debits and credits and a schedule of investments, upon which 1 express an opinion. 
In addition, my audit of the financial statements also included the procedures specified in 7 CFR Part 1773.38-
.45_ My Objective was not to provide an opinion on these specific aspects of the internal control over financial 
reporting, compliance with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions, or additional matters, and 
accordingly, 1 exprcs. no opinion thereon. 

No reports, other than my independent auditor's report, and my independent auditor's report on internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and other matters, all dated Against 6, 2013, Or murmur"' of 
TOODIMilletNiattiati related to my audit have been furnished to Illattarelnett. 
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To the Board of Directors 
Cumberland Valley Electric — 2 

My comments on specific aspects of the internal control over financial reporting, compliance with specific RUS 
loan and security instrument provisions and other additional matters as required by 7 CFR Part 1773.33 are 
presented below. 

Comments on Certain Specific Aspects of the Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

1 noted no matters regarding the Cooperative's internal control over financial reporting and its operation that 1 
consider to be a material weakness as previously defined with respect to: 

o The accounting procedures and records; 
O the process for accumulating and recording labor, material and overhead costs, and the 

distribution of these costs to construction, retirement, and maintenance and other expense 
accounts, and; 

a the material controls. 

Comments on Compliance with Specific RUS Loan and Security Instrument Provisions 

At your request, I have performed the procedures enumerated below with respect to compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, and contracts. The procedures I performed are summarized as 
follows: 

Procedures performed with respect to the requirement for a borrower to obtain written 
approval of the mortgagee to enter into any contract for the operation or maintenance of 
property, or for the use of mortgaged property by others for the year ended May 31, 2013, of 
the Cooperative. 
I. 	The Cooperative has not entered into any contract during the year for the 

operation or maintenance of its property, or for the use of its property by others 
as defined in 1773.33(e)(1)(i). 

• Procedures performed with respect to the requirement to submit RUS Financial and 
Operating Report, Electric Distribution to RUS: 
-1. 	Agreed amounts reported in RUS Financial and Operating Report, Electric 

Distribution to the Cooperative's records as of December 31, 2012. 

The results of my tests indicate that, with respect to the items tested, the Cooperative complied in all 
material respects, with the specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions referred to below. With 
respect to items not tested, nothing came to my attention that caused me to believe that the Cooperative had 
not complied, in all material respects, with those provisions. The specific provisions tested, as well as any 
exceptions noted, include the requirements that: 

a 	The borrower has submitted its RUS Financial and Operating Report, Electric Distribution 
to RUS and the RUS Financial and Operating Report, Electric Distribution, as of December 
31, 2012, represented by the borrower as having been submitted to RUS appears to be in 
agreement with its audited records in all material respects. 

o During the period of this review, the Cooperative received no long term advances from CFC 
on loans controlled by the RUS/CFC Mortgage and Loan Agreement. 

Comments on Other Additional Matters 

In connection with my audit of the Cooperative, nothing came to my attention that caused me to believe that the 
Cooperative failed to comply with respect to: 

• The reconciliation of continuing property records to controlling general ledger plant accounts 
addressed at 7 CFR Part 177333(cXl); 



Exhibit N 
Page 19 of 19 

To the Board of Directors 
Cumberland Valley Electric — 3 

• The clearing of the construction accounts and the accrual of depreciation on completed 
construction addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(c)(2): 

• The retirement of plant addressed at 7 CFR 1773.33(c)(3) and (4); 
o Approval of the sale, lease, or transfer of capital assets and disposition of proceeds for the 

sale or lease of plant, material, or scrap addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(cX5); 
• The disclosure of material related party transactions, in accordance with Statement of 

Financial Accounting Standard No. 57, Related party Transactions, for the year ended May 
31, 2013, in the financial statements referenced in the first paragraph of this report addressed 
at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(1); 

o The depreciation rates addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(g); 
• The detailed schedule of deferred debits and deferred credits; and 
o The detailed schedule of investments. 

My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 
The detailed schedule of deferred debits and deferred credits required by 7 CFR Part 1773(h) and provided 
below is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. This information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in my audit of the basic 
financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
statements taken as a whole. 

The deferred debits are as follows: 

Accelerated pension payments 	 $914,847 

The deferred credits are as follows; 

Consumer advances for construction 	 $67,025 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, RUS, and 
supplemental lenders and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

A144,,  M. 2‘44$44:4, 
Alan M. Zumstein, CPA 
August 6, 2013 
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CASE NO. 2014-00159 	 Witness: Jim Adkins 

COMPUTER SOFTWARE PROGRAMS 

Cumberland Valley has used Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Word, and Adobe Acrobat in 
preparation of this Application. 
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OFFICIAL NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING 
Knox Central Middle School Gym 

JUne 8, 2012 
Registration Time 5:30 p.m. 

Business Meeting Time 6:30 p.m. 

The Cumberland Valley Electric will conduct an Annual Membership Meeting, 
Friday, June 8, 2012, at 6:30 p.m. The meeting will be held at the Knox Central 
Middle School Gym in Barbourville, Kentucky. The registration of Cumbedand 
Valley Electric's membership will begin at 5:30 p.m. 

This is the most important event of the year for your co-op. The officers of 
the co-op will bring you up-to-date on the status of your co-op and some of the 
problems that lie ahead. 

Each member should make plans to attend this most important meeting, for 
after all, your co-op is just as strong as you make it. 

The goal laid down by the Board of Directors, Manager, and Employees is to 
give our members the best possible service. 

A good place to learn more about your co-op is by attending the Annual 
Meeting, June 8, 2012, at the Knoi Central Middle School Gym in Barbourville, 
Kentucky. 

The entertainment will be outstancfing this year. I am sure you will want to be 
present. Come to your Annual Meeting and enjoy the entertainment. There wl 
be prizes for each 

Thank you, 
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ANNUAL MEETING 
OF MEMBERS 
Cumberland Valley Electric Cooperative 
Where: Knox central Middle School Gym 
When: Friday, Jane 8 
Registration Tune: 5:30 p.m. 
Business Meeting Time: 6:30 p.m. 

Ted Ihrupter: 	 laidsford lay 
President/CEO 	 Seadxy-Treaszer 

The annual membership meeting of this co-op 
organizes to take action on the following matters: 
1. Report on the numberof members present in person in 

order to determine the existence of a quorum 
2. Reading of the notice of the meeting and proof of the due 

publication or mailing thereof, or the waiver or waivers of 
notice of the meeting, as the case may be 

3. Reading of approved meeting of the members and the 
taking of necessary action thereon 

4. Presentation and consideration of reports of officers, trust-
ees, and committees 

5. Unfinished business 
6. New business 
7. Adjournment 

lfetrail Creech Kevin Moses 

TI,Patrickikoser 
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Investment in Ass 

Organizati OD 	 $16,848,070 

Cash  	2,115,579 

Accounts Receivable 	 5,791,899 
Inventory 	 .— 587,895 
Expenses Paid in Advance 	 42,743 

Deferred Debits and Other Assets 

Total Assets .... 	 .......$82,033,415 
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STATEMENT 
ATO;-  

For dee Year Ening Decemier 31, 2011 

OperaiingRevenne 	 $48,941,151 

OPerting 

 

Expense 

Purchased Power 	 $37,560,882 

Operating System 	 7,133,009 

Depreciation 	 2,868,087 

Taxes 	 47,235 

Interest on Loans 	 449,190 

Other Deductions 	81,720 

Total Cost of Electric Service_ ....._$48,140,123 

Operating Margins 	 801,028 

Non-Operating Margins 	 —131,287 

G & T Capital Credits—.... 	 2,700,063 

Other Capital Credits.... 	 ..._..... 55,594 

Patronage Capital and Mar s 	... 3,687,972 

BALANCE 
MEET 

For the YrarFodlag December 31, 2011 

Total Utility Plant 	  $87,488,900 
Less Depreciation 	  30,851,298 

Net Utility Plant 	 $56,637,602 

Consumer Deposits ...... 	...—..1,386,985 

Membership 

and Other Equities_ 	34,652,023 

Long-Term Debt 	 35,635,566 

Notes and Accounts Payable..  	7,142,809 

	

Other Current Liabilities   ........3,162,520 

Noncurrent Liabilities 	--.. 53,512 

Total Liabilities 	 $82,033,415 
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Ace Chairman 
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President/CEO 
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Official Business Meeting Agenda 

Annual Meeting of Members 
Cumberland Valley Electric Cooperative 
Where: Knox Central Middle School Gym 
When: Friday, June 7 
Registration Time: 5:30 p.m. 
Business Meeting lime: 6:30 p.m. 

The annual membership meeting of this co-op organizes to take action on the 
following matters: 

1. Report on the number of members present in person in order to determine 
the existence of a quorum 

2. Reading of the notice of the meeting and proof of the due publication or 
mailing thereof, or the waiver or waivers of notice of the meeting, as the case 
may be 

3. Reading of approved meeting of the members and the taking of necessary 
action thereon 

4. Presentation and consideration of reports of officers, trustees, and 
committees 

5. Report on the election of board members 

6. Election of Directors 

7. Unfinished business 

8. New business (or other business if properly raised) 

9. Adjournment 

OFFICIAL NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING 
Knox Central Middle School Gym 

June 7, 2013 
Registration Time 5:30 p.m. Business Meeting Time 6:30 p.m. 

The Cumberland Valley Electric will conduct an Annual Membership Meeting, 
Friday, June 7, 2013, at 6:30 p.m. The meeting will be held at the Knox Central 
Middle School Gym in Barbourville, Kentucky. The registration of Cumberland 
Valley Electric's membership will begin at 5:30 p.m. 

This is the most important event of the year for your co-op. The officers of the 
co-op will bring you up-to-date on the status of your co-op and some of the prob-
lems that lie ahead. 

Each member should make plans to attend this most important meeting, for after 
all, your co-op is just as strong as you make it. 

The goal laid down by the Board of Directors, Manager, and Employees is to give 
our members the best possible service. 

A good place to learn more about your co-op is by attending the Annual Meeting, 
June 7, 2013, at the Knox Central Middle School Gym in Barbourville, Kentucky. 

The entertainment will be outstanding this year. I am sure you will want to be 
present. Come to your Annual Meeting and enjoy the entertainment_ There will be 
prizes for each member present_ 

Thank you, 

Cumberland Valley Valley Electric 
Lansford Lay, Secretary 

Kermit Creech 
	

Kevin Moses 
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MEMBERS SERVED 
jIN 2012 

Bell County 	 847 

Clay County 	 25 

Harlan County 	 2,065 

Knox County 	 8,753 

Laurel County 	 237 

Leslie County 	 400 

Letcher County 	 1,148 

McCreary County  	443 

Whitley County 	 9,657 

Campbell County TN 	9 

Claibourne County TN . 74 

Total 	 23,658 

Consumers Per Mil 
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Statement 
	

Balance 
of Operations 
	

Sheet 
For the Year Ending December 31, 2012 

Operating Revenue 	 $46,861,246 

For the Year Ending December 31, 2012 

ASSETS 

Operating Expense Total Utility Plant 	  $91,907,099 

Purchased Power 	  $36,085,688 Less Depreciation 	  $32,589,402 

Operating System 	  $7,397,903 Net Utility Plant 	  $59,317,697 

Depreciation 	  $2,968,519 

Taxes 	  $52,902 Investment in Assoc_ Organization  	$19,240,128 

Interest on Loans 	  $427,212 Cash 	  $962,292 

Other Deductions 	  $52,225 Accounts Receivable 	  $5,445,319 

Total Cost of Electric Service 	 $46,984,449 Inventory 	  $700,215 

Expenses Paid in Advance 	 $46,119 

Operating Margins 	  -$123,203 Deferred Debits and Other Assets $9,600 

Non-Operating Margins 	 $187,527 Total Assets 	  $85,721,370 

G &T Capital Credits 	  $2,364,260 

Other Capital Credits 	  $44,863 LIABILITIES 

Patronage Capital and Margins 	 $2,473,447 Consumer Deposits 	  $1,371,450 

Membership and Other Equities 	 $37,000,392 

Long-Term Debt 	  $35,972,056 

Notes and Accounts Payable 	 $8,104,556 

Other Current Liabilities 	 $3,218,822 

Noncurrent Liabilities 	  $54,094 

Total Liabilities 	  $85,721,370 

Cumberland Valley 
Electric, Inc. 

A  
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BYLAWS OF 
CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. 

Gray, Kentucky 
Revised November 2004 

  

CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC 

The aim of Cumin akinci Valley Electric is to make electric energy araRable to its members at the lowest cost 
consistent with sound economy and good management- 

ARUM  .F  I 
MEMBERS 

SECTION I. Qttalificutious and Obligations. Any person, firm, corporation or political body may become 
a member of Cumberland Valley Electric by. 

(a) paying the membership fee hereinafter specified; 
(b) agreeing to purchase from Cumberland Valley Electric energy as hereinafter spoci-fied, and 
(c) agreeing to comply with and be bound by the Articles of Incorporation of Cumberland Valley Elec-

tric and these bylaws and any amendments hereto and such rules and regulations as may from time-
to-time be adopted by the Board of Directors. provided, however, that no person, firm. corporation 
or political body shall become a member unless and until he or it has been accepted for member-
ship by the Board of Directors or the members. No firm, person. corporation or political body may 
own more than one II) membership in Cumberland Valley Electric. 

A husband and wife shall be considered ajoint member and their application for membership may he accept- 
I in eetthdanee  with the foregoing provisions of  the  above subdivisions (a), (b) and (c). 

-CTION 2. Membership Fee. The membership fee shall be fixed by the Board of Directors. 

SECTION 3. Purchase of Electric Energy Each tnembec shall, as soon as electric energy shall be avail-
able, purchase from Cumberland Valley Electric all electric energy used on the premises specified in his 
application for membership, and shall pay therefor monthly at rates which shall from time-to-time be fixed 
by the Board of Directors; provided however, that the Board of Directors may limit the amount of electric 
energy which Cumberland Valley Electric shall be required to furnish to any member. It is expressly under-
stood that the amounts paid for electric energy in excess of the cost of service are furnished by members as 
capital and each member shall be credited with the capital so famished as provided by these bylaws. Each 
member shall pay to Cumberland Valley Electric such minimum amount per month, regardless of the amount 
of electric energy consumed, as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors from time-to-time. Each member 
shall also pay all amounts owed by him to Cumberland Valley Electric as and when the mine shall become 
due and payable. 

SECTION 4. Non-liability far Debts of Cumberland Valley Electric. The private property of the mem-
bers of Cumberland Valley Electric shall be exempt from execution for the debts of Cumberland Valley 
Electric and no member shall be individually liable or responsible for any debts or liabilities of Cumberland 
Valley Electric. 

SECTION 5. Expulsion of Members. The Board of Directors of Cumberland Valley Electric 111:1y, by the 
affirmative vote of not less than two-thirds (2131 of the members thereof, expel any member who shall have 
violated or refused to comply with any of the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation of the Cumberland 
Valley Electric or these bylaws for any rules and regulations adopted from time-to-time by the Board of 
Directors. 

SECTION 6. Withdrawal of Membership. Any member may withdraw from membership upon payment 
in full of all debts and liabilities of such member to Cumberland Valley Electric and upon compliance with 
such terms and conditions as the Board of Directors may prescribe. 

SECTION 7. Transfer and Termination of Membership. 
(a) Membership in C_urnberiand Valley Electric and a certificate representing the same shall not he 

transferable, except as hereinafter provided, and upon the death, cessation of existence, expulsion 
or withdrawal of a member, the membership of such member shall thereupon laminate and the cer-
tificate of membership of such member shall be surrendered forthwith to Cumberland Valley 
Eleatic. 

(b) A membership by a husInuxfand a wife, considered ajoint membership and upon the death of either 
_joint member shall be deemed to be held solely by the survivor with the mom effect as though such 
membership had been originally issued solely Whim or her, as the case may be, and the joint mem-
bership certificate may be surrendered by the survivor and, upon the recording of such death on the 
books of Cumberland Shiley Electric, the Certificate may be reissued to and in the name of such 
survivom provided lwazvec, that the estate of the deceased shall act be released from any mem-
bership dtht s or liabilities to the Cumbaland Valley Electric. 

ARTICLE U 
MEETINGS OF MEMBERS 

SECTION I. Amami Meeting. The Amaral Merit* oldie members shall be had at airy such time and plea,  
designated 'ST the Beard of Diteracas, as sisal he meu5iwxld in peace of the so-444g,  far the porpuse 

autitancing the election of directors, passing upon reports covering the previous fiscal year. and transacting 
such other business as may come before the meeting.  

SECTION 2Special Meetings. Stro: meetings of the members may be called by resolution of the Board, or 
upw a written request signed by any four (4) board members. or 500 or more of all the members. and it shall 
thereupon he the duty of to Secretary to cause notice of such meeting to be given as hereinafter provided. 
Tire Board of Directors shall designate the place at which the special meeting shall he held in a county served 
by Cumberland Valley Electric. 

SECTION 3. Notice of Members' Annual Meetings. Written or printed notice stating the place, day and hour 
of the meeting shall be delivered not less than seven (7) days nor more than twenty (20) days before the date 
of the meeting, either personally or by mail, by or at the direction of the Secretary, or by the persons calling 
die Annual Meeting, to each member. Such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the 
United States mail, addressed to the member at the address as it appears on the records of Cumberland Valley 
Electric, with postage thereon prepaid. In case of ajoint membership, notice given to either husband or wife 
shall be deemed notice to both members. The failure of any member to receive notice of an Annual Meeting 
of the members shall not invalidate any action which may be taken by the members at any such meeting. 

SECTION 4. Quorum. 100 of the membership present in person shall constitute a quorum for the transaction 
of business at all meetings of the members. In ease of a joint membership, the presence at a mating of either 
husband or wife, or both, shall be regarded as the presence of one member. If less than a quorum is present 
at any meeting, a majority of those present in person may adjourn the meeting from time-to-time without fur-
liter notice. 

SECTION 5. Voting. Each member shall be entitled to one (I) vote and no more upon each matter submitted 
to a vote at, or in conjunction with, a meeting of the members. At all meetings of the members at which a 
quorum is present, all questions shall be decided by it Vale of a majority of the members voting thereon in 
person except as otherwise provided by law, the Articles of Incorporation of Cumberland Valley Electric, or 
these bylaws, and except that voting far members of the Board of Directors shall be by mail, in accordance 
with Article III of these bylaws. Husband and wife are deemed to hold a joint membership, and they shall 
jointly be entitled to one (I) vote and no more upon each matter submitted to a sore. 

SECTION 0. Proxies prohibited. Voting by proxy is prohibited by these bylaws 

SECTION 7. Agenda. No proposal from a member or group of members shall he voted upon at the annual 
meeting or any special meeting unless it has been placed on the agenda at least sixty (60) days prior to the 
date of such meeting. Such proposal may be placed on agenda by a petition signed by one hundred (100) 
members, by filing a copy of the proposal with the secretary within time allowed. 

SECTION 8. Order of Business. The order of business at the Annual Meeting of the members, and so far as 
possible at all other meetings of the members, shall be essentially as follows: 

I. Call of the roll. 
2. Reading of the notice of the meeting and proof of due publication or mailing thereof, or the waiver 

or waivers of notice of the meeting, as the case may be. 
3. Reading of the unapproved minutes of previous meetings of the members and the taking of neces-

sary action thereon. 
4. Presentation and consideration of, and acting upon, reports of officers, directors and committees. 
5. Announcement of the election of directors. 
6. Unfinished business. 
7. New business. 
8. Adjournment. 

ARTICLE III 
DIRECTORS 

SECTION L Number and General Powers. The business and affairs of Cumberland Valley Electric shall be 
managed by a Board currently consisting of seven (7) directors, which shall be reduced to live (5) directors 
effective with the Annual Meeting in 2CIR5. as provided in Article Ill, Section 2 of these bylaws. The Beard 
shall exercise all of the powers of Onnberland Valley Electric except such as one by law or by Cumberland 
Valley Electric's Articles of Incorporation or bylaws conferred open or reserved to the members. 

SECTION 2 Districts. To image the ifiwrilaation of Board nsanbecs dirourbout the area served by 
Cumberland Valley Electric, the teaboty sort ed or robe saved by ia shall be thvided into Mathias from which 
Board members shall be elected from time to Unit as provided for in these bylaws. The incritUial &Wrists and 
the nataher of dinicuurs ten be elected from each am. 

Whitley tk, a 	yr 	imw 	 a 
Kam, BieE a 7amel 	 a 



Exhibit P 

I us 
4415 

11 • Krim dellawrilemortio. 
4i 	/ffuellun lealie ilk Utah= counties 
5 	Eitallauilleillah:Laufitnatueurctito 
fn 	Whitley he Sthareency =mins 
7 	CeitorpWittle 

withathe M125.Anmod Minatiag. Ithanitos 5 and 71 gal fie criminate&  aadiglfiasien6isltnillIlextedhc  
*man Motet 5.. Mar die 221;15 Mena Illhering.tho amines divalent Saillawis 

Illitheint 	Gunnies-  Ina 
Noreskes MINIM 

Whitley & IsIMOtemy ceminits. 
• Know„Belii JE lased aaanties 
• Nmmt-Belli & Unix& countii 

Bolan. Leslie lt Leather commies 
Bey & Nierneal onsuunts' 

SECIIII1N3Qaaildreraition, eke* active reerafterim gaol setae thig above the ago of eigthees (18),  yens who 
is a bar elt school sex 	- as ethelieszeil by high sated thplema, slia8 be efiginik to he a &molar. gronittlid. 
Nerves em. u are comber skin ire a:Waite aa berme or erna.le ucsaa hold my warn.= off awn vibe 
is rot a boon Essie renidorn of dm area seised by Comaterford WEL"-  Ekatic an the time bees eet  aeloec-
am Any &Isom who is so do& may ratinfn amaze unrilthe expasnoup cede tem as ninth be is elect-
ed. sobJect to die ampromi elf dr Basal Pio merreer shell be domed 2 Semler, who is is any yew employed 
by es dally Monmed in a oteug eaterlaie or a butimiss willow electric energy or supplies to 
Curabelland Valley Elecuic, ora bastaess primarily ensiged in selling electrical et ptuaabing appliances, Es-
tapes or symphes to it bass of C4erfand Valley Electric, or who is doing beseess with Cam' 
Valley Metric, and en person shall mike or hold office as a &mom alas is the inctutnbzet of es cataluirte fur 
an elective polite office in connection with which a salary is pail When a membership is bell johnly by a 
husband or wife, either one, Nance bath. maybe elected a crawler: provided hoarse. titan neither one shall 
be eligible to become a diretmx cc to rennet a &ream or to hold position of cast in Cemberiand Valley 
Electric unless both shall meet the qualifications !semis abuse set forth. Nothina is this section coma:mei 
shall, or shall be construed to affect in any manner whatsoever the vothlity of any action taken at any nett-
ing of the Board of Directors. 

SECTION 4. Electi)m-Teoure. Board members shall be elected by the members at large and announced at the 
Annual Meeting of members. Beard members elected prier to 2005 shall complete terms of three (3) yeas, 
ending with the third annual meeting following their election, and except for members from districts elimi-
nated in 2005. until their successors shall have been elected, declared qualified and seated Board members 
elected in 2005 and thereafter, shall sent for terms of four (4) years each, ending  with the fourth annual meet-
ing following their election. and until their successors shall have been elected, declared qualified and seated. 
The seatine of a new director shall occur at the nest regular scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors. 
Bond members for Districts I.3 and 5 shall be elected in 2005 and each fourth year thereafter. Boanl mem-
bers for Districts 2 and 4 shall be elected in 2006 and each fourth year thereafter. 

Board members whose terms are expiring are eligible for re-election. 

The election of Board members shall be by mailed ballot. The ballots shall list the candidates nominated 
according to districts, giving their names and addresses, Each member of Cumberland Valley Electric shall 
be entitled to rate for one candidate from each district. The candidate from each district receiving the high-
est number of votes at the meeting shall be considered elected a board member, 

Should the committee on nominations nominate only one candidate to run for the office of director to fill each 
vacancy caused by the expiration of a director's term, and should no candidate be nominated from the mem-
bership by written petition as set forth in Anicle III, Section 5, of the bylaws, then the secretary of the Board 
shall certify to the Board that no petition has been filed pursuant to the bylaws, and that the candidates nom-
inated by the conunittee on nominations are therefore officially without opposition; thereupon, the candidates 
nominated by the conintittee on nomination shall he deemed elected to the Bond without the necessity of 
mailing official ballots through United States mail and following the election procedures as set forth in these 
bylaws, and the Secretary of the board will so announce, or cause to be announced at the Annual Membership 
Meeting candidates elected to the Board of Directors. All of the remaining provisions of Article Ill not In 
conflict herewith shall remain in full force and effect 

Tile Cltaimtan of the Board shall appoint a certified pubic accountant, licensed in Kentucky, as provost, who 
shall take charge of the director elections and shall be responsible for the duties specified herein. It shall be 
the duty of the provost to see that the official ballots are mailed to each active and qualified member at his or 
her last address shown on the Cooperative records. Only actual members of record at the close of business 
tinny (30) days prior to the scheduled Annual Meeting date are qualified for the purpose of voting in the elec-
tion of the directors. Ballots will be mailed not less than fourteen (14) days prior to said annual !meting. 

The official ballot shall be inscribed with instructions by the provost of the Cooperative as to how many can-
didates may be voted for on each official ballot by the members and with instructions that all official ballots 
most be returned to the Cooperative only by U. S. mall and received by the Cooperative not Inter than 9:00 
a.m. on the morning of the third (3rd) day prior to the said Annual Meeting. 

The duties of the provost regarding votes and counting shall be as follows: 

I. No later than 10-.00 am. on the morning of the third day prior to the annual meeting of the members 
the provost shall remove the ballots from the ballot box and examine each ballot to ascertain if the 
ballot has been voted in accordance with the rules as outlined on the ballot under instruction for vot-
ing and these bylaws: 

2. Any and all official ballots which are deemed invalid by the provost for reasons set fonh in the afore-
mentioned rules or these bylaws shall not be counted and shall immediately be placed in a ballot box 
for rejected ballots and shall be retained by the provost of the Cooperative in safekeeping until sixty 
(60) days after the date of the completion of the counting of the ballots. 

The following ballots shall not be counted: 

I. A ballot merited for a greater number of candidates than Were are vacancies to be filled; 
2. Ballots other than the Official Ballot: 
3. Ballots not received through the United States Mail; 
4. Balling received by the Cooperative after 9-00 not on the morning of the third day prior to the date 

of Anned Meeting: 
5. Ballets with doe certification on omen twelve not signed by member, or authorized teem; 
6. Ballots been nembers mating more than one hnllm- 
7. 
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SECTIONS, Nominations. It shall be the duty- of rho Board el-Dined:rim to appoint, nor less than onamy (90) 
ch.ys befere the them of tine Aimed Meeting of the members io ceejsmation with attach threetars ate to be 
elected. a cosuoitme on nominations consisting of not less than five (5) near mom than seven (7) inembels 
who shall be seemed so no to give equitable representation es the cnuaminee to the geographical areas 
served, re to be served by Cumberland Valley Electric. No officer or mender tithe Board 4Di-reams shell 
be appointed a member of such committee_ The ruaniiraing committee will live., to the Boni of Directors 
ninety (90)days prim to such Annual Meeting their list of nominations for dimmers. The committee shall 
piepate and post at the principal office of Cumberland Valley Electric at least twenty (20) days before the 
meeting a list of noutinations foe uthemoss. (Bea 500 urinate members may make other nominations in writ-
ing, over their signatures, not less than ninety (90) days prior to the meeting, and the Secretary shall post the 
nominations node by petition, if any at the Sante place were the nominations committee's list of nomina-
tions is posted However, no write-in Voles shall be pemfitted in the election of members of the Board of 
Directors- 

SECTION 6. Vacancies. Vacancies occurring for any reason in the Board of Directors shall be filled by a 
majority vote of the remaining directors, and directors thus elected shall serve until the term of office to 
which he has been elected expires. 

SECTION 7. Compensation. Compensation for Directors shall be determined by the Board. If authorized by 
the Board, Board Members may also be reimbursed for expense actually and necessarily incurred carrying 
OUT Cumberland Valley Electric business, or granted a reasonable per diem allowance in lieu of detailed 
accounting of these expenses. 

SECTIONS. Directors' Liability and Indertudficallun. A director of Cumberland Valley Electric shall not be 
personally liable to Cumberland Valley Electric or its shareholders for monetary damages for breach of his 
duties as a director, provided that this position shall not eliminate or limit the liability of a director for the 
following: (i) for any transaction in which the director's personal financial interest is in conflict with the 
financial interests of Cumberland Valley Electric or its shareholders: (ii) for acts or omissions not in good 
faith or which involve intentional misconduct or are known to the director to be a violation of law; (iii) for 
any vote for or assent to an unlawful distribution to shareholders as prohibited under FIRS 2718.8.330; or 
(IV) for any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit. This Section 8 shall 
continue to be applicable with respect to any such breach of duties by a director or duties by a director of 
Cumberland Valley Electric as a director notwithstanding that such director thereafter ceased to be a direc-
tor and shell inure to the personal benefit of heirs, executors and administrators. Cumberland Valley Electric 
may purchase insurance and otherwise indemnify the director against liability , including court costs and 
attorney fees, to the extent that their acts or omissions constituting the grounds for and alleged liability were 
performed in their official capacity and, if actionable, were based on good faith business judgements in the 
belief that the acts or omissions were in the best interest of Cumberland Valley Electric. 

SECITON 9. Rules and Regulations. the Board of Directors shall have power to make and adopt such rules 
and regulations, not inconsistent with law, the Articles of Incorporation or these bylaws, as it may deem 
advisable for the management, administration and regulation of the business affairs of Cumberland Valley 
Electric. 

SECTION 10. Accounting System and Reports. Tire Board of Directors shall cause to be established and 
maintained, a complete accounting system, which, among other things, subject to applicable laws and rules 
and regulations of any regulatory body shall conform to such accounting system as may from time-to-time 
be designated by the Administrator of the Ruml Utilities Service of the United States of America. All 
accounts of Cumberland Valley Electric shall he examined by a conunittee of the Board of Directors which 
shall render reports to the Board of Directors at least four (4) times a year at regular meetings of the Board 
of Directors. The Board of Directors shall also within thirty (30) days after the close of each fiscal year 
cause to be made a full and complete audit of the accounts. books and financial condition of Cumberland 
Valley Electric at the of such fiscal year. Such audit reports shall be submitted to the members at the fol-
lowing annual meeting. 

SECTION1L Director Emeritus and Management Advisory Council Policy Statement Numbers 62 and 63, 
adopted by the Board of Directors, February 17, 1983, and which became effective on that date, as amend-
ed on October 17, 1985, which policies deal with Directors Emeritus and Management Advisory Council 
shall not apply to any member of the present Board of Directors unless a present member of the board of 
Directors elects to came within the purview of said policy. 

SECTIONLI-Removal of Director. Any member may bring charges against a director by filing them in writ-
ing with the Secretary. together with a petition signed by thirty per centum (30%) of the mambas, request-
ing the removal of the director in question. The removal shall be woad upon at the next regular or special 
meeting of the menthes and any vacancy created by such removal may be filled by the members at such 
mortiog. The darecus whom such this es have been brought shall have an opportunity at meeting k0 be 
heard in person err by counsel and to present evidence; arid the person or prawns bringing the chars against 
him shall Imre the were opium:oily. 

SECTION 13. Employmern of Meows' Ratios Prukaltired. No member of the hipmezhase fnooly of a 
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SECTION 4. Quonsaa. A materity or the Band of Direcaa-s shall coasts ee a 	n for tie sausamion 
of laziness at any meeting oIelr Board of Diremars, provided, that if less than a majocity of the dreams is 
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SECTION 5- Manner Of AdiOa. The net of de majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a 
quorum is present shall be the net of the Board tit-Directors. 

ARTICLE V 
OFFICERS 

SECTION 1. Numbers The officers of Cumberland Valley Electric shall be a President. Vice President, 
Secretary and Treasurer, and such other officers as the Board of Directors may determine from tere-totime 
The offices of Secretary and Treasurer may be held by the some person. 

SECTION 2. Election and Terms of Office. The officers shall be elected, by ballot, an- nually by and from 
the Board of Directors at the first meeting of the Board of Directors held after each annual meeting of the 
members. If the election of officers shall not be held at such meeting, such election shall be held as soon there- 

conveniently may be. Each officer shall hold office until the first meeting of the members or until his 
sr shall have been duly elected and shall have qualified, subject to the provisions of these bylaws with 
to the removal of officers. 

SECTION 3. Removal. Any officer or agent elected or appointed by the Board of Directors may be 
removed by the Board of Directors whenever in its judgment the best interest of Cumberland Valley Electric 
will be served thereby. 

SECTION 4. Vacancies. Except as otherwise provided in these bylaws, a vacancy in any office may be 
filled by the Board of Directors for the unexpired portion of the term. 

SECTION 5. President. The President: 
(a)I shall be the 	principal executive officer 	of Cumberland Valley Electric and shall 

preside at all meetings of the members and of the Board of Directors; 
(h) shall sign, with the Secretary certificates of membership. the issue of which shall have been maim-

deed by resolution of the Board of Directors, and may sign any checks, manages, deeds of trust, 
notes, bonds, contracts or other instruments authorized by the Board of Directors to be executed. 
except In cases in which the signing and execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board 
of Directors or by these bylaws to some other officer or agent of Cumberland Valley Electric, or 
shall be required by law to be otherwise signed or executed; and, 

(c) 	in general, shall perform all duties incident to the office of president and such other 
duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors from time-to-time. 

SECTION 6. Vice President. In the absence of the President, or in the event of his inability or refusal to 
act, the Vice President shall perform the duties of the President, and when so acting, shall have all the pow-
ers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the President and shall perform such other duties as from time-
to-time may be assigned to him by the Board of Directors. 

SECTION 7, Secretary. The Secretary shall: 
(a) keep the minutes of the members and the Board of Directors in one or more 

books provided for that purpose; 
(b) see that all notes are duly given in accordance with these bylaws or as required by 

law; 
(c) be custodian of Cumberland Valley Electric records and of the seal of Cumberland Valley Electric 

and see that the seal of Cumberland Valley Electric is affixed to all certificates of membership prior 
to the issue thereof and to all documents, the execution of which on behalf of Cumberland Valley 
Electric under its seal is duly authorized in aeon-dance with the provisions of these bylaws; 

(d) keep a register of the post office address death member which shall be furnished to the Secretary 
by such member; 

(e) sign with the President certificates of membership. the issue of which shall have been authorized 
by resolution of the Board of Directors: 

(I) have general charge of the books of Cumberland Valley Electric in which a record of the members 
is kept; 
keep On file at all times a complete copy of the bylaws of Cumberland Valley Electric containing 
all amendments thereto, which copy shall always be open to the inspection of any member, and at 
the expense of Cumberland Valley Beanie forward a copy of the bylaws and of all amendments 
derma each member; and, 

fit) in general, pedant all duties incident to the office of Santa) auk such other thaws as from titre-
atatime may be litigated to him try Dead to Dizechen 
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ARTICLE VI 
CONTRACTS, CHECKS AND DEPOSITS 

SECTION I. Contracts, Exceptas  otherwise reunuied in these bylaws. the Board of Directors may autho-
rim any officer or offics-s, awn or agents to eater into any contract or ezecute and deliver any Moran-a-at 
in the nacre and on behalf of Cumberkuld Valley Electric. and such authority may be general or confined to 
specific instances. 

SECTION 2. Checks, Drafts, etc. All checks. drafts CT other orders for the payment of morey, and all 
notes, bonds or other evident-es of indebtedness issued in the nacre:  of Cumberland Valley Electric shall be 
signed by such manner as shall from time-teatime be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors. 

SECTION 3. Deposits. All funds of Cumberland Valley Electric Anil be deposited from time-to-time to 
the credit of Cumberland Valley Electric in such bank or banks as the Beard of Directors may select it. 

ARTICLE VII 
MEMBERSHIP CERTIFICATES 

SECTION 1. Certificates of 'Membership. Membership in Cumberland Valley Electric shall be evidenced 
by a certificate of membership which shall be in such form and shall contain such provisions as shall he deter-
mined by the Board of Directors ant contrary to, or inconsistent with, the Articles of Incorporation of 
Cumberland Valley Electric or these bylaws. Such certificate shall be signed by the President and by the 
Secretary of Cumberland Valley Electric and the Corporate Seal shall be affixed thereto. 

SECTION 2. Issue of Membership Certificates, No membership certificates shall be issued for less than 
the membership fee fixed in these bylaws, nor until such membership fee has been fully paid for in cash, and 
such payment has been deposited with the Treasurer. 

SECTION 3. Lost Certificate. In case of a lost, destroyed or mutilated certificate, a new certificate may 
he issued therefor upon such terms and such indemnity to Cumberland Valley Electric as the Board of 
Directors may prescribe. 

ARTICLE VIII 
NON-PROFIT OPERATION 

SECTION 1, Interest or Dividends on Capital Prohibited. Cumberland Valley Electric shall at all times 
be operated on a cooperative non-profit basis for the mutual benefit of its patrons. No interest or dividends 
shall be paid or payable by Cumberland Valley Electric on any capital furnished by its patrons. 

SECTION 2. Patronage Capital In Connection with Furnishing Electric Energy. In the famishing of 
electric energy Cumberland Valley Electric's operations shall be so conducted that all patrons, members and 
non-members :dike, stillhrough their patronage furnish capital for Cumberland Valley Electric. In order to 
induce patronage and to assure that Cumberland Valley Electric will operate on a non-profit basis to all its 
patrons, members and non-members alike, for all amounts received and receivable from the furnishing of 
electric energy in excess of operating costs and expenses properly chargeable against the furnishing of elec-
tric energy. All such amounts in excess of operating cost and expenses at the moment of receipt by 
Cumberland Valley Electric are received with the understanding that they arc famished by the patrons, mem-
bers and non-members alike as capital. Cumberland Valley Electric is obligated to pay by credits to a capital 
account for each patron all such amounts in excess of operating costs and expenses. The hooks and records 
of Cumberland Valley Electric shall be set up and kept in such a manner that at tire end of each fiscal year 
the amount of capital, if any, so furnished by each patron is clearly reflected and credited in an appropriate 
record to the capital account of each patron, and Cumberland Valley Electric shall within a reasonable time 
after the close of the fiscal year notify each patron of ihe amount of capital so credited to his account. All 
such amounts credited to the capital account of any patron shall have the same status as though they had been 
paid to the patron in cash in pursuance of legal obligation to do so and the patron had then furnished 
Cumberland Valley Electric corresponding amounts for capital. 
In the event of dissolution or liquidation of Cumberland Valley Electric, after all outstanding indebtedness 

of Cumberlaral Valley Electric shall have been paid, outstanding capital credits shall be retired without pri-
ority on a pm rata basis before any payments are made on account of pismay rights of members. If, at any 
time prior to dissolution or liquidation, the Board of Directors shall deimnine that the financial condition of 
Cunaberland Valley Electric will not be impaired thereby, the capital then unfired to patron accounts may be 
retired in fall or in part. Any such retirements of capital shall be made in order of primity according to the 
year in which the capital was furnished and credited, the capital first received by Cumberamd Valley Electric 
being lira railed In no event, however may any such capital be retired unless, after the proposed retirement 
the capital of Cumberland Valley Electric shall equal at kart fay per amen (4W) of the total assets of 
Cumberland Valley Electric Capital credited to the ...s.ena of each parem shall be assignable only on the 
hooks of antbetlont Valley Electric porsuaat to written Maroctioa from the theirayr and only lo successors 
in irstaist as successors in occupancy in all or part of such Remit premises savall by Cumberland Valley 
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ARTICLE IS 
WAIVER OF NOTICE 

.Any menthe-  or gErectar may waive, in writing, any notice of reeetioscs try 	cad to be given by these bylaws. 
In case of o Prim membership. a waiver of notice siscatel by eitherhosheasi moire. shall be deemed a wags-- 
Mg notice of bosh joint members. 

ATMCLE X 
DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY 

SECTION I. Vote Requirement and Procedures. No merger. consolidation, sale of assets, lease, lease-
sat-  enthartM, transfer. or other disposition of all Of stitSialuially all of Cumberland Valley Electric's prop-
erties and assets shall be authorized except in conformity with the following: 

I. 

	

	If the Board of Directors looks with Orson upon any proposal for such merger. consolidation sale of 
resets, lease, leasee-sale. exchange. transfer, or other disposition of all or substantially all of 
Cumberland Valley Electric's properties and assets, it shall first cause three independent, non-afilli-
mot appraisers, expert in such matters to render their individual opinions as to the value of 
Cumberland Valley Electric silt respect to merger, consolidation, sale of assets, lease, lease-sale, 
exchange, transfer. or other disposition of all or substantially all of Cumbedand Valley Electric's 
properties and assets, and as to any other terms and conditions which should be considered. The three 
such appraisers shall he designated by the Knox Circuit Court Judge. If such Judge refuses to make 
such designations. they shall he made by the Bain:10f Directors 

2. If the Board of Directors, after receiving such appraisals (and other tenns and conditions which are 
submitted, if any), determines that the proposal shall be submitted for consideration by the mem-
bers, it shall first give every other electric cooperative situated and operating in Kentucky (which 
has not made such an offer) an opportunity to submit contpeting proposals. Such opportunity shall 
be in the form of a written notice to such electric cooperative, which notice shall be attached to a 
copy of the proposal which Cumberland Valley Electric has already received and copies of the 
respective reports of the three appraisers. Such electric cooperatives shall be given not less than 
thirty (30) days during which to submit competing proposals, and the actual minimum period with-
in which proposals are to be othmitted shall be stated in the written notice given to diem. 

3. If the Board then determines that favorable consideration shall be given to the initial or any subse- 
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SECTION 2. Evan:Aim Coosideratines. In comer fiIIS with the exercise of its *trona determiniret 
whit is in the best tannest of Candedand VaHey Electric 	its members at evaluating my inegit,31 for 
merger, commadados, sale of assess, lease. transfer. or other crisp:onion of stthsnmiatly MI of Comberland 
Valley Beim 	iv's assets. the Board of Dstctto 	s shall, in atintion to considering the adequacy of the amount 
to be paid in cncacenOn With the transaction consider all of the [Mewing farms and other factors which it 
deems relevant 4 The societal and economic effects of the tranniction upon Cumberland Valley Electric's 
employs em 2. The societal and economic impact of the transaction upon the community and service Tonne-
rim; and 3. The toot-tam as well as Silefi4E7M interest of Cumberland Valley Electric and its members, 
inchicfing the possibility that these interests may be best served by the continued existence of Cumberland 
Valley Electric. 

ARTICLE XI 
FISCAL, YEAR 

The focal year of Cumberland Valley Electric shall begin on the fast (I) day of January of each year and 
end on the thirty-first (31) day of December of the same year. 

ARTICLE XII 
MEMBERSHIP IN OTHER ORGANIZATION 

Cumberland Valley Electric skill not become a member Many organization or purchase stock in any other 
organization without the majority vote of the Board. 

ARTICLE XIII 
SEAL 

The corporate seal of Cumberland Valley Electric skill be in the form of a circle and shall have inscribed 
thereon the name of Cumberland Valley Electric and words "Corporate Seal, Kentucky." 

ARTICLE XIV 
AMENDMENTS 

These bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed by the affirmative Vole of not less than two-thirds 
(2/3) of all the directors at any regular or special meeting, provided the notice of such meeting shall have 
contained a copy of the proposed alteration, amendment or repeal. 

Rural Utilities Service Statement of Nondiscrimination 

Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc. is the recipient of Federal financial assistance from the Rural Utilities 
Service (RUS), an agency of the U.S. Department of Agriculture, and is subject to the provisions of Title 
VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amend-
ed; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended; and the rules of the U.S. Department of Agriculture, 
which provide that no person in the United States on the basis of race, color, national origin, age or hand-
icap shall be excluded participation in, admission or access to, denied the benefits of, or otherwise be sub-
jected to discrimination under any of this organization's programs or activities. 

The person responsible for this organization's nondiscrimination compliance efforts is Ted Hampton, 
Manager. Any individual, or specific class of individuals, who feels that this organization has subjected 
them to discrimination may file a written complaint with this organization; or the Secretary, U.S. Depart-
ment of Agriculture, Washington, DC 20250; or the Administrator, Rural Utilities Service, Washington, 
DC 20250. Complaints must be filed within 180 days after the alleged discriminatory action, or by such 
later date to which the Secretary of Agriculture or the Administrator of RUS extends the time for filing. 
Identity of complainants will be kept confidential to the extent necessary to carry out the purposes of the 
rules and regulations of the U.S. Department of Agriculture. 

CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. 
Highway 25E • Gray, Kentucky 40734 



Exhibit P 
Page 12 of 15 

BYLAWS OF 
CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. 

Gray, Kentucky 
Revised May 2010 

CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC 

The aim of Comber std Valley Electric is to male eloaric energy available to its members at the lowest 
cost consistent with sound economy and goad management 

ARTICLE I 
MEMBERS 

SECTION I. Qualilleations and Obligations. Any person. firm, corporation or political body may 
become it member of Cumberland Valley Electric by: 

(a) paying the membership fee hereinafter specified: 
(b) agreeing to purchase from Cumberland Valley Electric energy as hereinafter specified; and 
(c) agreeing to comply with and be bound by the Articles of Incorporation of Cumberland Valley 

Electric and these bylaws and any amendments hereto and such rules and regulations as may 
from time-to time be adopted by the Board of Directors, provided, however, that no person. flan, 
corporation or political body shall become a member unless and until he or it has been accepted 
for membership by the Board of Directors or the members. No firm, person, corporation or polit-
ical body may men more than one (I) membership in Cumberland Valley Electric. 

A husband and wife shall be considered a joint member and their application for membership may be 
accepted in accordance with the foregoing provisions of the above subdivisions (a), (b) and (c). 

SECTION 2. Nlenthership Fee. The membership fee shall be fixed by the Board of Directors. 

SEC TI ON 3. Purchase of Electric Eriergt. Each member shall, as soon as electric energy shall he avail-
able, purchase from Cumbedand Valley Electric all electric energy used on the premises specified In his 
application for membership, and shall pay therefor monthly at rates which shall from time-to-time be fixed 
by the Board of Directors; provided however. that the Board of Directors may limit the amount of electric 
energy which Cumberland Valley Electric shall be required to furnish to any member. It is expressly under-
stood that the amounts paid for electric energy In excess of the cost of service are famished by members 
as capital and each member shall be credited with the capital so furnished as provided by these bylaws. 
Each member shall pay to Cumberland Valley Electric such minimum amount per month, regardless of the 
amount of electric energy consumed, as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors from time-to-time. Each 
member shall also pay all amounts owed by him to Cumberland Volley Electric as and when the some 
shall become due and payable. 

SEC DIN 4. Ann-liability for Debts of Cumberland alley Electric. The private property of the 
members of Cumberland Valley Electric shall be exempt from extxution for the debts of Cumberland 
Valley Electric and no member shall be individually liable or responsible for any debts or liabilities of 
Cumberland Valley Electric. 

SEC Flo N 5. Fslintsion of Itemliers. The Board of Directors of Cumberland Valley Electric may. 
by the affirmative vote of not less than two-thirds (2/3) of the members thereof, expel any member who 
shall have violated or refused to comply with any of the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation of the 
Cumberland Valley Electric or these bylaws for any rules and regulations adopted from time-to-time by 
the Board of Directors. 

sLcTioN ivithdra,,qi of Membership. Any member may withdraw from membership upon pay-
ment in full of all debts and liabilities of such member to Cumberland Valley Electric and upon compliance 
with such terms and conditions as the Board of Directors may prescribe. 

SECTION 7. Transfer and Termination of AlembershIp. 
(a) Membership in Cumberland Valley Electric and a certificate representing the same shall not he 

transferable. except as hereinafter provided. and upon the death, cessation of existence, expulsion 
or withdrawal of a member, the membership of such member shall thereupon terminate oral the 
certificate of membership of such member shall be surrendered forthwith to Cumberland Valley 
Electric. 

A membership by a husband and a wife, cons-leered a joint suembaship and upon the death of 
either joint member shall he litGaleTi to he held solely by the survivor with the same effect as 
though such membership had horn originally issued solely to him or her, as the case may be. 
and the joint membership catilicate may be surrendered by the survivor and, upon the recording 
of such death on the books of Cumberland Valley Elecuic. the Certificate may be reissued no 
and in the name of such stircbsam provided hosrver, that the revue of the dorms.' ,h311 col he 
neleased from any rriternbetship debts or lialriblits to the Cornholand Valley Electric 

AR'T'ICLE II 
MEETINGS OF MEMBERS 

sirTION 1. Normal aiming. The Annual Meeting of the members shall be held at any such time and 
place designated by the Board of Directors, as shall be designated in the notice of the meeting, for the 
purpose of announcing the election of directors, passing upon reports covering the previous fiscal year, and 
transacting sucli other business as may come before the meeting. 

SECTION 2. Special Mtvtings. Special meetings of the members may be called by resolution of the Board, 
or upon a written request signed by any four (4) board members, or 500 or more of all the members, and 
it shall thereupon be the duty of the Secretary to cause notice of such meeting to be given as hereinafter 
provided. The Board of Directors shall designate the place at which the special meeting shall be held in a 
county served by Cumberland Valley Electric. 

SUTTON 3. Notice of Members' Annual Meetings. Written or printed notice stating the place, day and 
hour of the meeting shall be delivered not less than seven (7) days nor more than ttventy (20) days before 
the date of the meeting, either personally or by mail, by or at the direction of the Secretary, or by the 
persons calling the Annual Meeting, to each member. Such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when 
deposited in the United States mail, addressed to the member at the address as it appears on the records 
of Cumberland Valley Electric. ivith postage thereon prepaid. In case of a joint membership, notice given 
to either husband or wife shall be deemed notice to both members. The failure of any member to receive 
notice of an Annual Meeting of the members shall not Invalidate any action which may tat taken by the 
members nt any such meeting. 

SECTION 4. quorum 100 of the membership present in person shall constitute a quorum for the transac-
tion of business at all meetings of the members. In case of a joint membership, the presence at a meeting 
of either husband or wife, or both, shall be regarded as the presence of one member. If less than a quorum 
is present at any meeting, n majority of those present in person may adjourn the meeting from time-to-time 
without further notice. 

SECTION 5. Toting. Each member shall be entitled to one (I) vote and no more upon each matter submitted 
to a vote at, or in conjunction with, a meeting of the members. At all meetings of the members at which a 
quorum is present, all questions shall he decided by a vote of a majority of the members voting thereon in 
person except as otherwise provided by law, the Articles of Incorporation of Cumberland Valley Electric, or 
these bylaws, and except that voting for members of the Board of Directors shall be by mail. in accortlance 
with Article III of these bylaws. Husband and wife are deemed to hold n joint membership, and they shall 
jointly be entitled to one (I) vote and no more upon each matter submitted to n vote. 

SECTION Cr. Proxies prohibited. Voting by proxy is prohibited by these bylaws. 

.SECTION 7. ,tgenda. No proposal from a member or group of members shall be voted upon at the annual 
meeting or any special meeting unless it has been placed on the agenda at least sixty (60) days prior to the 
date of such meeting. Such proposal may be placed on agenda by a petition signed by one hundred (100) 
members, by filing a copy of the proposal with the secretary within time allowed. 

SECTION S. Ooler of Business. The order of business at rite Annnml Meeting of the members, and so far 
as possible at all other meetings of the members, shall he essentially as follows: 

I. Call of the roll. 
2. Reading of the notice of the meeting and proof of due publication or mailing thereof, or the waiver 

or waivers of notice of the meeting, as the case may be. 
3. Reading of the unapproved minutes of previous meetings of the members and the taking of neces-

sary action thereon. 
4. Presentation and trtrisideration of. and acting upon. reports of officers, directors and canniinces 
5. Announcement of the election of directors. 
6. Unfinished business. 
7. New business. 
8. Adjournment. 

ARTICLE III 
DIRECTORS 

SUMS L .'rusher Sod Csurral &mem The bettetets and atters of Ctunbealand VaLe 
amok doll be matmeed by a Bard carronly coso;Mring of severe 47( atrecioes pans rigid ins Article 
III Section 2 of these bylaws. The Board shad esertise ad9 Of air powers of Ciimbodand Valky Bmiair 
csocpt sea ma are pnabsibired by law cc b eCembenlees6V ay  ElertsiesArtiorre of tounegoesiuvo sr billings 
caircartnerlafort s rrseo d an tine astatirtem. 
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sea:plies to Canitethead Vete;  1:2,--tric. ora basket& primarily ea 	in mil* electrical or plembiln  
troglithrices fiancees or Saapplies to marolartS of Combatant WILT Electric. err who is doh Inathess with 
Clastherbeel Valley Ekook, and on person shall take or bald office ma dieter who is the incumbent of 
or candisbe for an elective public office in connection with which ander  is paid. When a mentkorship 
is held jointly by a hothead or wife. rupee ow, bat not bath any be elected a rroccnor: 
drat neither me shall be Mediae to become a director or to remain a dateter. or to hold position of MIR 
in 4:singlet-bad Valtey Electric unless loth shall meet the qualifications lea®t above set forth. Nothing  
in this snake!' contained shall. or shall be construed to affect in any matter whatsoever the validity of any 
action taken at illy meeting  of the Board of Directors. 

SECTION 1. Board members shall serve for terms of four (1) years each ending  with the fourth annual 
meeting  follow-int their election and until their successors shall have been elected. declared qualified and 
seated The seating  of a row director shall occur at the next regular scheduled meeting  of the Board of 
Directors. Board members for Districts 6 and 7 shall he elected in 2011 and each fourth year thereafter 
Board numbers for Districts 1.2 and 5 shall be elected in 2013 and each fourth year thereafter. Board 
members for Districts 3 and 4 shall he elected in 2014 and each fourth year thereafter. 

Board members whoa: terms ate expiring  am eligible for re-election. 

The election of Board members shall be by mailed ballot. The ballots shall list the candidates nominated 
according  to districts, giving  their names and addresses. Each member of Cumberland Valley Electric shall 
be entitled to vote for one candidate horn each district. The candidate from each district receiving  the 
highest number of votes at the meeting  shall be considered elected a board member. 

Should the committee on nominations nominate only one candidate to run for do office of director to fill 
each vacancy caused by the expiration of a director's tenn, and should no candidate be nominated from the 
membership by written petition as set forth in Article III. Section 5, of the bylaws, then the secretary of the 
'card shall certify to the Board that no petition has been filed pursuant to the bylaws, and that the =di-

la nominated by the committee on nominations are therefore officially without opposition; thereupon, 
. a candidates nominated by the committee on nomination shall be deemed elected to the Board without 
the necessity of mailing  official ballots through United States mail and following  the election procedures as 
set forth in these bylaws, and the Secretary of the hoard will so announce, or cause to be announced at the 
Annual Membership Meeting  candidates elected to the Board of Directors. All of the remaining  provisions 
of Article III not in conflict herewith shall remain in full force and effect. 

The Chairman of the Board shall appoint a certified pubic accountant, licensed in Kentucky, as provost, 
who shall take charge of the director elections and shall be responsible for the duties specified herein. 
It shall be the duty of the provost to see that the official ballots are mailed to each active and qualified 
member at his or her last address shown on the Cooperative records. Only actual members of record at the 
close of business thirty (30) days prior to the scheduled Annual Meeting  date are qualified for the purpose 
of voting  in the election of the directors. Ballots will be mailed not less than fourteen (14) days prior to 
said annual meeting. 

The official ballot shall be inscribed with instructions by the provost of the Cooperative as to how many 
candidates may he voted for on each official ballot by the members and with instructions that all official 
ballots must be returned to the Cooperative only by U. S. mail and received by the Cooperative not later 
than 9:00 am. on the morning  of the third (3rd) day prior to the said Annual Meeting. 

The duties of the provost regarding  Voles and counting  shall he as follows: 

I. No later than 1000 a.m. on the mourning  of the third day prior to the annual meeting  of the mem-
bers the provost shall remove the ballots from the ballot box and examine each ballot to ascertain 
if the ballot has been voted in accordance with the rules as outlined on the ballot under inslrndiOn 
for voting  and these bylaws: 

2. Any and all official ballots which are deemed invalid by the provost for reasons set forth in the 
aforementioned rules or these bylaws shall not be counted and shall immediately be placed in a 
ballot box for rejected ballots and shall be retained by the provost of the Cooperative in safekeep-
ing  until sixty (60) days after the date of the completion of the counting  of the knots. 

The following  ballots shall not be counted: 

I. A ballot marked for a greater number of candidates than there arc vacancies to be filkd;  
2. Ballots other than the Official Ballot; 
3. Ballots not received through thc United Stales mail: 
4. Ballots received by the Cooperative after 9,00 ant on die morning  of the third day prior to the 

date of Annual Meninx  
5. Ballots with the certification on outer envelope not signed by rnernbe or authowired agent;  
6. Ballots from members vitiate more than one ballot. 
7. Ballots containing  write-in votes. 

The reason for rejection of a ballot shall be oared thereon and sank ballot shall be placed in the knot Mix 
rejected ballots; 
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SECfIO'N 5.7creninerions. tt  shall be the Any of the Bond of Dins-non to appoint. ain less than anent  
(90) days befoie t€r. date of the Animal Meting of the ohs iv emnpariction meltwhich cfunstran me 
to be 	 COVIVreittet co naninations consisting  of ran less 	foe (5) rear rode den seven (7) 
members who shall inc selected so as to eon equitable sepreseraraties on the cannoinee to the goisiarini-
cal avas served. or to lee served by flanberiand Valley Elecuia No officer Or iretniocr of the Board of 
Directors stall he appointed a member of sort committee. Tim norsimaing  canatitter wall report to the 
Board of Directors ninety (901 days prior to sada Annual Meeting  their bit of nornikatiora for directors. 
The cornmince shall prepare and post at the principal °Timor ClariberLand Valley Electric at haw twenty 
(20) days before the netting  a list of nominations for &rams. (Bat .R03 or more members may make 
other nominations in writina. over their signatures, not less than ninety (90) days prior to the meeting, and 
the Secretary shall post the nominations made by pnitioo. Warty al the mate place where the nominations 
cornmitee's list of nominations is Ryon!. However, DO write-in rotes shall be permitted in the election of 
members of the Board of Directors. 

SECOON h. Vacancies, Vacancies occurring  for any reason in the Hoare of Directors shall be filled by a 
majority woe of the remaining  directors, and directors thus elected shall serve until the term of office to 
which he has been elected expires. 

Sh(TION 7. COntnenSation- Compensation for Directors shall he determined by the Board. If authorized 
by the Board. Board Members may also be reimbursed for expense actually and necesaarily incurred 
carrying  out Cumberland Valley Electric business, or granted a reasonable per diem allowance in lieu of 
detailed accounting of these expenses. 

cht.TION tt. Directors' LiabillD and InthaardliratInti. A director of Cumberland Valley Electric shall not 
be personally liable to Cumberland Valley Electric or its shareholders for monetary damages for breach of 
his duties as a director, provided that this position shall not eliminate or limit the liability of a director for 
the following: (i) for any transaction in which the director's personal financial i nterea is in conflict with the 
financial interests of Cumberland Valley Electric or its shareholders: (ii) for acts or omissions not in good 
faith or which involve intentional misconduct or are known to the director to be a violation of law; (iii) for 
any vote for or assent to an unlawful distribution to shareholders as prohibited under KIIS 271 B.8-330; or 
(iv) for any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit. This Section 8 shall 
continue to be applicable with respect to any such breach of duties by a director of duties by a director 
of Cumberland Valley Electric as a director notwithstanding  that such director thereafter ceased to be a 
director and shall inure to the personal benefit of heirs, executors and administrators. Cumberland Valley 
Electric may purchase insurance and otherwise indemnify the director against liability, including  court 
costs and attorney fees, to the extent that their acts or omissions constituting  the grounds for and alleged 
liability were performed in their official capacity and, if actionable, were based on goal faith business 
judgements in the belief that the acts or omissions were in the best interest of Cumberland Valley Electric, 

si.crioN 0. Rides and Regulation:, the Board of Directors shall lune power to make and adopt such 
rules and regulations, not inconsistent with law, the Articles of Incorporation or these bylaws, as it may 
deem advisable for the management, administration and regulation of the business affairs of Cumberland 
Valley Electric. 

4.4:110N 10. Accounting System anti Reports. The Board of Directors shall cause to be established and 
maintained, a complete accounting  system, which, among  other things, subject to applicable laws and 
rules and regulations of any regulatory body shall conform to such accounting  system as may from time-
to-time he designated by the Administrator of the Rural Utilities Service of the United States of America. 
All accounts of Cumberland Valley Electric shall be examined by a committee of the Board of Directors 
which shall render reports to the Board of Directors at least four (4) times a year at regular meetings of 
the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors shall also within thirty (30) days after the close of each 
fiscal year cause to be made a full and complete audit of the accounts, books and financial condition of 
Cumberland Valley Electric at the of such fiscal year Such audit reports shall be submitted to the members 
at the following  annual meeting. 

SEC ION It. Director boa-Titus and atanagtment advisory Council. Policy Statement Numbers 62 and 
63. adopted by the Board of Directors. February 17. 1983, and which became effective on that dare, as 
amended on October 17, 1985. which policies deal with Directors Emeritus and Management Advisory 
Council shall not apply to any member of the present Board of Directors unless a present member of do 
hoard of Directors elects to come within the purview of said policy. 

Sl(110N 12, Retuoval of Director. Any member may bring  charges against a director by filing  diem in 
writing  with the Secretary, together with a petition signed by thirty per centum (31)9) of the memreas. 
requesting  the removal of the director in question, TM removal shall he voted um, at the next regular or 
special meeting  ado members and any vacancy created by such removal may be filled by the members at 
such meeting,. The director whom such drarges have been brought shall have an opponanity at the meeting  
to be bend in person or by counsel and to present evidence; and the person or persons bringing  the charges 
against him shall have the same oppoounity. 

SEC15()N I3 Itharlayaretir of Direatruts Rcluust5 Priiiiihded No member of the intrnediare family 
of a Director chord to the Board of Directors after January 1.2015 shall he eligible for oriploymera by 
Cumberland Valley Beane_ For the pm-pace of this Section 13, the terra "immediate family" shall include 
chikkm, step children, grandchildren, siblitiet, step siblings, half siblings, frames, parents- step parmete, 
grandparents, =OS, erodes. nieces, replicas. first cousins, broders-inlaw, SiSin3-in-121117. da gencri,i1)- 
(XPi, 	 anothers-th-laso, and thitarazkkastr of the Director or of the spouse of the Director. This 
edam, shall not aspply to the immediate Lately of Directors sensing  as of January L 3:195. sofas sash 
Director Imes de Baud of Directanamli is saborawealy wraith:nat. 
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MEL 	LLNGS OF DIRECTORS 
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ARTICLE V 
OFFICERS 

BEG(A)N I. Souther. The officers of Cumberland Valley Electric skill be a Presideet, Vice President, 
Secretary and Treanner, and such other officers as the Board of Directors may determine fmm time-to-
time The offices of Secretary and Treasurer may be held by the same person 

SECTION 2. Electiou and Terms of Office. The officers shall be elected, by ballot. annually by and 
from the Board of Directors at the first mention of the Board of Directors held after each annual meeting or 
the members. If the election of officers shall not be held at such meeting, such election shall be held as soon 
there-after as conveniently may be. Each officer shall hold olTae until the first meeting of the members or 
until his successor shall have been duly elated and shall have qualified, subject to the provisions of these 
bylaws with respect to the removal of officers. 

SECTION 3. Realm al. Any officer or agent elected or appointed by the Board of Directors may he 
removed by the Board of Directors whenever in its judgment the best interest of Cumberland Valley 
Electric will be served thereby. 

Sf , 1 ION 4. 1arancics, Except as otherwise provided in these bylaws, a vacancy in any office may be 
filled by the Bawd of Directors for the unexpired portion of the term. 

lION is Problem. The President: 
( a) shall he the 	principal executive officer 	of Cumberland Valley Electric and shall 

preside nt nll meetings of the members and of the Board of Directors; 
(b) shall sign. with the Secretary certificates of membership, the issue of which shall have been 

authorized by resolution of the Board of Directors, and may sign any checks, mortgages, deeds 
of trust, notes, bonds, contracts or other instruments authorized by the Board of Directors to be 
executed, except in cases in which die signing and execution thereof shall be expressly delegated 
by the Board of Directors or by these bylaws to some other officer or agent of Cumberland Valley 
Electric, or shall he required by law to he otherwise signed or executed; and, 

(c) in general, shall perform all duties incident to the office of president and such other 
duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors from time to time. 

SIT ION Is. I ire President. In the absence of the President, or in the event of his inability or refusal 
to act, the Vice President shall perform the duties of the President. and when so acting, shall have all the 
powers of and he subject to all the restrictions upon the President and shall perform such other duties as 
from time-to-time may be assigned to him by the Board of Directors. 

SL( l'ION 7. Secretary. The Secretary shall: 
(a) keep the minutes of the members and the Board of Directors in one or more 

books provided for that purpose; 
(b) see that all notes are duly given in accordance with these bylaws or as required by 

law; 
(c) be custodian of Cumberland Valley Electric records and of the seal of Cumberland Valley 

Electric and see that the scat of Cumberland Valley Electric is affixed to all certificates of 
membership prior to Ow issue thereof and to all documents, the execution of which on behalf of 
Cumberland Valley Electric under its seal is duly authorized in accordance with the provisions 
of these bylaws; 

(d) keep a register of the post office address of each member which shall be furnished to the 
Secretary by such inember; 

(e) sign with the President certificates of membership, the issue of which shrill have been authorized 
by resolution of the Board of Directors: 

(f) have general charge of the books of Cumberland Valley Electric in which a record of the members 
is kept; 

(g) keep on file at all times a complete copy of the bylaws of Cumberland Valley Electric containing 
all amendments thereto, which copy shall always be open to the inspection of any member, and at 
the expense of Cumberland Valley Electric forward a copy of the bylaws and of all amendments 
thereto each member; and, 

(h) in general, perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary and such other duties as from 
Iiineto-iime may be assigned to him by the Board of Directors. 

Skt Tit 11. Treasurer. The TEMZITell" 
(o) have charge and custody of and be resprataible for all funds and securities of Cumberland Valley 

Electric: 
(b) receive anal 04e receipts for monies due add payable to Cumberland Valley Ebcefric horn any 

3011I12 whatmerer. and deposit all such monies in the name of Cuminettand Valley Electric 
such hauls or lords ac droll be selected is aconlana with the provisions of these bylaws. 
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ARTICLE VI 
CONTRACTS, CHECKS AND DEPOSITS 

SECTION Contracts Except as aelacesriae ptresidal in these bybores, the Board of Directors may 
2611hOrkiEC any officer or offiers, antrat or isents to ester ism any contract or execute and deliver airy 
instrearerta is the SES971:1t raid on behalf of Otanteduad Valicy Scenic. wad such authority may he general 
me confinal no specific instances. 

SECTION 2_ Checks, Drafts. etc. All checks, drafts ur other orders for the payment of money, and all 
notes, bands or cater evidences of indebtedness issued in the =meal Cumberland Valley Electric shall he 
signed by R.* marater as shalt from time-ta-time be determined by resolution of the Bawl of Directors. 

SECTION 3- fh-posies. AR funds of Cumberland Valley Electric shall be deposited from time-to-time 
to the credit of Cumberland Valley Electric in such hank or banks as the Board of Directors may select it. 

ARTICLE VII 
MEMBERSHIP CERTIFICATES 

SEE') ION 1. Certificatis of alembership. hiernbership in Cumberland Valley Electric shall be mi-
dmost by a certificate of membership which shall be in such form and shall contain such provisions admit 
be determined by the Board of Directors not contrary to, or inconsistent with, the Articles of Incorporation 
of Cumberland Valley Electric or these bylaws. Such certificate shall be signed by the President and by the 
Secretary of Cumberland Valley Electric and the Corporate Seal shall be affixed thereto. 

SECTION 2. Issue or 'Membership Certificates. Net  membership certificates shall be issued for less 
than the membership fee fixed in these bylaws, nor until such membership fee has been fully paid for in 
cash, and such payment has been deposited with the Treasurer. 

SECT ION 3. lost Certificate. In case of a lost, destroyed or mutilated certificate, a new certificate 
may be issued therefor upon such terms and such indemnity to Cumberland Valley Electric as the Board 
of Directors may prescribe. 

ARTICLE VIII 
NON-PROFIT OPERATION 

SECTION I. Interest or Di) Wends 1111 Capital Prohibited. Cumberland Valley Electric shall at all 
times be operated on a cooperative non-profit basis for the mutual benefit of its patrons. No interest or 
dividends shall be paid or payable by Cumberland Valley Electric mi any capital furnished by its patrons. 

SECTION 2. Patronage Capital in Connection s% Rh Furnishing Electric Enerio. In the famishing of 
electric energy Cumberland Valley Electric's operations shall be so conducted that all patrons, members 
and non-nteinbers alike, will through their patronage famish capital for Cumberland Valley Electric. In 
order to induce patronage and to assure that Cumberland Valley Electric will operate on a non-profit 
basis to all its patrons, members and non-members alike, for all atnounts received and receivable from 
the furnishing of electric energy in excess of operating costs and expenses properly chargeable against the 
furnishing of electric energy. All such amounts in excess of operating cost and expenses at the moment of 
receipt by Cumberland Valley Electric am received with the understanding that they are furnished by the 
patrons. members and non-members alike as capital. Cumberland Valley Electric is obligated to pay by 
credits to a capital account for each patron all such amounts in excess of operating costs and expenses. The 
books and records of Cumberland Valley Electric shall he set up and kept in such a manner that at the end 
of each fiscal year the amount of capital, if any, so famished by each patron is clearly reflected and credited 
in an appropriate record to the capital account of each patron, and Cumberland Valley Electric shall within 
at reasonable time after the close of the fiscal year notify each patron of the amount of capital so credited 
to his account. All such amounts credited to the capital account of any patron shall have the same status 
as though they had been paid to the patron in cash in pursuance of legal obligation to do no and the patron 
had then famished Cumberland Valley Electric corresponding amounts for capital. 
In the event of dissolution or liquicheion of Cumberland Valley Electric, after all outstanding indebtedness 

of Cumberland Valley Electric shall have been paid, outstanding capital credits shall he retired without pri-
ority on a pro rata basis before any payments are made on account of property rights of members. If, at any 
time prior to dissolution or liquidation, the Board of Directors shall determine that the financial condition 
of Cumberland Valley Electric will not be impaired thereby, the capital then credited to patron accounts 
may be retired in full or in pod Any such retirements of capital shall be made in order of priority according 
to the year in which the capital was furnished and credited, the capital flint ;ached by Cumberland Valley 
Electric Leine first retired. In no event however may any such capital be retired unless, after the proposed 
retirement, the capital of Cumberland Valley Electric shall equal at least foray per centum (40%) of the 
total assets of Cumberland Valley Electric. Capital credited to the account of each patron shall be assign-
able only on the books of Cumberland Valley Electric pursuant to written instruction horn the assignor and 
only to successors in interest or successors in occupancy in all or part of such patron's premises served by 
Cumberland Valley Electric unless the Board of Directors, acting under policies of general application shall 
determine otherwise. In the event that non-member patron shall elect to become a member of Cumberland 
Valley Electric, the capital credited to the account of such non-member patron may be applied byCurn-
berland Valley Eleatic toward the payment of a membership fee on behalf of such nonmember patina. 
Narvidestanding any other provision of these bylaws. the Brunt of Ditectors, at its doension. shall have 

the power  at any time upon the death of any patron, if the legal represetrmive of Irk estate shall request in 
writing that the capital coedited to any such patron he retired prior to the time each capital sada etherwise 
Inc mired under the pmvisiona of these bylaws, to retire curial coedited to any such mum immtediatrly 
upon meth terms and contfitians as the Baud of' Manors. acting, woke pants of dal application, 
=d i& legal representatives of cads patron's CSA.ELCS 517011 alarm naive provided bowman, the the firsaacial 
condition of Ortedoolatal Valley Elecalic will Mt be treasernal thereby. 

CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC - MARCH 2111 28C 



I 	,991:179 

t .-- vb atom ins,' am sari. 

T.„ Da" 
istSE 

to,posi pirstmtmuji waiter 1Ille3 Xric. I's' &idiom .dfltttml tins 	"tO 	agibusClatior. 

	

&emir, ;lull Trim or at 	t_t_idio it are -espartos -ion 	an 	sion au, be moves 
import-aro-yam, 	,emstr ant »act sir , 	),,rat 	 r. I. ode 	931199 

AU 	 '1993 , 	' 119 	993 air 
:sea 	ore p 	 711917 	CI 3 9, , 

imarniat 	 tr 	aim 	 'ILE. 931,9 11 .:11.13591.1.11111131• 

9739,7. .19.1.3.917.9.: 9 9 99 

svest dint 
insmoimil 
	

Mier *am 
M. es, 	:torso 	is 19-1' 9 	 19,3731. 991999 9 

1 99 99.3 9 9,9 .....9199 	 lbws 
'9.3999. 97199 M.,- 

	
CS 
	'ton--me", _ 

Exhibit P 
Page 15 of 15 

9999 ,ffitardit. 9r 991299110119399Amtunit liffienfirs. am 2 In 	 r 'Mot` emayll'il--ortins. 
imaltafernaitamilaullifialiet 

aitmater,, 	99, 9 tie,. :ley mule lion& twilit pm) prom 	tu • 
. 	lett 

t el  its. Mar II ightili mut applri-  rat 	79192. — 99" 	91••.311(.191 .9‘  

1199. 9.79,7939,9.933111991M.streihurdimeniiirm 	_till :17 

17 7 orn;-nt-rmitanrillligIMIIMTITIC et unto 	ca c 
uniatierataut -Les.r.- 7.-.  

dia,sciiceteepturartneix. 
• ir,it 

ixtraral ins a:ill wit 	. . 	 Tani 
a nun. x met: 

171,i1119;1971.7 

9: 910'7 A19:9 
9 	melt 

mr , 

11 

-or oo efrrs- lot' . 	 - e eirevair 	s&rieliett tan ft 

,6mlinstreal _ar -• 

; 	F91, 	91 	9 	39399 	 . • I .S.L9 

ARTICLE Xl 
FISCAL YEAR 
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	If the Board of Directors, after receiving such appraisals (and salmi 112199919 and conditions which 
ate submitted, if any), desemenes that the proposal shall be submitted for consideration by the 
members, it shall first give every other electric cooperative situated and swotting in Kentucky 
(which has not made such an oiler) an opportunity to submit competing proposals. Such oppor-
tunity shall he in the form of a written notice to such electric cooperative. which notice shall 
be attached to a copy of the proposal which Combo-. land Valley Electric has already received 
and copies of the respective reports of the three appraisers, Such electric cooperatives shall be 
given not less than thirty (30) days during which to submit competing proposals, and the actual 
minimum larriod within which proposals are robe submitted shall be stated in the written notice 
given to them. 

3. If the Board then determines that favorable consideration shall be given to the initial or any 
subsequent proposal which has been submitted to it, it shall first adopt by the affirmative vote of 
3/4 of all directors a resolution recommending the transaction and directing the submission cif 
the proposal to a vote of not less than a (majority) of the total members and shall call a special 
meeting of the members for consideration thereof and action thereon, which meeting shall be held 
not sooner than ninety (90) days after the giving of such notice to the inenthers.; PROVIDED. that 
consideration and action by the members may be given at the next annual member meeting if the 
Board so determines and ir such Annual Meeting is held not sooner than ninety (90) days after 
the giving of such notice. 

4. Any two hundred (200) Of more members, by to petitioning the Board not less than twenty (20) 

runcLE Xlf 
NIENIBERSIIIP 1. 01111115 ORGANIZATios 

Comilertarul Valley Electric shall mu hematite a member of any ormizadon or purr-lime sleek in any other 
orgmunitunn without the ma.jority vote of dr !Mosel 

ARTICLE XIII 
SEAL 

The corporate sal of Cumberland Valley Electric shall be in the form of a circle and shall hate inscribed 
thereon die name of Cumberland Valley Electric and words -Corporate Seal, Kentucky." 

:ARTICLE XIV 
r‘AIENDMENTS 

'These bylaws may be altered amended or repealed by the affirmative vote of not less than two-thirds 
(2/3) of all the directors at any regular or special meeting. provided the notice of such meeting shall have 
contained a copy of the proposed alteration, amendment or repeal 

Rural Utilities Service Statement 	ondiscrimination 

Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc. is the recipient of Federal financial assistance from the Rural Utili-
ties Service (RUS), an agency of the U.S. Department of Agriculture, and is subject to the provisions 
of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 
as amended; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended; and the rules of the U.S. Department of 
Agriculture, which provide that no person in the United States on the basis of race, color, national origin, 
age or handicap shall be excluded participation in, admission or access to, denied the benefits of, or oth-
erwise be subjected to discrimination under any of this organization's programs or activities. 
The person responsible for this organization's nondiscrimination compliance efforts is Ted Hampton, 

Manager. Any individual, or specific class of individuals, who feels that this organization has subjected 
them to discrimination may file a written complaint with this organization; or the Secretary, U.S. Depart-
ment of Agriculture, Washington, DC 20250; or the Administrator, Rural Utilities Service, Washington, 
DC 20250. Complaints must be filed within 180 days after the alleged discriminatory action, or by such 
later date to which the Secretary of Agriculture or the Administrator of RUS extends the time for filing. 
Identity of complainants will be kept confidential to the extent necessary to carry out the purposes of the 
rules and regulations of the U.S. Department of Agriculture. 

CUMBERLiiND VALLEY ELECTRIC, INC. 
Ilighwal 25F 	• Gray, Kentucky 40734 

28D KENTUCKY 11../VI1G 141ARCH 2011 
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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency nosy not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection or information unless it displays a valid OMB 

control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0572-0032. T se time required to complete this inlbrmation collection is estimated to average 15 hours per 

response, including the time liar reviewing instructions. searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of inlbrmation. 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICUI TURF 

RURALIITILITIES SERVICE 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 

BORROWER DESIGNATION 
KY0057 

PERIOD ENDED January, 2013 

BORROWER NAME 
Cumberland Valley Electric, 	Inc 

INSTRI. ClIIONS - See help in the online application. 

ibis information is analyzed and used to determine the submitter's financial situation and feasibility for loans and guarantees. You are required by contract and applicable 
regulations to provide the information. The information provided is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 5521 

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter 
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement may render the maker 

\\e hereby certify that the entries in this report 
of the system and reflect the status of 

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR 
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED 

B\ THIS RE,POR1 PURSUANT 

(check 

are 

TO PART 

one 

CERTIFICATION 

within 
subject 

the system 

CHAPTER 

the jurisdiction 
to prosecution 

in accoalance with 
to the best of 

XVII, RUS, 
FOR ALL POLICIES 

1718 OF 7 E'ER 

of rite following) 

of an agency of the United States and the making of a 
under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001. 

the accounts and other records 

our knowledge and belief 

WAS IN FORCE DURING TIIE REPORTING 
DURING THE PERIOD COVERED 

CHAPTER XVII 

has been a default in the MI tillment of the obligations 
the RUS loan documents. Said delMilt(s) is arc

described in Part D of this report. 

under 

specifically 

© 	All of the obligations under the RI is loan documents IN There 
have been fulfilled in all material respects. 

TED HAMPTON 3/28/2013 

DATE 

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

ITEM 

YEAR-TO-DATE 

THIS MONTH 
(d) 

',AST YEAR 
(a) 

Tills YEAR 

(It) 

BUDGET 
(e) 

1. 	Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 5,128,312 5,424,590 5,128,312 5,424,590 

Power Production Expense 

Cost of Purchased Power 3,801,329 3,697,825 3,801,329 3,697,825 

4. Transmission Expense 

5. Regional Market Expense 

6. Distribution Expense - Operation 115,370 149,498 136,137 149,498 

7, 	Distribution Expense - Maintenance 178,887 243,722 182,464 243,722 

3. 	Customer Accounts Expense 154,382 189,622 157,470 189,622 

9. Customer Service and Inlinmational Expense 9,756 19,764 11,902 19, 764 

10. Sales Expense 

I I. Administrative and General Expense 107,084 108,641 113,509 108,641 

12. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 tin•u //) 4,366,808 4,409,072 4 , 402, 811 4,409,072 

13. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 242,934 254,842 252,652 254,842 

14. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts 

IS. 	1 ax Expense - Other 

16. Interest on Long- Lem Debt 36,175 35,794 36,537 35,794 

17. Interest Charged to Construction - Credit 

18, Interest Imense - Other 6,842 202 342 202 

19. Other Deductions 1,400 1,000 1,470 1,000 

20. Total Cost of Electric Service (12 thru /9) 4,654,159 4,700,910 4,693,812 4,700,910 

21. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (1 minus 20) 474,153 723,680 434,500 723,680 

22. Non Operating Margins - Interest 362 (835) 275 (835) 

23. Allowance for Fonds Used During Construction 

24. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments 

25, Non Operating Margins - Other 

26. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits 

" 	Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 

\ traordinary Items 

Patronage Capital or Margins (2/ ihru 28) 474,515 722,845 434,775 722,845 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

RURAL UTILITIES SERVILE 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 

BORROWER DESIGNATION 

KY0057 

PERIOD ENDED 

January, 2013 
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. 

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

ITEM 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

LAST YEAR 
(a) 

THIS YEAR 
(b) 

LAST YEAR 
(a) 

THIS YEAR 
(b) 

I. 	New Services Connected 26 25 5. 	Miles transmission 

2. 	Services Retired 18 29 
6. 	Miles Distribution -- 

Overhead 
2,491.79 2,498.39 

3. 	Total Services in Place 24,575 24,681 
7. 	Miles Distribution - 

lIndergroun d 
122.85 127.33 

4. 	Idle Services 
(1_r dad( Seawards) 

904 976 
8. 	Total Miles Energized 

(5+6+7) 
2,614.64 2,625.72 

PART C. BALANCE SHEET 
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

I . 	I otallMlity Plant in Service 91,331,494 30. 	Memberships 430 , 790 

2. 	Construction Work in Progress 910,525 3 I. 	Patronage ( 'apital 37,404,115 

3. 	Total Utility Plant (1 + 2) 92,242,019 32. 	Operating Margins - Prior Years 0 

4. 	ACCUM. Provision for Depreciation and Amort 32,783,025 33. 	Operating Margins - Current Year 723,680 

5. 	Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) 59,458,994 34. 	Non-Operating Margins (835 ) 

6. 	Non-Utility Property (Net) 0 35. 	Other Margins and Equities (830,207) 

7. 	Investments in Subsidiary Companies 0 36. 	Total Margins & Equities (3016ru 351 37,727,543 

8. 	Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital 18,336,192 37. 	Long-'Ienn Debt - RI'S (Net) 3,565,187 

9. 	Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds 0 38. 	Long -Term erm Debt - FEB - RI IS Guaranteed 33,053,249 

10. 	Invest. in Assoc, Ora. - Other - Nongeneral Fonds 903,937 39. 	Long-Term Debt - Other - RI IS Guaranteed 0 

11. 	Investments in Economic Development Projects 0 40. 	Long-Tenn Debt Other (Net) 5,541,959 

12. 	Other Investments 0 41. 	Long--1 enn Debt - MIS - Econ. Devel, (Net) 0 

Special Funds 0 42. 	Payments 	Unapplied 1,249,165 

Total Other Property & Investments 
14. 

(6 //mu 13) 
19,240,129 Total Long-Term Debt 43.  

(37 flaw 41 - 42) 
40,911,230 

15. 	Cash - General Funds 2 , 295 , 368 44. 	Obligations (hider Capital Leases - Noncurrent 0 

16. 	Cash - ( 'onstruction Funds -1 rustee 0 

	

45 	. Accumulated Operating Provisions 

	

. 	and Asset Retirement Obligations 
3,220,336 

17. 	Special Deposits 4,300 46. 	Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (44 + 45) 3,220,336 

18. 	lemporary Investments 5,000 47_ 	Notes Payable 0 

19. 	Notes Receivable (Net) 0 48. 	Accounts Payable 4,173,960 

20. 	Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net) 5,861,784 
49. 	Consumers Deposits 1,376,250  

21. 	Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 940,086 

22. 	Renewable Energy Credits 0 50. 	Current Maturities Long-- lerm Debt 0 

23. 	Matcnals and Supplies - Electric 6): Other 727,988 
(.. unent Maturities Long- I env Debt 

51. 
- Economic Development 

0 

24. 	Prepayments 144,873 52. 	Current Maturities Capital Leases 0 

25. 	Other Current and Accrued Assets 85,800 53. 	Other Cunent and Accrued liabilities 1,384,700 

Total Current mid Accrued Assets 
26, 

(15 Halt 25) 
10,065,199 Total Current & Accrued Liabilities 54, 

(471hra 53) 
6,934,910 

27. 	Regulatory Assets 0 55. 	Regulatory Liabilities 0 

28. 	Other Deterred Debits 79,282 56. 	Other Delmed Credits 49, 585 

Total Assets and Other Debits 
29. 

(5+14+261hru 28) 
88,843,604 

Total Liabilities and Other Credits 
57. 

(36 + 43 + 46 + 54 dint 56) 
88, 843 , 604 
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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1555, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to. a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB 

control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 15 hours per 

response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources. gathering and maintaining the data needed. and completing and reviewing the collection of information. 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT 
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 

BORROWER DESIGNATION 
KY0057 

PERIOD ENDEDFebruary, 2013 

BORROWER NAME 
Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc 

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. 

This information is analyzed and used to determine the submitter's financial situation and feasibility for loans and guarantees. You are required by contract and applicable 
regulations to provide the information. The information provided is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552) 

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter 
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement may render the maker 

We hereby certify that the entries in this report 
of the system and reflect the status of 

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR 
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED 

BY TINS REPORT PURSUANT 

(check 

are 

TO PART 

one 

CERTIFICATION 

within 
subject 

the system 

CHAPTER 

the jurisdiction 
to prosecution 

in accordance with 
to the best of 

XVII, RCS, 
FOR ALL POLICIES 

1718 OF 7 CFR 

o(ilic /i)/lol iog) 

of an agency of the United States and the leaking of a 
under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001. 

the accounts and other records 
our knowledge and belief. 

WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING 
DURING THE PERIOD COVERED 

CHAPTER XVII 

has been a default in the fulfillment of the obligations 
the RUS loan documents. Said default(s) is/are 

described in Part D of this report. specifically 

Ei 	All of the obligations under the RES loan documents Mii There 
have been fulfilled in all material respects. 

TED HAMPTON 4/9/2013 

under 

DATE 

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

ITEM 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

'PHIS MONTH 
(d) 

LAST YEAR 
(al 

THIS YEAR 
(b) 

BUDGET 
(c) 

Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 10,155,440 9,902,501 10,155,440 4,477,911 

Power Production Expense 

_1. 	Cost of Purchased Power 7,196,647 7,007,499 7,196,647 3,309,674 

4. Transmission Expense 

5. Regional Market Expense 

0. 	Distribution Expense - Operation 211,471 273,950 249,536 124,452 

7. 	Distribution Expense - Maintenance 434,020 449,566 442,700 205,844 

S. 	Customer Accounts Expense 317,552 340,012 323,903 150,390 

9. 	Custcmier Service and Informational Expense 18,798 35,156 22,934 15,392 

lb. Sales Expense 

I I. Administrative and General Expense 197,672 238,784 209,532 130,142 

12. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense 12 thru 11) 8,376,160 8,344,967 8,445,252 3,935,894 

13. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 486,521 510,239 505,982 255,397 

14. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts 

IS. Tax Expense - Other 

lb. Interest on Long-Term Debt 70,651 71,843 71,357 36,049 

17. 	Interest Charged to Construction - Credit 

IS. 	Interest Expense - Other 13,590 405 679 203 

lb. Other Deductions 2,500 2,250 2,626 1,250 

20. Total Cost of Electric Service (12 Ulm 19) 8,949,422 8,929,704 9,025,896 4,228,793 

21. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (./ minus 20) 1,206,018 972,797 1,129,544 249,118 

22. Non Operating Margins - Interest 21,346 3,975 16,223 4,809 

23. Allowance for FUMIS LSOd DUring. Construction 

24. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments 

25. Non Operating Margins - Other 

26. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits 

Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 

..traordinaty Items 

. 	Patronage Capital or Margins 121 that 28) 1,227,364 976,772 1,145,767 253,927 
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UNITED STA-FES DEPARTMENT OF AGRIC'ELTIERF 

RURAL t i FILIFIES SERVILE 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 

BORROWER DESIGNATION 

KY0057 

PERIOD ENDED 

February, 	2013 
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. 

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

ITEM 

YEAR-1'O-DATE 
ITEM 

YEAR-1 O-DATE 

LAST YEAR 
(a) 

THIS YEAR 
(b) 

LAST YEAR 
(a) 

THIS YEAR 
(b) 

1. 	New Services Connected 48 41 5. 	Miles Transmission 

2. 	Services Retired 33 52 
6. 	Miles Distribution - 

Overhead 
2,492.69 2,498.36 

3. 	Total Services in Place 24,582 24,674 
7. 	Miles Distribution - 

Underground 
123.10 127.73 

4. 	Idle Services 

(1 i('h111( Scosonols) 
930 976 

8. 	Total Miles Energized 

(5+6 + 7) 
2,615.79 2,626.09 

PART C. BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

I 	local t itility Plant in Service 91,662,935 30. 	Memberships 430,855 

2. 	Construction Work in Progress 842,572 31 	Patronage ('apical 37,404,028 

3. 	Total Utility Plant (1 +2) 92,505,507 32. 	Operating Margins - Prior Years 0 

4. 	,Acton. Provision For Depreciation and Amort. 32,939,316 33. 	Operating Margins - Cunent Year 972,797 

5. 	Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) 59,566,191 34. 	Non-Operating Margins 3,974 

6. 	Non-Utility Property (Net) 0 35. 	Other Margins and Equities ( 822 , 974 ) 

7. 	Investments in Subsidiary Companies 0 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 Haw 35) 37,988,680 

S. 	Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital 18,333,431 37. Long- I erns Debt - RUS .!.5 (Net) 3,554,881 

9, 	Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Finds 0 35. 	Tong-Term Debt - I TB - RI1S Guaranteed 33,053,249 

10. 	Invest. in Assoc. 01g. - Other - Nongeneral Funds 903,937 39. 	1.00g-feint Debt - Other - RI ?5 Citiaranteed 0 

11. 	Investments in Economic Development Projects 0 40. 	Long-Term Debt Other (Net) 5,425,606 

12 	Other Investments 0 41. 	Long-1 ern Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. ( Net) 0 

Special Funds 0 42. 	Payments 	Unapplied 1,249,165 

Total Other Property & Investments 
14. 

(6 thin 13) 
19,237,368 Total Long-Term Debt 43.  

(37 thru 41 - 42) 
40,784,571 

15. 	Cash - General hinds 3,609,540 44. 	Obligations Under Capital Leases - Nonetment 0 

16. 	Cash - Construction Funds - "I rustee 0 

	

45 	Accumulated Operiting Provisions 

	

' ' 	and Asset Retirement Obligations 
3,227,320 

17. 	Special Deposits 4,300 46. 	Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (44 + 45) 3,227,320 

18. 	-I emporary Investments 5,000 47. 	Notes Payable 0 

19, 	Notes Receivable (Net) 0 4S. 	Accounts Payable 3,691,283 

20. 	Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net) 4,874,821 
49. 	Consumers Deposits 1,383,150 

21. 	Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 57,492 

22. 	Renewable Energy Credits 0 50. 	Current Maturities Long- I elm Debt 0 

23. 	Materials and Supplies -1 Electric & Other 780, 
C omen( Mat 	I ,urities 	ong-1 cm I )ebt 

51 

 

- Economic Development 
0 

24. 	Prepayments 137,255 52. 	Current Maturities Capital Leases 0 

25. 	tither (ament and Accrued Assets 162,000 53. 	011ie Ciment and Accrued Liabilities , 1,381,503 

Total Current and Accrued Assets 
26. 

(15 thin 25) 
9,630,874 Total Current & Accrued Liabilities 

54. 
(47 that 53) 

6,455,936 

27. 	Regulatory Assets 0 55. 	Regulatory Liabilities 0 

28. 	Other Deterred Debits 72,074 56. 	Other Defored ( 	'edits 50,000 

Total Assets and Other Debits 
29. 

(5+14+26 dint 28) 
88,506,507 57. 	

"Ifotal Liabilities and Other Credits 

(36 + 43 +46'f 5-1 dint 56) 
88,506,507 
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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB 

control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 15 hours per 
response. including Ste time for reviewing instructions. searching existing data sources. gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT 
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 

BORROWER DESIGNATION 
xY0057 

PERIOD ENDED March, 2013 

BORROWER NAME 
Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc 

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. 

This information is analyzed and used to determine the submitter's financial situation and feasibility for loans and guarantees. You ate required by contract and applicable 
regulations to provide the information. The information provided is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 532) 

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter 
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement may render the maker 

We hereby certify that the entries in this report 
of the system and reflect the status of 

AEI. INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR 
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED 

BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT 

(check 

are 

TO PART 

out' 

CERTIFICATION 

within 
subject 

the system 

CHAPTER 

the jurisdiction 
to prosecution 

in accordance with 
to the best of 

XVII, RUS, 
FOR ALL POLICIES 

1718 OF 7 CFR 

of theloilowing) 

of an agency of the United Stales and the making of a 
under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001. 

the accounts and other records 
our knowledge and belief. 

WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING 
DURING THE PERIOD COVERED 

CHAPTER XVII 

has been a default in the MIlillment of the obligations 
the RUS loan documents. Said &Wilts) is/are 

described in Part D of this report. specifically 

iii 	All of the obligations under the RUS loan documents Miii There 
have been fulfilled in all material respects. 

TED HAMPTON 4/16/2013 

under 

DATE 

l'ART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

ITEM 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

THIS MONTH 
(W) 

LAST YEAR 
(a) 

THIS YEAR 
(6) 

BUDGET 
le) 

1 	Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 13,551,371 14,211,386 13,551,371 4,308,885 

lower Production Expense 

Cost of Purchased Power 9,869,320 10,458,005 9,869,320 3,450,506 

4. Transmission Expense 

5. Regional Market Expense 

6. Distribution Expense - Operation 323,674 376,708 381,935 102,758 

7. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 677,110 648,884 690,652 199,318 

8. customer Accounts Expense 457,947 490,794 467,106 150,782 

9. Customer Ser■ ice and Informational Expense 31,187 48,092 38,048 12,936 

10. Sales Expense 

I I. Administrative and General Expense 296,824 336,596 314,633 97,812 

12. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 111 11,656,062 12,359,079 11,761,694 4,014,112 

13. Depreciation and Amorti7ation Expense 730,833 766,099 760,066 255,860 

IT Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts 

IS. Tax Expense - Other 

16. Interest on Long-Term Debt 104,875 91,005 105,924 19,162 

17. Interest Charged to Constniction - Credit 

IS. 	Interest Expense - Other 20,372 1,415 1,019 1,010 

19. Other Deductions 3,714 3,095 3,900 845 

20. Total Cost of Electric Service (12 thru 19) 12,515,856 13,220,693 12,632,603 4,290,989 

'21. 	Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (1 nullity 20) 1,035,515 990,693 918,768 17,896 

22. Non Operating Margins , Interest 27,239 24,606 20,701 20,631 

23. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 

24. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments 

25. Non Operating Margins - Other 

?Pr Generation and Transmission Capital Credits 

Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 19,776 26,661 19,776 26,661 

,rraordinary hems 

Patronage Capital or Margins (21 thru 281 1,082,530 1,041,960 959,245 65,188 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICUI TURF 

IZTRAI, I , III.IFIRS SERVILE 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 

BORROWER DESIGNA1 ION 

KY0057 

PERIOD ENDED 

March, 	2013 
INSTRUCT IONS - See help in the online implication. 

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

ITEM 

YEAR-1O-DATE 
ITEM 

YEAR-1 0-DATE 

LAST YEAR 
(a) 

THIS YEAR 
(b) 

LAST YEAR 
(a) 

THIS YEAR 
(I)) 

I . 	New Services Connected 71 67 5. 	Miles - transmission 

2. 	Services Retired 79 60 
6. 	Miles Distribution , 

Overhead 
2,492.10 2,499.03 

3. 	Total Services in Place 24,559 24,692 
Miles Distribution -

Underground 
123.37 127.94 

4 	Idle Services 

(Etcludc Scasonals) 
923 1,025 

8. 	Total Miles Energized 

(5+6+7) 
2,615.47 2,626.97 

PART C. BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBurs LIABILITIES AND 0'1'11E12 CREDITS 

I 	Iola) Utility Plant in Set ■ ice 91,890,692 30. 	Memberships 430,355 

2. 	Construction Work in Progress 944,613 31. 	Patronage Capital 37,404,027 

3. 	Total Utility Plant (1 + 2) 92,835,305 32. 	Operating Margins - Prior Years 0 

4. 	Accent. Provision for I )epreciation and Amort. 33,034,347 33. 	Operating Margins - Current Year 1, 017 , 354 

5. 	Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) 59,800,958 34. 	Non-Operating Margins 24,606 

6. 	Non-Utility Property (Net) 0 35. 	Other Margins and Equities (818,589) 

7. 	Investments in Subsidiary Companies 0 36, 	Total Margins & Equities (30 Mot 351 38,057,753 

S. 	Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital 18,351,755 37. 	Long-1 elm Debt - Rt IS (Net) 3,544,880 

9. 	Invest. in Assoc, Org. , Other - General Funds 0 38. 	Tong-Term Debt - FEB - RDS Guaranteed 32,768,804 

10. 	Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongencral Funds 903,042 39, 	Long-Term Debt - Other - RI IS Guaranteed 0 

I I_ 	Investments in Economic Development Projects 0 40. 	Long-Term Debt Other (Net) 5,399,723 

Other Investments 0 4I . 	Long-1 mu Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. I Net) 0 

Special Funds 0 42. Payments 	t Inapplied 1,264,551 

'Iota) Other Property & Investments 
14. 

(6 thru 13) 
19,254,797 Total Long-Teri» Debt 43.  

(37 thru 41 - 42) 
40,448,856 

IS. 	Cash - General kends 3,275,162 44. Obligations lMder Capital Leases - Noncurrent 0 

I 6. 	('ash 	( 'ash - Construction Funds - 1 rustee 0 

	

45 	Accumulated Operating Provisions 

	

' ' 	and Asset Retirement Obligations 
3,243,946 

17. 	Special Deposits 4,300 46. 	Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (44 + 45) 3,243,946 

18. 	temporary Investments 5,000 47, 	Notes Payable 0 

19. 	Notes Receivable (Net) 0 48. 	Accounts Payable 3,781,847 

20. 	Accounts Receivable - Sales or Fnergy (Net) 4,693,341 
49. 	Consumers Deposits 1,339,000 

21. 	Accounts Receivable , t. /they (Net) 67,002 

22. 	Renewable I mergy Credits 0 50 	( 'urrent Maturities I .ong-1 cm Debt 0 

23. 	Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other 783,170 
Current Maturities Long-lenn Debt 

54- Economic Development - Economic Development 

24. 	Prepayments 129,630 52, 	Current Maturities Capital Leases 0 

25. 	Other Current and Accrued Assets 238,121 53. 	Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 1,398,883 

Total Current and Accrued Assets 
26. 

(15 that 25) 
9,195,726 Total Current & Accrued liabilities 54. 

(47 thin 53) 
6,519,730 

27. 	Regulatory Assets 0 55. 	Regulatory Liabilities 0 

28. 	Other Deferred Debits 64,867 56, 	Other DekiTed ( red its 46,063 

Total Assets and Other Debits 
29, 

(5+14+26 dirt 28) 
88,316,348 

Total Liabilities and Other Credits 
57. 

(36 + 43 + 46 1- 54 ihru 56) 
88,316,348 
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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an ageney may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is inn required to respond to. a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB 
control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average IS hours per 
response. including the lime for reviewing instructions. searching existing data sources. gathering and maintaining the data needed. and completing and reviewing the collection of information. 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE. 
RURAL UTusriEs SERVICE 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 

BORROWER DESIGNATION 
HY0057 

PERIOD ENDEDApril, 2013 

BORROWER NAME 
Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc 

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. 

This information is analyzed and used to determine the submit er's financial situation and feasibility for loans and guarantees. You are required by contract and applicable 
regulations to provide the information. The information provided is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552) 

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter 
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement may render the maker 

We hereby cert4 that the entries in this report 
or the system and reflect the status of 

.A1.1, INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR 
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED 

BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT 

Whcck 

are 

TO PART 

one 

CERTIFICATION 

within 
subject 

the system 

CHAPTER 

the jurisdiction 
to prosecution 

in accordance with 
to the best of 

XVH, RUS, 
FOR ALL POLICIES 

1718 OF 7 CFR 

of the following) 

of an agency of the United States and the making of a 
under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001. 

the accounts and other records 
our knowledge and belief. 

WAS IN FORCE IHIRING THE REPORTING 
DURING THE PERIOD COVERED 

CHAPTER XVII 

has been a default in the fulfillment of the obligations 
the RUS loan documents. Said delault(s) is/are 

described in Rut D of this report. specifically 

El 	All of the obligations under the MIS loan documents • There 
has e been fulfilled in all material respects. 

TED HAMPTON 5/9/2013 

under 

DATE 

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

ITEM 

YEAR-TO-DATE 

THIS mown 
141 

LAST YEAR 
(a) 

THIS YEAR 
(1)1 

BUDGET 
(C) 

1 	Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 16,693,494 17,736,961 16,693,494 3,525,575 

ov. cr Production Expense 

Cost of Purchased POlVef 12,227,885 13,032,216 12,227,885 2,574,211 

4. Transmission Expense 

5. Regional Market Expense 

6. - Distribution Expense - Operation 451,525 467,553 532,799 90,845 

7. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 870,266 846,394 887,671 197,511 

8. Customer Accounts Expense 606,068 631,160 618,190 140,366 

9. Customer Service and Informational Expense 40,112 62,517 48,937 14,425 

10. Sales Expense 

II. 	Administrative and General Expense 395,904 428,158 419,658 91,562 

12. 	Total Operation & Maintenance Expense 12 thru 11) 14,591,760 15,467,998 14,735,140 3,108,920 

I3_ Depreciation and Amortization Expense 975,789 1,022,536 1,014,821 256,437 

14. T3'; EX11011S0 - Property ,k__ Gross Receipts 

15. Tax Expense - Other 

16_ Interest on Long-Term Debt 140,022 113,861 141,422 22,856 

17_ 	Interest Charged to Construction - Credit 

I S. 	Interest Expense -- Other 27,217 1,612 1,361 196 

19. Other Deductions 	• 4,759 3,670 4,997 575 

20. Total Cost of Electric Service (12 atm 191 15,739,547 16,609,677 15,897,741 3,388,984 

21. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (1 minus 20) 953,947 1,127,284 795,753 136,591 

22. Non Operating Margins - Interest 34,544 30,724 26,254 6,118 

23. Allowance lot Funds Used During Construction 

21_ 	Income (1..u.)5.5) from Equity Investments 

25. Non Operating, Margins - Other 59,372 

26. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits 

Other Capital Credits and Patronage Di% idends 19,776 26,661 19,776 

naordinary hems 

Patronage Capital or Margins (21 thru 28) 1,067,639 1,184,669 841,783 142,709 
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